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From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George
Subject: Next
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 5:16:04 PM

Which NRI community is closest to each of these 5:
Albany Park

Brighton Park

Cicero

Pilsen/Little Village

Rogers Park

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
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From: Henry L Enalish

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Any ideas
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:55:55 PM

Tony, if the Black United Fund of lllinois is refunded for NRI, could you
put South Shore and Woodlawn together under BUFI?
Thank You

Henry L. English
President/CEO

Black United Fund of Illinois
1809 E. 71st Street
Chicago, IL 60649

P:(773) 324-0494

F:(773) 324-6678
english@bufi.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Irving, Toni [mailto:Toni.lrving@Illlinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 9:38 AM

To: english@bufi.org
Subject: Any ideas

On finding employment for Heaven's mom?
Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Anderson, Brooke; Lavin, Jack; Kraft. Kelly
Subject: RE: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies" Reports
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:13:00 PM

FYI Jack Cutrone is meeting with the Lead Agencies on Friday morning to inform of their new reduced
contract amounts.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

————— Original Message-----

From: Anderson, Brooke

Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Irving, Toni; Kraft, Kelly

Subject: Re: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies' Reports

Can we discuss this tomorrow? Cnn is calling all the various contractors- I've asked Barbara not to
interact w cnn, we would like a pio - coordinating w the gov office- to work on this and coordinate
advising the various contractor responses.

----- Original Message -----

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Irving, Toni; Anderson, Brooke; Kraft, Kelly

Subject: Fw: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies' Reports

Fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: LaTonya Lumpkin

Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Lavin, Jack

Subject: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies' Reports

Hello. IVPA leadership complied with the CNN FOIA request for year one records for the specified lead
agencies by releasing the information. IVPA leadership notified each lead agency NRI designee after
releasing the records, and the CNN reporter called the same day | was notified, September 6. It was
not clear that anyone at IVPA informed the reporter that the end of NRI year 2 is rapidly approaching,
and there will be no year 3 for NRI. No guidance was given regarding addressing the inquiry.

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: Sept. 6, 2012 Conference Call: CNN FOIA

From: "LaTonya T. Lumpkin" <Itlumpkin@betterboys.org>
To: LaTonya Lumpiin <

CC:

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "LaTonya T. Lumpkin" <Itlumpkin@betterboys.org>
Date: Sep 6, 2012 4:10 PM

Subject: Fwd: Sept. 6, 2012 Conference Call: CNN FOIA
To: "Shaw, Barbara" <Barbara.Shaw@illinois.gov>





Hello. Elizabeth Nunez, CNN, just called BBF and asked to speak with me.
Her inquiry was redirected to our CEO, and went into voicemail.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: LaTonya T. Lumpkin <Iltlumpkin@betterboys.org>
Date: Thu, Sep 6, 2012 at 1:01 PM

Subject: Sept. 6, 2012 Conference Call: CNN FOIA

To: "Shaw, Barbara" <Barbara.Shaw@illinois.gov>

Hello. Thank you, again, for today's phone call. | have informed Mary
Visconti, CEO, Better Boys Foundation. She will confer with our attorney
regarding the agency's plan for NRI-related media inquiries about NRI Year
One Lead Agency program and fiscal reports, and advise me.

LaTonya T. Lumpkin

Director, North Lawndale Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Better Boys Foundation

1512 S. Pulaski Road

Chicago, IL 60623

Phone: 773-542-7317

Fax: 773-521-4153

LaTonya T. Lumpkin

Director, North Lawndale Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Better Boys Foundation

1512 S. Pulaski Road

Chicago, IL 60623

Phone: 773-542-7317

Fax: 773-521-4153










From: Irving, Toni

To: Cutrone, Jack; Letavish, George
Subject: RE: Call
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:46:00 AM

We have 2 outstanding questions and then you will have the final numbers this morn.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

----- Original Message-----

From: Cutrone, Jack

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:40 AM
To: Letavish, George

Cc: Irving, Toni

Subject: Re: Call

Safety Networks was a pre-existing program that was in most of the NRI sites providing a variety of
services. When NRI began IVPA put SNW in the rest of the NRI sites. The SNW funding was eliminated.
As of now Barbara is not aware that SNW has not been any part of the discussion about NRI's new
incarnation. She wanted to know whether any of the current funding would be used for SNW. 1 did not
feel at liberty to comment. She is concerned about her staff working on SNW and would like to be able
to let them know whether they will be out of a job. Can I tell her that SNW will not be funded?

Also any idea when I will get the final numbers?

Jack

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2012, at 9:28 PM, "Letavish, George" <George.Letavish@Illinois.gov> wrote:

> My apologies...I think I missed a call from you. | can talk if you're still up. If not, ill catch you in the
morning
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George
Subject: RE: Final NRI Budget
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:05:00 PM

Is this final w/your careful review?

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 1:00 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Final NRI Budget
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Final NRI Budget

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:12:00 PM
Yes

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:06 PM
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
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From: Laudermilk, Era

To: Weems. Malcolm

Subject: RE: IVPA/NRI Auditor General Request
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 10:27:00 AM
Malcolm:

As | mentioned in passing when | ran into you last week, we need to discuss the IVPA/NRI program. The
Auditor General has requested copies of documents re: funding for the NRI program. Mike Maziarz at the
Office of the Auditor General has also specifically requested information/documents re: the
process/analysis of how agencies were chosen (especially lead agencies), funding amounts for each, and
also an explanation of how the south suburbs eventually became involved. Do you have any relevant
documents that we can provide to the auditor (including emails)? Also, at some point, we may need you
and/or Toni to talk to Mr. Maziarz to answer some of his questions.

This is a time sensitive issue, so we should compile documents as soon as possible, but I'm happy to
discuss in the meantime as well.

Thanks.

Era R. Laudermilk

Associate General Counsel

Office of Governor Pat Quinn |State of Illinois
JRTC |100 W. Randolph St. |16th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60601
(312)814-5154(phone)

(312)814-6775(fax)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail (and attachments) contains information that belongs to the sender and may be
confidential or protected by attorney-client or attorney work product privilege. The information is only for the intended
recipient. If you are not the named or intended recipient, please do not disclose, copy, distribute or use this information. If
you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the sender of receipt of the e-mail and then destroy all
copies of it. Receipt by unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege or attorney work product privilege or
any other exemption from disclosure. Thank you.

From: Laudermilk, Era

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 6:25 PM
To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: IVPA/NRI Auditor General Request

Malcolm:

If you have a free minute tomorrow, | need to pick your memory/brain regarding an Auditor General
request re: the IVPA Neighborhood Recovery Initiative program.

Thanks.

Era R. Laudermilk
Associate General Counsel
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Office of Governor Pat Quinn |State of Illinois
JRTC |100 W. Randolph St. |16th Floor
Chicago, lIllinois 60601
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

To: Jenkins, Lorri; Laudermilk, Era
Subject: RE: IVPA/NRI Discussion
Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 4:07:00 PM

Lorri, it looks like there will be a mtg on Wednesday that you will also be invited to, so you may want
to try and catch Era before then with any updates.

thx

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Jenkins, Lorri

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 4:04 PM
To: Laudermilk, Era

Cc: Irving, Toni

Subject: IVPA/NRI Discussion

Hi Era,

Toni Irving suggested that | schedule time to meet with you this Friday, your schedule permitting.
There are a number of transitions occurring within the agency and Toni suggested that | speak with
you to get up to speed on many of the details. Please let me know what works best for you. | look
forward to finally meeting you.

Best regards,
Lorri

Lorri Jenkins

NRI Program Director

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA)
100 W. Randolph Street

Suite 4-750

Chicago, lllinois 60601

312 814 8247 DL

lorri.jenkins@illinois.gov
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From: Jenkins, Lorri

To: Irving. Toni; Laudermilk, Era
Subject: RE: IVPA/NRI Discussion
Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 4:21:23 PM

Toni, thanks for the heads up. Era, please advise regarding your availability for a discussion
tomorrow. Thank you both!

Best,
Lorri

Lorri Jenkins

NRI Program Director

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA)
100 W. Randolph Street

Suite 4-750

Chicago, lllinois 60601

312 814 8247 DL

lorri.jenkins@illinois.gov

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 4:07 PM
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
Subject: RE: Maywood
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:53:00 PM

All or just current NRI communities?

————— Original Message-----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:50 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: Maywood

Can you figure out what communities are geographically closest to Maywood.
Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Maywood
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 5:00:00 PM

Austin, Humboldt Park, Cicero, West Garfield Park, East Garfield Park, North Lawndale

Austin is about 2.5 miles east, and Humboldt Park is 3.5 miles east.

Cicero is south of Austin.

Directly south of Humboldt Park is West Garfield Park and East Garfield Park.
Directly south of W. & E. Garfield Park is North Lawndale.

----- Original Message-----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:54 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: Re: Maywood

Current NRI

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

————— Original Message -----

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 04:53 PM
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
Subject: RE: NRI $$$
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:55:00 PM

I have a meeting in Oak Park Friday. Let’s discuss the final version tomorrow.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 2:54 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI $$$

Do you have any additions you want to make to the NRI budget? I’'m assuming at this point that only
additions will be made and not any cuts.

Jack called and said that he’s tentatively planning for their meeting with just the leads to be at 0930
this Friday. Do you want to attend?

George
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From: Jenkins, Lorri

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: NRI Awards and Overpayments Document
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:56:14 AM

No worries. Sorry for the distraction!

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Jenkins, Lorri

Subject: Re: NRI Awards and Overpayments Document

Thx. Giving a talk at a conf out of town. Back in the office Monday. Will forward to George.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Jenkins, Lorri

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:49 AM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI Awards and Overpayments Document

Hi Toni,

17 of our Lead Agencies have been overpaid and 1 was underpaid. This is the key information contained within the document left for
you yesterday. The purpose of that document was to show the over/under payment amounts only. 3 agencies (Mt.
Vernon/Enlace/HCI) had incorrect disbursement amounts, which is what | believe Barbara sent in the corrected document provided to
George today. | will forward a sample letter to you as an FYI. The closeout process for NRI will be difficult at best considering the
errors and calculation processes that we've followed...

Best,
Lorri
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: NRI Awards and Overpayments Document
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:37:00 PM

The short answer is it doesn’t appear that this will affect our numbers in any significant manner.

Trying to get in touch with Lorri to go over this because it doesn’t look like | can figure out where
the overpayment occurred for each neighborhood (admin costs or specific component program).
We put together our budget based off of the prior budgeted amount and what should have
happened. Therefore, this shouldn’t change anything from that aspect.

It would potentially impact 3 areas.

One, if you're trying to figure actual neighborhood, component, or admin costs as an overall
percentage share in a particular category, this would throw off the numbers a little bit and they’d
have to be recalculated.

Two, if you look at our formulas for figuring out the new budget based off of the actual spent
(including overpayment), they would obviously change. However, this should only matter if the
overpayment was substantial. For example, leads are operating with much more money than was
budgeted due to overpayment, which could throw off our estimates of how much money is really
needed to effectively administer the programs. But the highest overpayment amount (which is
across the entire neighborhood’s programs) is $3,241, and most are in the hundreds of dollars and
much smaller. Even if that entire amount was to the lead for admin, that’s about 1.5% of their year
2 budgeted admin costs.

Third, when talking about the overall money spent on the NRI program, this obviously differs from
the budgeted amount. I'm referring to numbers we’ll give to reports. However, it looks to be only
around 21k or so.

George

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:55 AM

To: Letavish, George

Subject: Fw: NRI Awards and Overpayments Document

George, how does this info impact our numbers?

Also | spoke w/Jack yesterday and | think we are all on the same page.
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

17 of our Lead Agencies have been overpaid and 1 was underpaid. This is the key information
contained within the document left for you yesterday. The purpose of that document was to show the
over/under payment amounts only. 3 agencies (Mt. Vernon/Enlace/HCI) had incorrect disbursement
amounts, which is what | believe Barbara sent in the corrected document provided to George today. |
will forward a sample letter to you as an FYI. The closeout process for NRI will be difficult at best
considering the errors and calculation processes that we've followed...

Best,
Lorri






From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George

Subject: RE: NRI Budget

Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 3:30:00 PM
4:15

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 3:28 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI Budget

Any time slots this afternoon? Jack called again asking if they could have any numbers to start
putting in contracts.

George
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: RE: NRI Follow up
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 4:35:00 PM

Hey Lorri, I've been in meetings all day and I'm about to leave for an event with the Governor. Let's
plan to talk on Monday.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

————— Original Message-----

From: Jenkins, Lorri

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:01 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI Follow up

Hi Toni,

My mom is still in the hospital, so | can be reached best via Blackberry. | am in the building now if you
can chat.

Lorri
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From: Mason, Andrew

To: Letavish, George

Cc: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: NRI Info

Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 12:28:00 PM
Toni-

Would you have these or should George just ask Barbara Shaw?

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 12:22 PM
To: Mason, Andrew

Subject: NRI Info

Andrew,

Back when the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative was released in 2010, do you know if we had any
data about the communities? | didn’t see any fact sheet with the press release, although | could be
mistaken. The program info stated that we picked the communities based off of poverty rates,
crime levels, and number of at-risk youth. | imagine we had real numbers to back that up and you
may know whether or not this is true and where to get them.

Thanks,
George

George Letavish

Policy Analyst

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

JRTC-100 W. Randolph St., Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-3330

George.letavish@Illinois.gov
5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Mason, Andrew; Letavish, George
Subject: RE: NRI Info
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 2:20:00 PM

Barbara told the Auditor she didn’t have any related data. | have a few items to share with George.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Mason, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 12:28 PM
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

s5Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From:
To:

Letavish, George
Weems, Malcolm

Subject: RE: NRI Program

Date:

Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:48:00 AM

312-814-3330

Thanks

From: Weems, Malcolm

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:44 AM
To: Letavish, George

Cc: Kupferschmid, Donald R.

Subject: Re: NRI Program

What number can 1 call you at?

Malcolm Weems
Director
Central Management Services

On Sep 17, 2012, at 4:10 PM, "Letavish, George" <George.l etavish@Illinois.gov> wrote:

Dir. Weems,

Can you provide any help on this?? Trying to find out what ever happened to
the NRI associated programs that were to be housed under the authority of IDOT
& DCEO. I’'m mainly talking about Training for Tomorrow, DBE, and the
Community Business Fund and want to see if they were implemented, and if so,
what the results have been. There is info on DCEQ’s website, but it’s really old.
IDOT & DCEO are digging...not sure if you can provide any direction?

I’m cc’ing Don Kupferschmid on here from IDOT who has been trying to track
down info.

Thanks,

George

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 4:07 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: RE: NRI Program

Hi, George. | knew this part existed, but had no details. You might want to
contact Malcolm Weems at CMS. Malcolm was the Deputy Director of GOMB
and a major figure in the creation of NRI. He might have some answers on the
economic development part of NRI. | hope this helps.

Barbara
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Barbara Shaw

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, Illinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:42 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Cc: Kupferschmid, Donald R.

Subject: NRI Program

Good afternoon,

The original press release about NRI also mentioned these three programs as part
of the overall package. I’ve been trying to hunt down info within DCEO &
IDOT to see what’s become of these programs and whether or not they have any
data we could take a look at. However, it’s been difficult tracking people down
who have any knowledge about these programs. 1’'m cc’ing Don Kupferschmid
from IDOT on here as well who has been trying to find someone with
knowledge of the DBE program.

Do you know anything about them? How they became part of the package? If
they were actually implemented? If so, any good contacts to reach out to?

These are the 3 paragraphs from the original NRI press release:

http://www.illinois.gov/PressReleases/PressReleasesL istShow.cfm?
RecNum=8931

Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the initiative. Funding
through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community based
organizations identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. It will
train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over the next two years.

In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEQ) and Transportation
(IDQOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new program for
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate in state construction
projects and other business opportunities within the public sector.

The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses. DCEO is
partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds, including
ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures and the Women’s Business Development Center,
to launch the Community Business Fund. The fund will provide critical micro- and small business
financing to help put more people to work. More than 300 loans will likely be made to start-up and
existing small businesses, which will lead to more than 800 jobs being created or retained over the
next two years.

Thanks,

George
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George Letavish

Policy Analyst

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

JRTC-100 W. Randolph St., Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-3330

George.L etavish@lllinois.gov
&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George

Subject: RE: NRI

Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 4:31:00 PM
Talk in 10 min?

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:57 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI

Are we doing any budgeting today?
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George
Subject: RE: NRI
Date: Thursday, September 06, 2012 1:54:00 PM

2" floor conf room | think. Door man will know

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 12:03 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI

9am Friday. You said 300 Adams? Specific room?

The three CAP neighborhoods are Auburn Gresham, Grand Boulevard, and West Garfield Park.
Based off of our earlier discussion, the new allocation for these communities to meet the $2.5 CAP
budget is $1,097,410 for Auburn-Gresham, $740,621.16 for West Garfield Park, and $661,968.41 for
Grand Boulevard.

Options for more $SS...

1) Pilsen/Little Village
They had the most money reduced from last year (5765,262) and have the least amount of
money currently budgeted for a non-suburban community (5446,200). We took $100,000
off of their M+J.

2) Woodlawn
After restoring their programs, we gave them $600,000. This is still more than several

an

communities, but it’s the smallest amount among communities with reentry (Hermosa

has the least amount).

3) Hermosa
New neighborhood -- Least amount of money for a community with reentry. We took
$70,000 off of their reentry.

4) Grand Boulevard
They are a CAP neighborhood, but under the current budget, they do not have PLAN. Their
budget is $661,968, whereas West Garfield Park (also CAP $$S) has $740,621 budgeted for
this year.
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5) Any of the following communities have reductions from last year’s budget of $693k. The
additional reduction compared to other neighborhoods is due to the fact that their reentry
programs were cut.

Albany Park
Brighton Park
Cicero

Logan Square
Maywood
Rogers Park
South Shore






From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: NRI

Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 4:32:00 PM
ok

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 4:32 PM
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

To: "Davis, Felicia"

Cc: "Juliana Stratton (Justice Advisory Council)"; Cutrone, Jack; Laudermilk, Era
Subject: RE: Need your help - funding cut

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:48:00 PM

Felicia, Unfortunately there simply isn’t enough funding to run all of the programs. The general
assembly cut the program by 50%. The remaining three programs were reduced in addition to
eliminating SBC.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Davis, Felicia [mailto:Felicia.Davis@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:32 PM

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Juliana Stratton (Justice Advisory Council)

Subject: FW: Need your help - funding cut

Importance: High

Toni,

This is a huge priority for our schools. Now is not the time to cut back on funding with our youth

violence rates going up. This reduces services available to students in 18 of Chicago's highest risk
communities by ~$4.5M per year. This provided evidence based CBT interventions to more than

2100 Chicago students last year (end in June, 2012). This decision effectively reduces capacity in
the City of Chicago by 50% as violence is increasing.

Please help me advocate for restored funding for this program.

Felicia Davis

Office of the Mayor

121 N. LaSalle St, Room 509
Chicago, IL

312.744.3300

From: Shaw, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Shaw@lllinois.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:33 PM

Subject: Message to SBC Community

Importance: High

Dear NRI SBC Community,

I’m am very sad to tell you that at a meeting of NRI Lead Agencies this morning , the
Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority (ICJIA) announced that among the many
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changes in the NRI Program resulting from significant funding cuts, the Safety Net
Works Program and the School Based Counseling components of NRI will not be

continued after October 31%t. Jack Cutrone, ICJIA Executive Director, indicated that
part of the SBC decision was based on CPS and other districts having some level of
existing counseling capacity within the schools.

I am sorry for all staff affected by this announcement and for all the children and youth
who won’t have the benefit of SBC services. These services will be sorely missed by the
children, schools and communities that NRI has served.

All of you, the Lurie training team, the project coordinators and the SBC clinicians have
all made an enormous contribution to the field of school-based counseling and trauma-
informed behavioral support. IVPA is truly appreciative and grateful, and we hope that
there will be future opportunities for all who have been involved in SBC to build on the
skills and experiences you had through NRI.

Thank you for all you have contributed to children, schools and communities. It has
been an enormous pleasure working with you.

Best Regards,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, Illinois 60601

(312) 814-1514
(312) 814-8259 fax

Jennifer Loudon

Director, Youth Development and Positive Behavior Support
12th Floor

Chicago Public Schools

Phone: 773-553-3603

Fax: 773-553-1895

jloudonl@cps.edu

For all things Youth Development and Positive Behavior, please visit:
cpspositivebehavior
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Linda Henry McCarty, Ed. D., LCPC

Manager, Youth Development & Positive Behavior Supports
Office of Pathways to College and Careers

125 S. Clark Street, 8th Floor

Chicago, Illinois 60603

Phone: (773) 553-1828
Fax: (773) 553-1883

lhenrv@cps.edu

For all things Youth Development and Positive Behavior, please visit:

https://sites.google.com/site/cpspositivebehavior

Always do right. This will gratify some people, and astonish the rest.

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

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing
or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and
permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Davis, Felicia

Cc: Juliana Stratton (Justice Advisory Council); Cutrone, Jack; Laudermilk. Era
Subject: RE: Need your help - funding cut

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:48:37 PM

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



tel:%28312%29%20814-1514

tel:%28312%29%20814-8259

tel:773-553-3603

tel:773-553-1895

mailto:jloudon1@cps.edu

https://sites.google.com/site/cpspositivebehavior/



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
Subject: RE: Next
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 5:32:00 PM

Albany Park - Logan Square is about 3.5 miles south
Brighton Park - W. Chicago is directly on its southern border
Cicero - N. Lawndale is E. NE. of Cicero. It goes Cicero, Lawndale, N. Lawndale.

Pilsen/Little Village - Brighton Park. It's south a couple of miles over the river. North Lawndale is
another option about 4 miles west.

Rogers Park - Albany Park is 5 miles southwest.

————— Original Message-----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 5:16 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: Next

Which NRI community is closest to each of these 5:
Albany Park

Brighton Park

Cicero

Pilsen/Little Village

Rogers Park

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GEORGE.LETAVISH

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving




From: Isaac

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Thank You!
Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:39:41 AM

Good Morning,

I apologize for not being able to take your call but | was in a meeting at the time. | appreciate you
following up with me in regards to the future of NRI funding. PLCCA has been in contact with
Jack Cutrone of ICJIA and his office has informed PLCCA how NRI will look in the Maywood
Community this upcoming fiscal year.

Thanks again for your time and assistance. Hope you got to enjoy your time away from the office.
Have a blessed day,

Isaac McCoy
V.P. of Operations and Public Affairs
708-236-5023 (work)
708-236-5189 (fax)
(cell)

www.plcca.org










From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: outcomes
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 1:15:00 PM

One minor change...although youth are the focus of the program, parents play a role through PLAN.
So | think when saying “provision of a continuum of services for...” it could say “youth and adults”
rather than “children and youth.” Or at least add adults. This is true for the last sentence as well —
although the year 1 PLAN data has to be taken with a grain of salt, overall indications are that it
improved parents’ feelings, thought-process, and decision-making process regarding interactions
with their kids and other parents. So | believe adults could also be added in there to say “helping
youth and parents make positive choices.”

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 12:18 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: outcomes

George, would you add anything in response to the question?

The bottom-line question: Is it (NRI) working or is it not working?

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative was created to reduce the risk factors and enhance the
protective factors associated with violence through the creation of jobs for community youth, adults,
parents and professionals, and through the provision of a continuum of services for children and youth.
The NRI program in and of itself cannot reduce violence; it augments law enforcement and other
approaches that address some of the tremendous challenges that the 23 high-risk NRI communities
face. NRI seeks to change the trajectory of kids' lives and have preventive effects over the long term.

The NRI program, in its infancy stages, has generated enthusiastic and positive responses from both
participants and the community agencies and leaders involved. Over 3,000 full and part time jobs are
created by NRI each year that provide an economic boost for individuals and the community, while
building a coordinated community approach for supporting the healthy development of youth. Data is
being collected though a unique, online database system that measures the reach of the program and
will, over time, demonstrate the impact of the program. Early anecdotal reports suggest that the
program is saving lives and is helping youth make positive choices that will help them live violence-free
lives.

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

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:06:00 PM
thx

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 1:16 PM
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
Subject: Re: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies" Reports
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:04:07 PM

Have we made a decision based on results and outcomes? Has he reviewed it with you?

————— Original Message -----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:13 PM

To: Anderson, Brooke; Lavin, Jack; Kraft, Kelly

Subject: RE: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies' Reports

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





To: LaTonya Lumpkin <

CC:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: “"LaTonya T. Lumpkin" <Itlumpkin@betterboys.org>
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
Subject: Re: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies” Reports
Date: Sunday, September 09, 2012 12:02:13 PM

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
releasing the records, and the CNN reporter called the same day I was notified, September 6. It was
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

From: "LaTonya T. Lumpkin" <ltlumpkin@betterboys.org>
To: LaTonya Lumpkin [

CC:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "LaTonya T. Lumpkin" <Iltlumpkin@betterboys.org>
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

From: LaTonya T. Lumpkin <Itlumpkin@betterboys.org>
Date: Thu, Sep 6, 2012 at 1:01 PM

Subject: Sept. 6, 2012 Conference Call: CNN FOIA

To: "Shaw, Barbara" <Barbara.Shaw@illinois.gov>

Hello. Thank you, again, for today's phone call. I have informed Mary
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
Date: Sunday, September 09, 2012 12:02:12 PM

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

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: Sept. 6, 2012 Conference Call: CNN FOIA
From: “"LaTonya T. Lumpkin" <Iltlumpkin@betterboys.org>
To: LaTonya Lumpkin

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
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:45:35 PM

We are making final tweaks now and I will review all of the changes with you tomorrow.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

----- Original Message -----

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 05:04 PM

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

FY1 Jack Cutrone is meeting with the Lead Agencies on Friday morning to inform of their new reduced
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
From: LaTonya Lumpkin [mailtc N |
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

Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:40:12 AM

Safety Networks was a pre-existing program that was in most of the NRI sites providing a variety of
services. When NRI began IVPA put SNW in the rest of the NRI sites. The SNW funding was eliminated.
As of now Barbara is not aware that SNW has not been any part of the discussion about NRI's hew
incarnation. She wanted to know whether any of the current funding would be used for SNW. | did not
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

On Sep 11, 2012, at 9:28 PM, "Letavish, George™" <George.Letavish@Illinois.gov> wrote:

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

Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:49:03 AM

Sorry had problem with email this am. Safety Networks was a pre-existing program on most of the
communities selected for NRI. IVPA put SNW in the remaining NRI areas. As of now Barbara does not
know as of now that SNW is not being funded at all in the new incarnation of NRI. She has two staff
members on SNW funds and they are uncertain about their future employment. | did not feel at liberty
to comment. May | tell her that SNW will no longer be funded?

Also, when might | expect the final numbers?

Thx
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
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From: Weems. Malcolm

To: Laudermilk, Era
Subject: Re: IVPA/NRI Auditor General Request
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 1:34:26 PM

Do you have time today, around 3?

Malcolm Weems
Director
Central Management Services

On Aug 23, 2012, at 6:24 PM, "Laudermilk, Era" <Era.Laudermilk@lllinois.gov>
wrote:

Malcolm:

If you have a free minute tomorrow, | need to pick your memory/brain
regarding an Auditor General request re: the IVPA Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative program.

Thanks.

Era R. Laudermilk

Associate General Counsel

Office of Governor Pat Quinn |State of Illinois
JRTC |100 W. Randolph St. |16th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60601
(312)814-5154(phone)

(312)814-6775(fax)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail (and attachments) contains information that belongs to the
sender and may be confidential or protected by attorney-client or attorney work product privilege. The
information is only for the intended recipient. If you are not the named or intended recipient, please do not
disclose, copy, distribute or use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please
promptly notify the sender of receipt of the e-mail and then destroy all copies of it. Receipt by unintended
recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege or attorney work product privilege or any other exemption
from disclosure. Thank you.
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George

Subject: Re: Maywood

Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:54:16 PM
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
Subject: Re: NRI - comments
Date: Saturday, September 15, 2012 3:56:46 PM

Ok, I will review your notes. | saw your spread yesterday and found it helpful but be mindful that the
aftercare workers only list those youth out in the last year and we have over 700 on parole in cook
county.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Cutrone, Jack

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 02:06 PM
To: Irving, Toni; Letavish, George

Subject: NRI - comments

Toni —

George asked me for comments in relation to the spreadsheet that he gave me yesterday regarding
NRI funding. | also forwarded to you yesterday the spreadsheet | got yesterday afternoon from DJJ
regarding their assessment of reentry providers. | would note that not all the reentry providers that
are shown on the funding spreadsheet that you and George have been working on are included in
the DJJ materials and | will address that with Dir. Bishop on Monday. | have made comments on the
DJJ spreadsheet regarding reentry and in particular some providers that were funded per your
spreadsheet but for which DJJ’s comments were not favorable. | also have included some info about
crime rates in the various police districts which cover the NRI communities in Chicago and hope that
might prove helpful to you.

| also was going to forward to you today an email | got from Jaclin Davis from the south suburbs
regarding the need for reentry services in that area but | noted that David Whittaker had earlier
forwarded the same email to you along with his comments.

| am continuing to study the allocations that George gave me and will provide additional comments
if anything else particularly strikes me.

Jack

Jack Cutrone

Executive Director

[llinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 West Adams, Suite 200

Chicago, lllinois 60606

(312) 793-1307

(312) 793-8422 (facsimile)
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: Re: NRI Awards and Overpayments Document
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:52:41 AM

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

Subject: Re: NRI Follow up

Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:08:52 PM
Will do.

————— Original Message -----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 04:35 PM
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
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:09:42 PM

Thank you. | really appreciate your support.

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

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:44:01 AM

What number can | call you at?

Malcolm Weems
Director
Central Management Services

On Sep 17, 2012, at 4:10 PM, "Letavish, George" <George.Letavish@Illinois.gov>
wrote:

Dir. Weems,

Can you provide any help on this?? Trying to find out what ever
happened to the NRI associated programs that were to be housed under
the authority of IDOT & DCEO. I'm mainly talking about Training for
Tomorrow, DBE, and the Community Business Fund and want to see if
they were implemented, and if so, what the results have been. There is
info on DCEO’s website, but it's really old. IDOT & DCEO are digging...
not sure if you can provide any direction?

I'm cc’ing Don Kupferschmid on here from IDOT who has been trying to
track down info.

Thanks,

George

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 4:07 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: RE: NRI Program

Hi, George. | knew this part existed, but had no details. You might want
to contact Malcolm Weems at CMS. Malcolm was the Deputy Director of
GOMB and a major figure in the creation of NRI. He might have some
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answers on the economic development part of NRI. 1 hope this helps.

Barbara

Barbara Shaw

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
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

The original press release about NRI also mentioned these three
programs as part of the overall package. I've been trying to hunt down
info within DCEO & IDOT to see what's become of these programs and
whether or not they have any data we could take a look at. However, it's
been difficult tracking people down who have any knowledge about these
programs. I'm cc’ing Don Kupferschmid from IDOT on here as well who
has been trying to find someone with knowledge of the DBE program.

Do you know anything about them? How they became part of the
package? If they were actually implemented? If so, any good contacts to
reach out to?

These are the 3 paragraphs from the original NRI press release:

http://www.illinois.gov/PressReleases/PressReleasesListShow.cfm?
RecNum=8931
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Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the initiative.
Funding through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community
based organizations identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level

workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over the next two years.

In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and
Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a
new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors
participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities within the public
sector.

The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses. DCEO is
partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds,
including ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures and the Women'’s Business
Development Center, to launch the Community Business Fund. The fund will provide
critical micro- and small business financing to help put more people to work. More than

300 loans will likely be made to start-up and existing small businesses, which will lead to
more than 800 jobs being created or retained over the next two years.

Thanks,

George

George Letavish

Policy Analyst

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

JRTC-100 W. Randolph St., Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-3330

George.Letavish@lllinois.gov

5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: NRI
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:04:10 PM

Sorry for the delay...

1. Talked with jack...for a number of reasons, hed like to go over the general with all of the leads on
friday and then contact then individually with their specific amounts and contracts on monday as
long as you're okay with that plan.

2. Spoke with lorri about leads and admin money. We're probably going to have to put more money
in admin, which | can talk about in detail tomorrow. | did a number of scenarios based off of
projections from previous data, and if we increase the amount to go along with her reasoning and
recommendations, that will eat up most of the remaining money, if not all.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 05:46 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: Re: NRI

Email me and we can discuss in the morn.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 05:26 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI

I’'m taking off in a few minutes for a lecture & reception on Monroe. If you come back to the office
and want to go over something this evening, let me know, and | can be back in 10-15 minutes.

George
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George
Subject: Re: NRI
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:46:12 PM

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
Date: Friday, September 07, 2012 8:44:30 AM

Ok, I'll be there at 9:15
------ Original Message------
From: George Letavish

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Re: NRI

Sent: Sep 7, 2012 8:33 AM

Not sure if you spoke with Jack. He said he got in touch with 20 members who said yes so there
shouldn't be a 15 day wait period. Today, hell give a brief introduction and then just needs you to
address the board for 5 minutes or so with a big picture overview of nri  From: Irving, Toni Sent:
Thursday, September 06, 2012 01:54 PM To: Letavish, George Subject: RE: NRI 2nd floor conf room |
think. Door man will know

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Letavish, George Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 12:03 PM To: Irving, Toni Subject: NRI
9am Friday. You said 300 Adams? Specific room?

The three CAP neighborhoods are Auburn Gresham, Grand Boulevard, and West Garfield Park. Based
off of our earlier discussion, the new allocation for these communities to meet the $2.5 CAP budget is
$1,097,410 for Auburn-Gresham, $740,621.16 for West Garfield Park, and $661,968.41 for Grand
Boulevard.

Options for more $$$...

1) Pilsen/Little Village
They had the most money reduced from last year ($765,262) and have the least amount of money
currently budgeted for a non-suburban community ($446,200). We took $100,000 off of their M+J.

2) Woodlawn
After restoring their programs, we gave them $600,000. This is still more than several communities, but
it's the 2nd smallest amount among communities with reentry (Hermosa has the least amount).

3) Hermosa
New neighborhood -- Least amount of money for a community with reentry. We took $70,000 off of
their

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn






From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: NRI
Date: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:27:14 PM

I spoke with jack and he wanted to bring up a few points. Let me know if you have a couple of
minutes today and ill give you a call. Otherwise, he'll catch you tomorrow morning.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 01:54 PM
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

Options for more SSS...

1) Pilsen/Little Village
They had the most money reduced from last year ($765,262) and have the least amount of
money currently budgeted for a non-suburban community (5446,200). We took $100,000
off of their M+J.

2) Woodlawn
After restoring their programs, we gave them $600,000. This is still more than several

communities, but it’s the 2" smallest amount among communities with reentry (Hermosa
has the least amount).

3) Hermosa
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New neighborhood -- Least amount of money for a community with reentry. We took
$70,000 off of their reentry.

Grand Boulevard

They are a CAP neighborhood, but under the current budget, they do not have PLAN. Their
budget is $661,968, whereas West Garfield Park (also CAP $SS) has $740,621 budgeted for
this year.

Any of the following communities have reductions from last year’s budget of $693k. The
additional reduction compared to other neighborhoods is due to the fact that their reentry
programs were cut.

Albany Park

Brighton Park

Cicero

Logan Square

Maywood

Rogers Park

South Shore






From: Irving, Toni

To: Cutrone, Jack

Subject: Re: NRI

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:03:53 PM
Ok, thx

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Cutrone, Jack

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 04:59 PM
To: Irving, Toni; Letavish, George

Subject: NRI

We have completed making our calls notifying lead agencies of allocations and for the most part it
went well. Most were very gracious. | see that Mike Rodriguez from Enlace emailed you and
obviously we will talk about that and | will fill you in our conversation. | will fill in more details in a
longer email tomorrow. As to a few areas, we are entertaining applications for leads and will select
within a day or two. As to Maywood, we will be using Bishop Porter’s Proviso Leyden organization.
More to come.

Jack

Jack Cutrone

Executive Director

lllinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 West Adams, Suite 200

Chicago, lllinois 60606

(312) 793-1307

(312) 793-8422 (facsimile)

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George
Subject: Re: memos final - NRI
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:16:04 PM

Ok, thx. | haven't been online to open the attachments yet.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:13 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: memos final - NRI

I made a few edits and the change | said | would yesterday, and I’'m not making any more changes
unless you want them. Will get back to you on the numbers. Checking now.

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
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From: Baburka, Julien Ann

To: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Bruskin, Jessica; Cherry, Shayna; Clark, Kristen; D"Alessandro, John; Dalton
Donna; Gelder. Michael; Haddox. Velisha; Hannig, Gary; Harris. Darryl; lrving. Toni; Jamison. Meredith;
Koehler, Jennifer; Laudermilk, Era; Lavin, Jack; Mason, Andrew; Matsoff, Mica; McNeil, Simone; Mikrut
Thomas; Morgan. Robert; Myerscough-Mueller, Sarah; Oberdorf. Laura; O"Shea, Sean; Rioja. Amalia; Ross
Andrew; Ross. Diamond S.; Sagen. Amy; Schomberg. John; Shipley, Deb; Smith, Julie; Soto, Sendy; Stermer.
Jerome; Sweeney, George; Thomas. Cristal; Vinck, Sean; Croke, Ryan; Harris, Marla; Kraft. Kelly; Sullivan
Mary-Lisa; Dailey, Brendan

Subject: Weekly Executive Dashboard Update 9.4.2012
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 9:19:58 AM
Attachments: Dashboard 9 4 12.pdf

Good Morning,

Please find attached the Executive Dashboard Update for the week of August 27t1-315t.
Best,

Julien

Julien Baburka

Assistant to the Chief Operating Officer

Office of Governor Pat Quinn | State of Illinois
JRTC | 100 W. Randolph St.| Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

P: (312)-814-6703 F: (312)-814-5274

julienann.baburka@illinois.gov

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







[Executive Dashboard]

September 4, 2012

Agency: Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
Director: David Vaught

Author: Brian Selinger

Date: August 24, 2012 - August 30, 2012

Red Flags: None

Top Management/Budget Issues:

® Business Development Project Wins:
-Aisin Electronics lllinois, LLC (Marion): 80 jobs created; $32.8M private investment. EDGE-$1.1M,
LBDP-$250,000, ETIP-$40,000, EZ- $675,000.
-Anixter, Inc (Glenview): 66 jobs created, 60 jobs retained; $10.4M private investment. EDGE-$2,3M.
-Tyco Healthcare Group, LP, DBA — Covidien (Crystal Lake): 115 jobs created; $30.2M private
investment. EDGE-$1.8M, ETIP-$172,500.

e Representatives with DCEQ’s Office(s) of Regional Economic Development, Business Development and
Trade & Investment recently met with the German Deputy Consulate, Mayor Sabonjian of Waukegan
and the local Waukegan Chamber of Commerce to discuss forming a Sister City partnership with
Germany. The next step is to bring German manufacturers and businesses to the City of Waukegan.

e The lllinois Small Business Development Center (SBDC) submitted the final 2013 Illinois SBDC proposal
to the U.S. Small Business Administration. The total SBDC program cost for 2013 is projected at
$10.5M, with $4.3M provided by SBA in federal funds, $2.6M in DCEO state funds and $3.6M provided
in local host cash match.

® In light of the high temperatures during the month of July, DCEQ’s Office of Energy Assistance made
the decision to run a summer cooling program. The program began on July 11 and concluded on July
27. A total of $11.1M has been spent through the cooling program on behalf of 74,326 participants.

Director’s Comments:
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Agency: Illinois Community College Board (ICCB)
Director: Geoffrey S. Obrzut
Red Flags:

Top Management/Budget Issues:
ICCB staff members continue to prepare for the ICCB meeting on September 21 at Moraine Valley Community College in
Palos Hills.

* ok ok K K Kk

The ICCB is engaged in a transcript study in partnership with Southern lllinois University-Carbondale (SIU-C) and its
major feeder community colleges. The study is analyzing transcripts of students that transferred from a feeder college
into SIU-C and determining what, if any, transfer issues arise during the transfer process. This study is being conducted
in response to transfer concerns raised by community college leaders. The audit for Shawnee Community College was
completed on August 20; Southwestern lllinois College was completed on August 27; and Southeastern Illinois will be
conducted on August 31.

Director’s Comments:

Members of the ICCB staff and | attended in the lllinois Student Assistance Commission’s Task Force on the Monetary
Award Program today at the Thompson Center in Chicago. Michael Monaghan, executive director of the lllinois
Community College Trustees Association addressed the task force about community colleges and their students’ need
for financial aid. ICCB Vice President Suzanne Morris represents the ICCB and John Avendano, president of Kankakee

Community College, represents the community colleges on the task force.
kkokok ok k ok

On August 27, | attended the Congressional Forum on Student Loans in Chicago at the invitation of Cong. Mike Quigley.
A report from the Federal Reserve Bank of New York found that the total outstanding student loan balance in America is
$870 billion, greater than total credit card and auto loan debt. The forum also was hosted by Cong. Jan Schakowsky and
Illinois Attorney General Lisa Madigan. Members of the panel included a student from Loyola University; a student from
a for-profit school; Charles Evans, associate vice president and director of University Outreach and Public Service at the
University of Illinois; Rohit Chopra, student loan ombudsman at the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau; and Lisa
Madigan.

* ok ok K K Kk
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September 4, 2012

Agency: lllinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
August 30-September 6, 2012

Director: Jack Cutrone

Author: Harriet Wilson Ellis

Red Flags:

None.

Top Management/Budget Issues:

Acceptance of National Forensic Science Improvement Act (NFSIA) award in the amount of $294,523 was
submitted to U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Office of Justice Programs (OJP), Aug. 24.

Acceptances of FFY12 Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) award in the amount of $4,685,540, and FFY12 Sex
Offender Registration and Notification Act (SORNA) award in the amount of $257,227 to be submitted to DOJ
Office on Violence Against Women, and DOJ Office of Justice Programs respectively, Sept. 5.

Associate Director of Information Systems Unit exploring possible change to automation of the Authority’s
records management for its Federal and State Grants Unit (FSGU) Master Files, to provide more efficient filing
and retrieval system.

Preparation underway for ICJIA Third Quarterly Board Meeting and Budget Committee Meeting to be held Sept.
7.

Preparation underway for ICJIA-sponsored Law Enforcement Executives Workshop to be held in Springfield,
Sept. 17-19.

Staff are continuing to work on the 2012-2016 ICJIA Criminal Justice Strategic Plan for lllinois, refining its action
steps relating to current issues in law enforcement, disproportionate minority representation, offender
reentry, mental health-criminal justice collaborative efforts, and diversion programs. Director and staff have
had conferences, which are continuing, with staff of National Criminal Justice Association (NCJA) for input and
review of the draft plan, the development of which NCJA provided technical support. Suggestions for the Plan
received from members of the ICJIA Planning and Research Committee at its June 21 meeting are being
reviewed.

Request for Proposals (RFP) re: evaluation of the Cook County State’s Attorney Deferred Prosecution Program
to be released, Aug. 31.

Director’'s Comments:

ICJIA study Examining Juvenile Recidivism in Illinois placed on ICJIA website.

Alliance of Local Service Organizations (ALSO), which provides technical assistance for VAWA programs
throughout the country, selected ICJIA’s VAWA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Request for
Proposals as a model to include in it its updated Administrator Handbook. Also, the Illinois Family Violence
Coordinating Councils (IFVCC) used the Model Domestic Violence Protocol for Law Enforcement, Prosecution,
and the Judiciary, updated in 2007 under the Authority’s leadership, as an example to further update the
Protocol at a curriculum development training, Aug. 29.

The United States Department of Justice is using ICJIA’s Civil Rights Policies and Procedures for its grantees as a
national model for other State Administering Agencies which administer federal criminal justice grant funds.
Director met with Governor’s Deputy Chief of Staff for Public Safety re: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI),
Aug. 24.

Director met with Executive Director of the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA), Aug. 24.

Director and staff met with Executive Director of the Illinois African American Coalition for Prevention re: NRI,
Aug. 27.

Director and Staff met with Executive Director and Associate Executive Director of the Chicago Area Project re:
NRI, along with representatives of NRI Lead Agencies, Aug. 28.

Director met with Lake County Chief Probation Officer, Aug. 29.
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Director, General Counsel and Program Director for lllinois Integrated Justice Information System (I1JIS) met
with Chief of lllinois Information Technology Policy and Planning re: information sharing projects, Aug. 30.
Staff conducted interviews with Cook County Jail detainees for a study of mental health and trauma, Aug. 30.
Director, General Counsel, and Associate Director for FSGU attended meeting of the lllinois Department of
Juvenile Justice, Aug. 30.

Upcoming Events:

Director, General Counsel, FSGU Associate Director, and Associate Director of Research and Analysis to have
follow-up meeting with representatives of the University of Chicago Institute for Juvenile Research re:
evaluation of NRI, Sept. 6.

Staff to host meeting of the Inventorying Employment Restrictions Task Force, Sept. 5.

Director to participate in conference call with representatives of NCJA, and the DOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance
re: State Administering Agencies (SAA), responsible for allocating federal funds for state and local criminal
justice programs and which the Authority is for lllinois, Sept. 4.
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: memos final - NRI

Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:13:00 PM
Attachments: NRI Backaround - One Pager.docx

NRI Program - One Pager.docx
NRI Summary - One Pager.docx

I made a few edits and the change | said | would yesterday, and I’'m not making any more changes
unless you want them. Will get back to you on the numbers. Checking now.

George
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Neighborhood Recovery Initiative – Background





Violence imposes significant costs on those individuals directly affected as well as society as a whole.  Victims face burdens such as lost productivity, expensive medical care, an increase in health insurance, and diminished quality of life.  Communities suffer from businesses and residents fleeing violent areas (for every homicide that occurs in a city, the population declines by 70 people), poor economic development prospects, and declining property values and tax revenues.  In particular, youth violence exacerbates public policy challenges because childhood exposure to violence is a risk factor for future criminal activity, depression, school failure, and risky sexual behavior.  It also costs more to incarcerate youth ($70,800) than adults ($24,900). As a result, the government must spend limited resources on the corrections system and medical costs instead of making important investments in areas like education, infrastructure, and economic development.  One estimate indicates gun violence alone in Chicago may cost as much as $2.5 billion per year, or approximately $2,500 per person.





Although law enforcement is one strategy to combat violence, another approach to complement policing is preventive measures targeted at the highest-risk communities and populations. Illinois’ most vulnerable neighborhoods are primarily concentrated in several regions within the City of Chicago.  The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative neighborhoods comprise some of the most dangerous communities in the city (including the top ten for most violent crimes) and are afflicted by high levels of poverty (42% in Englewood), high school dropouts (54% without a high school diploma in Gage Park), unemployment (25% in West Garfield Park), at-risk youth, and juvenile parolees.  Typically, these regions also have less community service providers per square mile than more stable regions. The concentration of incarceration rates in these disadvantaged communities creates “million dollar blocks,” where the public is spending vast sums of money each year to imprison individuals from a small geographic area.  In these locations law enforcement is reaching the limit of their capacity to modify the environment, and an investment of infrastructural socioeconomic supports is necessary to change the conditions in the neighborhood. 





Educational attainment is an important factor to reduce violence and enhance long-term quality of life.  In 2009-10, roughly 58% of dropouts in Chicago earned incomes less than 200% of the poverty line and 40% were between 100% and 125%, whereas only 29% of high school graduates and 8% of those with bachelor’s degrees faced similar circumstances. Expected lifetime earnings are estimated at $595,000 for a native-born high school dropout in Illinois, $1,066,000 for a high school graduate, and $1,509,000 for those with an associate’s degree. High school dropouts are also more likely to end up in jail and require public assistance.  In 2010, 10% of Illinois dropouts between the ages of 18-34 were incarcerated, compared with 2% of high school graduates and 0.1% of individuals with a college degree of 4+ years.  Approximately one-third of dropouts receive food stamps, which is almost double the rate of high school graduates and four times associate’s degree holders.  Additionally, the male homicide victimization rate per 100,000 is 24 for non-high school graduates, 16 for high school graduates, and 4 for individuals with some college.  





A second crucial component of increasing successful outcomes for disadvantaged youth is employment.  Every year a teen is employed, their income rises roughly 20% during their twenties. Unfortunately, close to half (48%) of 18-64 year old dropouts in Chicago did not work in the past year. Furthermore, employment has been shown to alter youth engagement with deviant behavior, including teen pregnancy, drug and alcohol use, criminal activity, delinquency, and experiencing feelings of hopelessness.  Youth who work are also more likely to graduate from high school.  Overall, one estimate suggests that a new high school graduate results in a net economic benefit to the public of $127,000 per student, with benefits 2.5 times greater than the investment costs.




Neighborhood Recovery Initiative – Component Programs





Goal:  Decrease risk factors and improve protective factors among Illinois’ most vulnerable communities and populations.





Target Populations:  


1) At-Risk Youth:  Approximately 6% of all youth account for two-thirds of all violence, and their violent behavior is usually preceded by anti-social behavior like chronic truancy, smoking, drinking, aggression, and theft.  Rates of violence involvement typically increase during adolescence around middle-school age and then peak during late adolescence and early adulthood.  Nearly half of all Chicago homicide victims are between the ages of 10-25 (90% are male).  The estimated benefits to society from saving a 14-year old high-risk juvenile from a life of crime range from $2.6 to $5.3 million.


2) Adults/Parents:  Delinquency, anti-social behavior, and criminal activity among youth are related to levels of hostility, conflict, anger, and aggression within the family, coercive interactions, abuse, and low levels of parental monitoring, warmth, clear expectations, and discipline.  Children’s connections to positive adults are also a strong protective factor in promoting favorable school outcomes.


3) Communities:  Modifying the community environment where high-risk youth live will reduce youth involvement with crime and violence, increase access to jobs and positive role models, and improve the peer environment.  Substantial variation in violence among Chicago neighborhoods is correlated with the degree that local residents are willing and able to work together to enforce shared norms. Therefore, promoting the capacity of neighborhood social institutions will instill a greater sense of collective efficacy and enhance neighborhood stability.  





Strategy:  First, employment will help youth develop practical job skills, improve their likelihood of staying in school and long-term employment prospects, and increase household income.  Similarly, creating jobs for adults and professionals aids disadvantaged individuals during a very difficult economic period and promotes community wellness and healthy behaviors.  Second, providing a wide-range of community-based services to facilitate the development of social-cognitive skills will reduce youth violence and improve key life outcomes.  Youth violence is very impulsive (two-thirds of all Chicago homicides stem from altercation), and enhancing youth capacity for conflict resolution and constructive decision-making will steer them away from risky behaviors and towards more productive activities.





Component Programs:


1) Mentoring Plus Jobs:  In addition to the benefits of employment for youth, mentors can supplement family support by providing guidance and advice, emotional support, and assist with social-cognitive skill development, including impulse control, conflict resolution, and consideration of long-term consequences.


2) Parent Leadership in Action Network (PLAN):  PLAN provides parents with leadership, empowerment, and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents.


3) Re-entry Services:  More than half of inmates lack a high school diploma and have experienced substance abuse problems, both of which contribute to diminished employment opportunities.  In 2011, Illinois’ recidivism rate was almost 52%. Reducing this rate 10% could save $40 million.


4) School-Based Counseling:  Evaluations have found that school-based early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students are cost-effective methods to reduce beliefs and attitudes about aggression as well as delinquency among high-risk students.




Neighborhood Recovery Initiative – Impact





Budget: 


· Total: $54.05 million ($33.5 million in FY11 and $21.05 million in FY12)


· FY13: $15 million 





Services and Outcomes


· Total number (approximate) of people served since the inception of data entry (May 1, 2011) through August 31, 2012 by component program:


· Total:  45,501


· Mentoring Plus Jobs:  3,522


· Parent Leadership:  1,692


· Reentry:  1,175


· School-Based Counseling:  39,112*


· *This value includes participants who attended multiple session groups; it is impossible to determine an unduplicated count.





· Jobs created (part-time and full-time): 


· Total:  6,705 (3,305 in FY11 and 3,400 in FY12)





The University of Illinois at Chicago (UIC) is in the process of conducting an evaluation of the four component programs.  The information currently available is from preliminary analysis of programs that occurred in 2011. Mentoring Plus Jobs focused on increasing youth connectedness to adults, improving communication skills, and changing attitudes towards workforce participation.  Positive changes were found to be greater among older participants and those with higher levels of educational attainment.  Initial results from PLAN suggest the program increased parental involvement and communication with their children.  PLAN also provided parents with opportunities to learn about parenting resources and build support networks.  Reentry services emphasized participation in educational and vocational programs, employment and skills development, and reducing recidivism for young adults.  However, data problems encountered at the beginning of the 2011 reentry program have made it difficult to determine significant effects.  The results from school-based counseling are still undergoing analysis, and no definitive conclusions are available at this time.  





Summary


The NRI program has created over 6,000 jobs and provided thousands of at-risk youth and parents with comprehensive services aimed at reducing violence and rebuilding vulnerable neighborhoods.  Overall, early indications where data is available indicate the program has improved the lives of participants.  Over time, we believe reducing risk factors, increasing protective factors, and strengthening communities will lead to successful outcomes for at-risk individuals and neighborhoods, including less violence, poverty, and reliance on government services, and higher graduation rates and employment. However, there is a great amount of uncertainty regarding the most cost-effective interventions, their appropriate target populations, and why these programs  are successful, which is partially attributed to the challenges of acquiring reliable measures of youth involvement in illegal behavior.  As the NRI progresses, we will continue to improve our administrative data systems and records, collection procedures, and ability to use reliable measures of violence and other important social and economic factors.  These actions will allow us to better understand the effects of the program over both the short-term and long-term and provide invaluable information in order to guide policy interventions.





From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George
Subject: outcomes
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 12:17:00 PM

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
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From: Soto. Sendy on behalf of Lavin, Jack

To: Schomberg, John
Subject: 1:00 - Meeting with John Schomberg

When: Monday, September 10, 2012 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Jack's Office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Tk Kk _d KKk Kk _k_*

Re:

Chief Public Safety Officer

Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
HFSRB/Cook County

Workers’ Comp at CMS

Procurement Legislation

Proposed CMS BOSS Re-Org

DHS OIG

Prohibited Political Activity/Ethics Training






From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George
Subject: Automatic reply: NRI
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:37:30 PM

I am out of the office at the NGA until Friday night, September 21. Please expect delayed
responses. If this is an emergency, please call me on my cell phone.
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From: LaTonya Lumpkin

To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies" Reports
Date: Sunday, September 09, 2012 10:03:38 AM

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
Date: Sunday, September 09, 2012 10:03:40 AM

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










From: Hasbrouck, LaMar

To: Laudermilk, Era; Irving, Toni; Boltz, Jason
Cc: Taylor, Delacy R.; Hasbrouck, LaMar
Subject: FW: Agenda for 9-27 IVPA Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:11:49 PM
Attachments: Sep 27 2012 Agenda.docx

Importance: High

FYI, next meetingis 9/27.

LaMar Hasbrouck, MD, MPH
Director

lllinois Department of Public Health
122 South Michigan Avenue

20th Floor, Suite 2009

Chicago, IL 60603

Ph. 312-814-5278

535 West Jefferson Street
Springfield, IL62761
Ph. 217-557-2556

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:36 PM
To: Hasbrouck, LaMar; Cohen, Wendy

Subject: Agenda for 9-27 IVPA Board Meeting
Importance: High

Wendy and Dr. Hasbrouck: Attached is the draft agenda for the IVPA Board meeting scheduled for

next Thursday, September 27", Please let me know if it’s okay. The agenda needs to be included in
the board mailing which goes out this Friday (9/21).

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax
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IVPA Board Meeting


Thursday, September 27, 2011


 11:45 a.m. – 2:30 p.m.


BlueCross BlueShield of Illinois


300 East Randolph Street


Lower Level, CAL Room 5-6


Chicago, Illinois





Agenda











I	Lunch





II	Welcome and Introductions





II	Minutes of Previous Meeting						Action Items





III	Co-Chairs Report on Leadership Transition





IV	NRI Transition to ICJIA





V	Funding Recommendations:	  				 	Action Items


	   


	  -  Collaborative Grants





VI	Barbara Shaw's Farewell Message 





VII	Other Business





VIII	Adjournment          	





From: Claffey, Mike

To: Laudermilk, Era; Shaw. Barbara; Weisberg, Benno
Cc: Irving, Toni; Anderson, Brooke; Thomas, Cristal
Subject: FW: CNN - Open records request

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 3:16:29 PM

FYI

From: Nunez, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Nunez@turner.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Claffey, Mike; Shaw, Barbara

Cc: Zamost, Scott

Subject: CNN - Open records request

September 20, 2012

Barbara Shaw

Executive Director

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
Chicago, IL

RECORDS REQUEST

Dear Ms. Shaw:

Pursuant to the state open records act, | am writing to request access to and copies of all records
pertaining to the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) and Special Projects grants, implemented by
the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority in fiscal years 2010, 2011, 2012 and those planned for 2013.

This includes:

IVPA annual and audit reports
Breakdown of amounts for all IVPA grants and programs during FY 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013

Breakdown of how many organizations (including lead agencies and subcontracting partners)
participate in the NRI program

Breakdown of how many organizations participate in the Special Projects grant program;

Financial and program reports submitted quarterly by all 23 lead NRI agencies for FY 2011 and
2012. Pursuant to the previous request, we received FY 2011 quarterly reports for Chicago Area
Project, Better Boys Foundation, The Catholic Bishop of Chicago-The Ark of Saint Sabina,
Village of Maywood and Black United Fund of lllinois. We would like the remaining reports for all
the lead agency organizations as well as subcontracting partner organizations submitted during
FY 2011 and FY 2012

All reports from Special Projects grantees for FY 2012 including program design and description,
financial reports and progress reports

A breakdown of all temporary and permanent jobs created as part of the NRI program including
youth, professionals and staff for the organizations
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e Data results available to date from the online database system implemented by IVPA to monitor
progress of the NRI Program

We are willing to cover limited copying fees and full shipping costs that the agency may incur while
providing this information to us.
If my request is denied in whole or part, | ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific

exemptions of the act.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Elizabeth Nunez

CNN Center, 6th Floor, SE0607D

Atlanta, GA. 30303
404-827-4036






From: Letavish, George

To: Cutrone, Jack

Cc: Irving, Toni

Subject: FW: Final NRI Budget

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:24:00 PM
Attachments: NRI Budaget 9.17.12 12pm(2).xlsx
Jack,

Here’s the final budget. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

George

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 1:00 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Final NRI Budget
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Sheet1


									Total Year 1 Spent			Total Year TWO Budgeted			Total NEW Budget			Year TWO - NEW Difference			Total Year one and two funds


						All			18,434,198.12			$27,935,477.90			$15,796,363.79			$12,139,114.11			44,869,676.02


						CAP Funding Plan ($2.5M max)									2,500,000.00			43.45%


						GOV Funding (minus CAP funds)									$13,296,363.79


						IF NO CAP flexibility w/in 3 neighborhoods									$13,448,953.36			-$148,953.36


						IF CAP flexible & $331,942.03 remaining CAP reallocated									$12,964,421.76			$335,578.24


			KEY			NOTES


			Lead Agency - Black (bold)			1) All admin costs 20% of total component programs cost; 35% in suburbs 


			Mentoring Plus Jobs - Blue   LAP-bold			2) Mentoring Plus Jobs reduced 11% in non-CAP neighborhoods; 10% in CAP neighborhoods


			Parent Leadership - Green   LAP-bold			3) PLAN reduced 10%


			Reentry - Purple   LAP - bold			4) Reentry reduced 15% in non-Cap neighborhoods; 10% in CAP neighborhoods


			School-Based Counseling - Orange  LAP-bold			5) CAP recommended allocation $1,036,428.28 Auburn-Gresham, $772,822.08 West Garfield Park, and $690,749.64 Grand Boulevard 


			Cancelled Contracts - Gray (new provider needed where funding)


			Yellow - Gov Cut











			Community			Lead Agency/Subs			Total Year ONE Spent			Total Year TWO Budeted			Total NEW Budget			Notes			Total Year One and Two Funds 


			ALBANY PARK			Albany Park Community Center			817,882.39			$1,210,017.00			$535,200.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,027,899.39


						Albany Park Community Center (Lead Costs)			170,211.69			$206,892.00			$89,200.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			377,103.69


						Albany Park Neighborhood Council 			250,795.31			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						630,795.31


						Our Lady of Mercy 			8,583.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						18,583.00


						Jesus House of Chicago 			6,651.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						16,651.00


						Family Focus Nuestra Familia			70,330.20			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						170,330.20


						Community Human Services, Inc.			109,817.43			$157,550.00									267,367.43


						Youth Outreach Services 			34,275.09			$79,739.00									114,014.09


						Alternatives, Inc.			50,270.15			$74,109.00									124,379.15


						Albany Park Community Center, Inc.			116,948.52			$169,606.00									286,554.52


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$22,121.00									22,121.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$446,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			AUBURN - GRESHAM			The Ark of St. Sabina			809,336.01			$1,211,462.00			$1,036,428.28			(component programs + lead costs); ALL costs paid for by CAP			2,020,798.01


						The Ark of St. Sabina (Lead Costs)			156,671.94			$208,337.00			$133,124.94			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			365,008.94


						Changing Life Education Initiative			9,806.72			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						19,806.72


						St. Sabina Church			256,190.73			$390,000.00			$351,000.00						646,190.73


						A Knock at Midnight			79,208.75			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						179,208.75


						GRAND Families Program of Chicago (PLAN)			2,761.00												2,761.00


						Target Area Development Corp.			145,734.03			$239,583.00			$215,624.70						385,317.03


						UCAN         			84,402.26			$151,966.00									236,368.26


						WES Health System			74,560.58			$111,576.00									186,136.58


						CAP Unallocated									$237,678.64


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$665,624.70			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			AUSTIN			Circle Family Healthcare Network			911,270.59			$1,211,462.00			$779,564.46			(component programs + lead costs)			2,122,732.59


						Circle Family Healthcare Network (Lead Costs)			190,695.18			$208,337.00			$129,927.41			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,032.18


						Kingdom Community Inc.			277,365.74			$390,000.00			$347,100.00						667,365.74


						African American Mentoring Group			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						20,000.00


						Westside Health Authority			96,000.00			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						196,000.00


						Learning Network Center (PLAN)			4,000.00												4,000.00


						Living Word Christian Center Prison Ministry			94,397.76			$160,391.00			$136,332.35						254,788.76


						Campaign for a Drug Free Westside (Reentry)			55,095.17			$79,182.00			$67,304.70			new provider needed			134,277.17


						Circle Family Healthcare Network			183,716.74			$255,208.00									438,924.74


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$8,344.00									8,344.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$649,637.05			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			BRIGHTON PARK			Pilsen-Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc. 			892,520.84			$1,207,649.00			$535,200.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,100,169.84


						Pilsen-Little Village (Lead Costs)			167,558.78			$204,524.00			$89,200.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,082.78


						SGA Youth & Family Services			363,454.76			$400,000.00			$356,000.00						763,454.76


						Our Lady of Fatima Church (M+J)			3,362.63												3,362.63


						Brighton Park Neighborhood Council			77,842.64			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						173,842.64


						Instuto Jose Maria de Yermo			4,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						8,000.00


						BUILD, Inc.			103,533.22			$157,080.00									260,613.22


						WES Health System			40,127.58			$82,503.00									122,630.58


						Brighton Park Neighborhood Council			63,933.24			$104,142.00									168,075.24


						Youth Guidance			28,260.94			$77,530.00									105,790.94


						WES Health System			40,447.07			$80,055.00									120,502.07


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,815.00									1,815.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$446,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			CICERO			Corazon Community Services			787,987.50			$1,211,462.00			$535,200.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,999,449.50


						Corazon Community Services (Lead Costs)			183,881.60			$208,337.00			$89,200.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			392,218.60


						Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Chicago			233,225.05			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						613,225.05


						Youth Crossroads, Inc.			19,394.00			$20,000.00			$17,800.00						39,394.00


						Family Focus Nuestra Familia			64,498.38			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						160,498.38


						Cicero Area Project			4,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						8,000.00


						Corazon Community Services 			122,309.94			$239,583.00									361,892.94


						Family Services & Mental Health Center of Cicero			88,285.42			$158,096.00									246,381.42


						Youth Crossroads, Inc.			72,393.11			$104,292.00									176,685.11


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,154.00									1,154.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$446,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			EAST GARFIELD PARK			Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			941,496.54			$1,211,462.00			$758,213.22			(component programs + lead costs)			2,152,958.54


						UCAN (Lead Costs) (?)			193,255.42			$208,337.00			$126,368.87			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); new Lead needed -- prior Lead was Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			401,592.42


						New Baptist Ministers Fellowship			352,459.88			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						732,459.88


						New Life Knew Solutions			17,650.00			$17,650.00			$15,708.50						35,300.00


						People's Community Development Corp.						$96,000.00			$86,400.00						96,000.00


						New Baptist Ministers Fellowship						$4,000.00			$3,600.00						4,000.00


						Christian Love M.B. Church (PLAN)			75,203.13												75,203.13


						Priscy's Production Outreach (PLAN)			4,000.00												4,000.00


						People's Community Development Corp.			119,239.53			$151,356.00			$128,652.60						270,595.53


						Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			34,080.00			$69,745.00			$59,283.25						103,825.00


						WES Health System			91,752.73			$157,896.00									249,648.73


						UCAN			53,855.85			$101,970.00									155,825.85


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$24,508.00									24,508.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$631,844.35			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			ENGLEWOOD			Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois			889,502.36			$1,211,462.00			$779,404.32			(component programs + lead costs)			2,100,964.36


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois (Lead Costs)			191,115.54			$208,337.00			$129,900.72			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,452.54


						Changing Life Education Initiative, Inc.			291,991.31			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						671,991.31


						KLEO Community Family Life Center			9,296.87			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						19,296.87


						Totally Positive Productions						$10,000.00			$8,900.00						10,000.00


						The Sky is the Limit Recovery Facilities (M+J)			933.00												933.00


						Christ Center of Truth (PLAN)			87,122.97												87,122.97


						Antioch Community Social Services			4,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						8,000.00


						A Knock at Midnight  (CP) 						$96,000.00			$86,400.00						96,000.00


						Teamwork Englewood			76,577.00			$157,550.00			$133,917.50						234,127.00


						Access Community Health			35,878.53			$81,866.00			$69,586.10						117,744.53


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois			192,587.57			$263,542.00									456,129.57


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$167.00									167.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$649,503.60			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			GRAND BOULEVARD			Chicago Area Project			822,703.75			$1,211,462.00			$690,749.64			(component programs + lead costs); All costs paid for by CAP			2,034,165.75


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			200,000.00			$208,337.00			$115,124.94			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			408,337.00


						Bright Star Community Outreach			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Changing Life Education Initiative			9,331.91			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						19,331.91


						Chicago Area Project			276,958.02			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						656,958.02


						The Center for Social Adjustment & Reentry (NEW)			0.00			$0.00									0.00


						Centers for New Horizons (PLAN)			66,035.25												66,035.25


						Chicago Youth Centers, Elliott Donnelly			54,039.52			$157,040.00			$141,336.00						211,079.52


						Greater Harvest Missionary Baptist Church (Reentry)			65,416.66			$54,010.00			$48,609.00			new provider needed			119,426.66


						Center for Social Adjustment and Reentry						$28,533.00			$25,679.70						28,533.00


						Institute for Positive Living			66,341.11			$114,108.00									180,449.11


						Passages Alternative Living Programs			74,581.28			$149,431.00									224,012.28


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$100,003.00									100,003.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$575,624.70			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			GREATER GRAND CROSSING			Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp			913,294.53			$1,211,462.00			$779,574.66			(component programs + lead costs)			2,124,756.53


						Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp (Lead Costs)			175,897.00			$208,337.00			$129,929.11			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			384,234.00


						Alliance for Community Peace			364,828.78			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						744,828.78


						South Central Community Services			8,894.99			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						18,894.99


						Exodus Unlimited			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						20,000.00


						Revere C.A.R.E			4,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						8,000.00


						Greater Auburn Gresham Development Corporation 			59,910.18			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						155,910.18


						Safer Foundation (Reentry)			1,739.89												1,739.89


						Lakeside Community Committee (Reentry)			116,511.37			$239,583.00			$203,645.55			new provider needed			356,094.37


						Gilead Behavioral Health Inc.			87,467.60			$163,517.00									250,984.60


						Beatrice Caffrey Youth Service (SBC)			40,085.61			$38,671.00									78,756.61


						Unity Parenting and Counseling			43,959.00			$59,755.00									103,714.00


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,599.00									1,599.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$649,645.55			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			HERMOSA			Lead Agency									$511,374.56			(component programs + lead costs)


						Fellowship Connection (lead Costs)									$85,229.09			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)


						Mentoring Plus Jobs									$336,145.47			M+J average from prior budget proposal


						PLAN									$90,000.00			PLAN budgeted average with 10% reduction in Chicago communities


						Component Programs Total									$426,145.47			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			HUMBOLDT PARK			Chicago Commons			776,502.64			$1,207,917.00			$768,795.18			(component programs + lead costs)			1,984,419.64


						Chicago Commons (Lead Costs)			154,994.20			$204,792.00			$128,132.53			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			359,786.20


						Chicago Youth Centers			9,870.07			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						19,870.07


						Erie Neighborhood House			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						20,000.00


						Puerto Rican Cultural Center			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						20,000.00


						Chicago Commons			224,144.40			$368,000.00			$327,520.00						592,144.40


						BUILD Inc. (PLAN)			69,412.65												69,412.65


						Blocks Together			2,000.00			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						98,000.00


						West Humboldt Park Development Council			2,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						6,000.00


						Association House			66,054.38			$135,479.00			$115,157.15						201,533.38


						Latino Cultural Exchange Coalition			31,749.00			$52,052.00			$44,244.20						83,801.00


						New Life Knew Solutions			31,865.00			$43,578.00			$37,041.30						75,443.00


						Youth Guidance			58,564.42			$106,129.00									164,693.42


						Youth Service Project			51,519.37			$66,439.00									117,958.37


						Community Counseling Centers of Chicago			54,329.15			$69,494.00									123,823.15


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$31,954.00									31,954.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$640,662.65			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			LOGAN SQUARE			Alliance of Local Service Organizations 			832,450.98			$1,211,462.00			$779,575.68			(component programs + lead costs)			2,043,912.98


						Alliance of Local Service Organizations (Lead Costs)			175,231.00			$208,337.00			$129,929.28			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			383,568.00


						BUILD INC			266,012.74			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						646,012.74


						Voices of the City			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						20,000.00


						La Capilla del Barrio			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						20,000.00


						Logan Square Neighborhood Association			73,571.82			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						173,571.82


						Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc. (HAS)			110,047.95			$157,515.00			$133,887.75						267,562.95


						ALSO/New Saints of Humboldt Park			43,550.91			$82,069.00			$69,758.65						125,619.91


						Youth Guidance			60,076.07			$131,659.00									191,735.07


						Association House			34,688.65			$65,829.00									100,517.65


						Community Counseling Centers of Chicago			49,271.84			$64,830.00									114,101.84


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,223.00									1,223.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$649,646.40			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			MAYWOOD			Village of Maywood			821,309.85			$1,210,105.00			$535,200.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,031,414.85


						Corazon Community Services (Lead Costs)			190,061.16			$206,980.00			$89,200.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); new Lead needed -- prior Lead was Village of Maywood			397,041.16


						Vision of Restoration			7,562.90			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						17,562.90


						Maywood Youth Mentoring			8,758.71			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						18,758.71


						Village of Maywood			274,635.90			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						654,635.90


						Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action			52,776.66			$94,000.00			$84,600.00						146,776.66


						Operation Safe Child			3,000.00			$3,000.00			$2,700.00						6,000.00


						The Answer Inc.			3,000.00			$3,000.00			$2,700.00						6,000.00


						Vision of Restoration			100,360.67			$155,364.00									255,724.67


						Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action			33,496.32			$84,219.00									117,715.32


						Mt. Carmel Parish Community Center			147,657.53			$263,542.00									411,199.53


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components															0.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$446,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			NORTH LAWNDALE			Better Boys Foundation			888,253.23			$1,211,462.00			$778,109.94			(component programs + lead costs)			2,099,715.23


						Better Boys Foundation (Lead Costs)			180,716.26			$208,337.00			$129,684.99			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			389,053.26


						Sinai Community Institute 			290,512.78			$377,500.00			$335,975.00						668,012.78


						Chicago-Lawndale AMACHI Mentoring Program			7,980.00			$7,500.00			$6,675.00						15,480.00


						Young Mens Educational Network (M+J)			7,980.00												7,980.00


						Lawndale Christian Legal Center			7,980.00			$7,500.00			$6,675.00						15,480.00


						St. Agatha Family Empowerment			7,980.00			$7,500.00			$6,675.00						15,480.00


						Healthy Families Chicago			79,018.14			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						179,018.14


						Sinai Community Institute			118,599.69			$163,042.00			$138,585.70						281,641.69


						Lawndale Christian Legal Center			24,375.00			$75,105.00			$63,839.25						99,480.00


						Westside Association for Community Action (Reentry)			12,967.99												12,967.99


						Youth Guidance			150,143.37			$263,541.00									413,684.37


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,437.00									1,437.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$648,424.95			(excluding lead/admin costs





			PILSEN/LITTLE VILLAGE			Enlace Chicago			795,550.20			$1,211,462.00			$535,200.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,007,012.20


						Fellowship Connection (Lead Costs)			199,826.00			$208,337.00			$89,200.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); new Lead needed -- prior lead was Enlace			408,163.00


						Instituto del Progresso Latino (M+J)			220,500.91			$380,000.00			$338,200.00			new provider needed			600,500.91


						Latinos Progresando			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						20,000.00


						Boys & Girls Club of Chicago, General Wood Unit			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$8,900.00						20,000.00


						Telpochcalli Community Education Project			4,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						8,000.00


						Enlace Chicago			80,089.83			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						176,089.83


						New Life Centers of Chicagoland			98,666.43			$152,331.67									250,998.10


						YMCA of Metro Chicago Street Intervention Prog			44,120.13			$87,246.00									131,366.13


						Alivio Medical Center			102,434.14			$163,889.33									266,323.47


						Project VIDA			25,912.76			$99,652.00									125,564.76


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$6.00									6.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$446,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			ROGERS PARK			Organization of the North East			755,059.63			$1,211,462.00			$535,200.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,966,521.63


						Organization of the North East (Lead Costs)			166,360.62			$208,338.00			$89,200.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			374,698.62


						A Safe Haven Foundation						$380,000.00			$338,200.00						380,000.00


						United Church of Rogers Park						$10,000.00			$8,900.00						10,000.00


						New Beginnings North Shore Congregation						$10,000.00			$8,900.00						10,000.00


						Howard Area Community Center (M+J)			7,614.66												7,614.66


						Housing Opportunities for Women (M+J)			10,000.00												10,000.00


						Organization of the North East (M+J)			247,973.89												247,973.89


						Good News Partners (PLAN)			56,540.18												56,540.18


						Housing Opportunities for Women (PLAN)			4,000.00												4,000.00


						Centro Romero						$96,000.00			$86,400.00						96,000.00


						A Work of Faith Ministries						$4,000.00			$3,600.00						4,000.00


						Howard Area Community Center			64,676.97			$155,800.00									220,476.97


						A Safe Haven Foundation			41,041.31			$82,858.00									123,899.31


						Alternatives, Inc.			81,381.52			$151,198.00									232,579.52


						Community Counseling Centers of Chicago (C4)			75,470.48			$111,633.00									187,103.48


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,635.00									1,635.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,124.00			$446,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			ROSELAND			Community Assistance Programs			833,977.15			$1,211,462.00			$779,576.70			(component programs + lead costs)			2,045,439.15


						Community Assistance Programs (Lead Costs)			164,064.32			$208,336.00			$129,929.45			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,400.32


						The Youth Peace Center			14,125.06			$20,000.00			$17,800.00						34,125.06


						Community Assistance Programs			289,837.91			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						669,837.91


						Developing Communities Projects			64,050.13			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						160,050.13


						Kids off The Block 			4,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						8,000.00


						Lights of Zion Ministries			104,149.58			$155,731.00			$132,371.35						259,880.58


						Roseland Cease Fire			49,042.35			$83,854.00			$71,275.90						132,896.35


						SGA Youth and Family Services			144,707.80			$263,541.00									408,248.80


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components															0.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,126.00			$649,647.25			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			SOUTH SHORE			Black United Fund of Illinois			837,797.85			$1,211,462.00			$535,200.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,049,259.85


						Black United Fund of Illinois (Lead Costs)			185,126.13			$208,397.00			$89,200.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			393,523.13


						Coalition for Improved Education in South Shore (M+J)			238,920.27												238,920.27


						ABJ Community Services, Inc.			15,000.00			$380,000.00			$338,200.00						395,000.00


						Impact Ministries 						$10,000.00			$8,900.00						10,000.00


						South Shore Planning and Preservation Coalition						$10,000.00			$8,900.00						10,000.00


						South Shore Chamber			96,000.00			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						196,000.00


						Serving At Risk Families (PLAN)			2,000.00												2,000.00


						A Safe Haven Foundation			41,414.67			$83,855.00									125,269.67


						Black United Fund of Illinois, Inc.			71,013.16			$155,729.00									226,742.16


						Amani-Trinity United Health Corporation			188,323.62			$263,481.00									451,804.62


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components															0.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,065.00			$446,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			WEST CHICAGO (GAGE PARK, CHICAGO LAWN)			Southwest Youth Collaborative			706,226.63			$1,211,462.00			$779,574.66			(component programs + lead costs)			1,917,688.63


						Southwest Youth Collaborative (Lead Costs)			177,048.34			$208,337.00			$129,929.11			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			385,385.34


						St. Gall Perish (M+J)			2,838.66												2,838.66


						YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago - West Communities YMCA (M+J)			3,143.83												3,143.83


						South West Youth Collaborative			190,440.08			$385,000.00			$342,650.00						575,440.08


						Arab American Action Network						$15,000.00			$13,350.00						15,000.00


						Santa Teresa de Episcopal Church						$100,000.00			$90,000.00						100,000.00


						Latino Organization of Southwest (PLAN)			76,876.21												76,876.21


						St. Gall Perish (PLAN)			1,000.00												1,000.00


						The Sky is the Limit Recovery Facilities			65,135.20			$156,250.00			$132,812.50						221,385.20


						Agape Family Life Center (Reentry)			36,035.44												36,035.44


						Healthcare Alternative Systems (HAS)			0.00			$0.00									0.00


						Healthcare Alternative Systems (HAS)						$83,333.00			$70,833.05						83,333.00


						Metropolitan Family Services			119,060.00			$151,726.00									270,786.00


						Youth Guidance			34,648.77			$111,816.00									146,464.77


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components															0.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$649,645.55			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			WEST GARFIELD PARK			Chicago Area Project			909,081.03			$1,211,462.00			$772,822.08			(component programs + lead costs); All costs paid for by CAP			2,120,543.03


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			196,889.02			$208,337.00			$128,803.68			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			405,226.02


						Better Life for Youth			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Fathers Who Care			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Dream Catchers (M+J)			1,536.00												1,536.00


						Chicago Area Project			326,878.58			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						706,878.58


						New Mt. Pilgrim MB Church			96,000.00			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						192,000.00


						Illinois One Family, One Child (Reentry)			92,091.08			$142,830.00			$128,547.00			new provider needed			234,921.08


						TASC, Inc.			27,571.17			$76,746.00			$69,071.40						104,317.17


						Primo Center Women and Children 			130,740.37			$259,754.00									390,494.37


						Introspect Youth Services, Inc. (SBC)			17,374.78												17,374.78


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$27,795.00									27,795.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$644,018.40			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			WOODLAWN			The Woodlawn Organization (Community)			762,586.52			$934,744.90			$423,359.91			(component programs + lead costs)			1,697,331.42


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois (Lead Costs) (?)			131,506.87						$70,559.99			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); new Lead needed -- prior Lead was the Woodlawn Organization			131,506.87


						Metropolitian Area Group for Igniting Civilization (M+J)			297,337.61						$282,260.80			based off of Englewood component proportion in previous budget proposal; new provider needed			297,337.61


						Kamp Around Kids (M+J)			5,664.12												5,664.12


						Sunshine Gospel Ministries			82,354.12			$100,000.00			$70,539.13			based off of Englewood component proportion in previous budget proposal			182,354.12


						Woodlawn Preservation and Investment Corp. (Reentry)			78,484.88			$126,745.45									205,230.33


						The Woodlawn Organization (Reentry)			32,118.78												32,118.78


						Diversify Behavioral Comprehensive Care  (DBCC) (SBC)			135,119.91												135,119.91


						WES Health System						$240,627.00									240,627.00


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$467,372.45									467,372.45


						Component Programs Total						$934,744.90			$352,799.93			(excluding lead/admin costs





			SOUTH SUBURBS-BREMEN			Grand Prairie Services			656,302.55			$795,837.00						(component programs + lead costs); transferred to SS-Thornton & Rich			1,452,139.55


						Grand Prairie Services (Lead Costs)			195,643.31			$208,337.00						transferred to SS-Thornton & Rich			403,980.31


						Bremen Youth Services			221,596.75			$231,000.00			$205,590.00			transferring to SS-Thornton lead			452,596.75


						South Suburban Disproportionate Minority Contact			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,455.00			transferring to SS-Thornton lead			22,300.00


						Youth Adult Preparatory School Inc.			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,455.00			transferring to SS-Thornton lead			22,300.00


						Bremen Youth Services			38,689.12			$43,712.00			$39,340.80			transferring to SS-Rich lead			82,401.12


						Neighborscapes			4,482.87			$6,288.00			$5,659.20			transferring to SS-Rich lead			10,770.87


						Victory Christian Assembly			45,952.07			$81,542.00									127,494.07


						International Pentecostal Assembly Ecumenical (reentry)			22,974.97			$23,437.00									46,411.97


						TASC, Inc.			18,430.03			$38,438.00									56,868.03


						The Network Room (SBC)			27,824.70			$61,875.00									89,699.70


						Bremen Youth Services			17,336.67												17,336.67


						Grand Prairie Services			37,772.00			$81,875.00									119,647.00


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$333.00									333.00


						Component Programs Total						$587,500.00			$267,500.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			SOUTH SUBURBS - RICH			Southland Health Care Forum			539,801.13			$751,441.00			$421,875.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,291,242.13


						Southland Health Care Forum (Lead Costs)			164,060.41			$208,337.00			$109,375.00			35% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,397.41


						Rich Township			149,861.53			$231,000.00			$205,590.00						380,861.53


						Southland Hispanic Leadership Council			9,422.48			$9,500.00			$8,455.00						18,922.48


						Bethel Community Facility			9,500.00			$9,500.00			$8,455.00						19,000.00


						The Network Room (PLAN)			32,345.00			$46,000.00			$41,400.00			new provider needed			78,345.00


						International Pentecostal Assembly Ecumenical (PLAN)			4,000.00												4,000.00


						Southland Hispanic Leadership Council						$4,000.00			$3,600.00						4,000.00


						Bremen Youth Services			38,689.12			$43,712.00			$39,340.80			BREMEN


						Neighborscapes			4,482.87			$6,288.00			$5,659.20			BREMEN


						The Link & Option Center (Reentry)			59,160.81			$79,687.00									138,847.81


						Greater Faith Baptist Church			10,885.35			$19,378.00									30,263.35


						YWCA Metropolitan Chicago South Suburban Center			58,512.49			$53,233.00									111,745.49


						The Network Room (SBC)			42,053.06			$40,425.00									82,478.06


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$381.00									381.00


						Component Programs Total						$543,104.00			$312,500.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)





			SOUTH SUBURBS - THORNTON TOWNSHIP			Healthcare Consortium of Illinois			533,304.22			$945,837.00			$661,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,479,141.22


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois (Lead Costs)			163,637.98			$208,337.00			$171,500.00			35% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			371,974.98


						Thornton Township			165,422.42			$231,000.00			$205,590.00						396,422.42


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois						$19,000.00			$16,910.00						19,000.00


						Bremen Youth Services			221,596.75			$231,000.00			$205,590.00			BREMEN


						South Suburban Disproportionate Minority Contact			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,455.00			BREMEN


						Youth Adult Preparatory School Inc.			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,455.00			BREMEN


						Building Our Own Community (M+J)			14,250.00												14,250.00


						The Success Center			40,946.38			$46,000.00			$41,400.00						86,946.38


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois						$4,000.00			$3,600.00						4,000.00


						Harvey Public School District 152 (PLAN)			3,909.14												3,909.14


						The Link & Option Center			56,023.50			$93,750.00									149,773.50


						Project Hope 			10,762.00												10,762.00


						The Link & Option Center			49,662.11			$67,500.00									117,162.11


						Sadie Waterford Assessment and Therapy Center (SBC)			28,690.30												28,690.30


						The Network Room (SBC)						$19,250.00									19,250.00


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$7,000.00									7,000.00


						Component Programs Total						$737,500.00			$490,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs





						UIC			498,351												498,351.00





						ILAACP			1,259,567			1,500,000.00			549,465.50			reduction of $950,534.50 ($344,047.50 resulting from CMH (SBC Training Team), reentry consultant, and SBC consultant; $606,487 from MEE)			2,759,567.00





						Lead Agency - Black (bold)


						Mentoring Plus Jobs - Blue   LAP-bold


						Parent Leadership - Green   LAP-bold


						Reentry - Purple   LAP - bold


						School-Based Counseling - Orange  LAP-bold


						Cancelled Contracts - Gray
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			Program			Total Year 2 Budgeted


			Lead			$4,573,314.00


			M+J			$8,345,650.00


			PLAN			$2,054,000.00


			Reentry			$5,218,466.12


			SBC			$5,261,544.33


			Unallocated/Unspent			$698,847.45





			Total			$26,151,821.90


			Difference			$951,088.90











From: Martinez, Denise

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Lavin, Jack

Subject: FW: Latino Youth Service Provider Collective
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:45:47 PM
Attachments: Latino Service Providers Collective.Lttr.pdf

Disconnected Youth DFSS 2009.pdf

Toni,

| want to make sure you have this information. My understanding is that Latino youth service
providers have organized to form the Latino Service Providers Collective...| foresee future
communications from this group so please let me know if there is anything | can help with.

Best Regards,

Denise Martinez

Director

Governor's Office of New Americans
Office of Governor Pat Quinn

100 W. Randolph 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

(m)
312.814.8266(0)

Denise.Martinez@illinois.gov.
New * Americans

el of Policy
J wnd Advecacy
o

From: Alicia Tellez Vega [mailto:avega@swyc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Martinez, Denise

Subject: Latino Youth Service Provider Collective

Dear Denise Martinez,

Attached please find a letter that was emailed and addressed to Director Jack Cutrone of the lllinois
Criminal Justice Information Authority regarding the immediate needs of Latino youth. Please feel
free to contact me if you have any questions.

Alicia Tellez Vega, MJ
Executive Director

Southwest Youth Collaborative
6400 S. Kedzie Avenue
Chicago, IL 60629

Office: 773-476-3534 ext. 250
Fax: 773-476-3615

Email: avega@swyc.org



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DENISE.MARTINEZ

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TONI.IRVING

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JACK.LAVIN2

mailto:Denise.Martinez@illinois.gov

mailto:avega@swyc.org



Latino Youth Service Provider Collective

September 18, 2012

Jack Catrone, Director
ICJIA

300 W. Adams, Suite 200
Chicago, IL 60606

Dear Director Catrone,

As leaders and service providers of Latino Youth in Cook County, we sincerely
appreciate your hard work and dedication to find effective strategies to sustain the
NRI programs throughout Illinois. We recognize that ICJIA did not request this
responsibility and that you and your agency are facing a significant challenge and
some very difficult decisions. Finally, we recognize that there is a need to make
these decisions promptly so that there is a continuation of funding at the expiration
of our current contracts on October 31st, 2012.

We want to take this opportunity to bring some critical information to your
attention in the hope that it will influence the current decision making process. The
Latino youth service providers that are a part of this collective, include: Southwest
Youth Collaborative, Corazon Community Services, Enlace Chicago, Brighton Park
Neighborhood Council, Youth Service Project, Alliance of Local Service Organization,
Universidad Popular, Albany Park Community Center, Latino Organization of the
Southwest, and Chicago Commons. Our organizations serve youth that live in the
northwest, west, and southwest Chicago and Cook County. Our communities
comprise the largest concentrations of youth in the city and county and have seen
the largest increase in populations since the year 2000. Additionally, according the
Chicago Department of Family and Support Services, our communities have some of
the highest density of disconnected youth in Chicago (attachment). Disconnected
youth is defined as youth ages 16 and 24 who are not in school or in the workforce.
Studies show that these youth are the most at risk of being a victim or perpetrator of
violence. Although the attachment does not include younger youth, we also
consider youth ages 14-15 to be at risk as well.

The current proposal for allocation of NRI funds does not address the concerns our
agencies have for disconnected youth, or youth on the verge of becoming
disconnected. Additionally, it is clear that the allocation plan, as presented on
September 14th, would eliminate all violence prevention programs in our
communities effective November 1st. The NRI components that would be sustained
in our communities (Mentoring + Jobs, PLAN) would not go into effect until May of
2013. If put into place, this plan would leave our Latino youth without
violence prevention services for six months. At a time of record violence in our
communities, this cessation of services is totally unacceptable.







Latino Youth Service Provider Collective

Therefore we propose that ICJIA immediately include the following
recommendations to ensure that the needs of Latino youth are being met:

e Implement intervention and prevention services for disconnected youth_to
address violence in trauma exposed communities—These services should
include targeted counseling and case management. We believe that there are
many effective evidenced-based models for counseling and case management
services that would work to prevent and reduce violence in our communities.

All of our agencies are poised to implement these services in our communities by
November 1st.

e Ensure that final allocation of funding is responsive to ongoing concerns
regarding equity for Latino communities, especially given the elimination of
other major state violence prevention programming.

e No consolidation of geographically dense communities—These limited resources
should be sustained in communities that are already serving the largest
populations of youth.

e Work more proactively to include undocumented individuals into the broad
spectrum of programs—in the foreseeable future, undocumented parents living
in our communities will have no access to these valuable resources.

We thank you for your time and consideration of these requests. The timeline for
decision-making for NRI dollars dictates that we urgently discuss these
recommendations with you. Someone from our group will follow up with a phone
call shortly.

Sincerely,
Latino Youth Service Provider Collective

cc : Representative Luis Arroyo
Representative Greg Harris
Congressman Luis Gutierrez
Governor Pat Quinn

Dr. Toni Irving

Ms. Denise Martinez

attachment: Disconnected Youth in the City of Chicago
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From: Jenkins, Lorri

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: FW: NRI Amendment Needed

Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:55:24 AM
Attachments: Southwest Youth Collaborative.pdf

Southwest Youth Collaborative.pdf
11 NR1014 11 SOUTHWEST YOUTH SERVICES Y2 Extension Revision.pdf

From: Desai, Reshma

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:50 AM

To: avega@swyc.org; cheredia@swyc.org; Mairell Torres
Cc: Neal, LaToyia; Jenkins, Lorri

Subject: NRI Amendment Needed

Hello NRI Grantee:

We recently found that we made errors in the lead agency amendment to extend and fund your
grant through October 31, 2012. One of the miscalculations resulted in a small overpayment to
your organization that will need to be reconciled at close-out. We have provided a detailed
explanation in the attached document, the revised amendment for you to sign and send back to us,
and a corrected Year One Unspent letter. Please review the explanation carefully and let your grant
monitor know if you have questions. We apologize for the inconvenience.

Please follow the directions below for completing the attached amendment:

1. Review the amendment for accuracy and completeness
Print four copies

3. Sign all four copies and return to IVPA by September 14th
Please return all four signed copies to:
Marilyn Jackson
100 W Randolph Rm 4-750
Chicago, IL 60601

Reshma Desai @
Director of Grant Programs
100 W Randolph, Rm 4-750
Chicago, IL 60601
p:312.814.1708
f:312.814.8259



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LORRI.JENKINS

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving



\linois Violence Prevention Auttiority

Arthur Kohrman. M.D. Lisa Madigan Barbara A. Shaw 100 W. Randolph St., Rm. 4-750
Acting Director of Public Health Attorney General Director Chicago, Illinois 60601
Co-Chair Co-Chair (312) 814-2796
(312) 814-1108 fax
REVISED www.IVPA.org
Alicia Vega September 11, 2012

Executive Director
Southwest Youth Collaborative
6400 South Kedzie
Chicago, IL 60629

Re: Grant Agreement # 11-NR1014-11

Dear Ms. Vega:

This letter regards the disposition of unspent funds reported on your final Close-Out Report for the Year
One Neighborhood Recovery Initiative for which you received funding from the Illinois Violence
Prevention Authority (IVPA).

According to final year One Close-Out reports for you as Lead Agency and for your subcontractors, the
following amounts were unspent and are to be either deducted from Year Two payments or returned to
you as Lead Agency. The total amount of these unspent funds will be deducted from Year Two payments
made by IVPA to you as Lead Agency.

Agency RO Refund to I:erfz)’odf S)f/ IIQ\?I;U,:’?
Unspent Lead? Y/N YIN
Lead: Southwest Youth Collaborative | $22,951.66 N/A N/A
Lead as Partner for M+J $189,559.92 N/A
M+J - St. Gall $494.67 Y N
M+J - YMCA $189.50 N N/A
M+J — Amount not disbursed $13,333.34 N N/A
PLAN - Latino Organization $19,641.79 Y N
PLAN - St. Gall $0.00 N N/A
PLAN — Amount not disbursed $2,482.00 N N/A
Reentry — Sky is the Limit $58,164.80 N N/A
Reentry — Agape $29,389.56 Y N
SBC - Metropolitan $0.00 N N/A
SBC - Youth Guidance $53,093.23 N N/A

N








Total Unspent $389,300.47

According to the above numbers, the total unspent amount for Year 1 is $ 389,300. Your Year Two
payments will be reduced by this amount to allow you to utilize these unspent funds toward your Year
Two budget. In other words, your Year Two award of $ 969,795 will be comprised of $ 129,473 in
carryover funds from Year One, $ 389,300 in unspent funds from Year One, and $ 451,022 in Year Two
(FY 12) payments from IVPA.

If you have any questions about this letter, please don’t hesitate to contact me. | can be reached at
latoyia.neal@illinois.gov or 312-814-6022.

Sincerely,

LaToyia Neal
NRI Contract Monitor

ccC: Carlos Heredia
Mairell Torres
Master File




mailto:latoyia.neal@illinois.gov







ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY

Explanation of Extension Amendment Revision

11-NRI014-11
Southwest Youth Collaborative:

Please Note: For purposes of the amendment, all amounts are rounded to the nearest dollar.

The Grant Award section of the extension amendment needs to reflect the correct total funds that
IVPA should have awarded/disbursed to the Lead for both years ($1,917,689). However, the
total of $2,078,662 in the current amendment is incorrect for two reasons:

1.

Instead of $1,917,689, IVPA actually disbursed $1,919,655, which constitutes an
overpayment of $1,966. This overpayment was due to the unspent funds letter incorrectly
reflecting the amount that was unspent in Yr 1 as $387,334 when it should have been
$389,300 (see revised unspent letter*). This reduces the amount of new funds that should
have been paid by $1,966. This amount will need to be reconciled at close-out, i.e. the
$1,966 overpayment will need to be paid back to IVPA in addition to whatever funds from
the YR 2 budget are unspent at the end of the contract period.

* Please note: The last paragraph refers to your Yr 2 budget. These figures reflect only your
Yr 2 budget through June 30, and do not reflect the extension/award budget.

In addition, the total for both years in the current amendment ($1,917,689) exceeds the
corrected amount that should have been paid ($2,078,662) by $160,973. This difference is
because:

a. The $867,200 figure in the existing amendment spent by the Lead in Year 1 (which
ties to the amount spent by the Lead in the Yr 1 close-out report) includes $160,973
in funds paid out (spent) by the Lead, but unspent by the subs. So, this amount is on
hand (already paid by IVPA) to be used toward the budget for Yr 2 ($1,211,462).

b. The total Year 2 award in the existing amendment is $1,211,462, the amount of the
Yr 2 budget. However, this figure also includes the $160,973 in funds unspent by the
subs that has already been paid by IVPA and is to be used in Yr 2. Therefore, the
correct amount of the total disbursements for use in Year Two is calculated by
reducing the Yr 2 figure in the amendment by 160,973 as follows:

$1,211,462 Yr 2 budget

-160,973 Subs unspent amount already included in Yr 1
amount and on hand for use toward Yr 2 budget

$1,050,489 Portion of total $1,917,689 disbursements awarded toward
the Yr 2 budget.







c. The $1,050,489 to be spent in Yr 2 includes the following:

451,022 New Yr 2 dollars
241,667 New Yr 2 dollars (extension amount)
38,767 Lead Yr 1 unspent
129,473  Yr 1 on hand unspent (SBC and Reentry)
189,560 Lead as Partner M+J unspent
1,050,489

d. The total Yr 2 budget, therefore, is comprised of:

1,050,489 (As broken out above)
160,973 (Unspent sub funds reflected in YR 1 spent)
1,211,462










ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY

Amendment to Grant Agreement # 11-NR1014-11

This Grant Agreement Amendment made this 12th day of September, 2012 is to amend the provisions of
the Agreement entered into by and between the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, hereinafter referred
to as “the Authority” and Southwest Youth Services Collaborative., hereinafter referred to as “Grantee.”

The parties hereto agree to modify the Agreement as follows:

3. GRANT AWARD.

a)

The Authority agrees to contribute and provide financial support from the General Revenue Fund
and the Special Projects Fund to Grantee in the amount of $1,917,689. Of this total $867,200 was
spent in Year One (October 16, 2010 — October 15, 2011), and $1,050,489 is allocated for expenses
related to the $1,211,462 budget for Year Two (October 16, 2011 — October 31, 2012) attached as
"Revised Exhibit B-Year Two".

b) Grantee agrees to use such funds solely for conducting activities as specified in paragraph 2 of this

d)

Agreement and strictly in accordance with the Year One budget previously attached as "Revised
Exhibit A-Year One” and the Revised Year Two budget, attached herein and made part of this
amended contract as “Revised Exhibit B-Year Two", and by reference incorporated herein, unless
the program, provision of services or program budget has been modified in accordance with
paragraph six (6) of this Grant Agreement. All requests for line item reallocations shall be
submitted in writing and must be approved in advance IVPA.

All funds not expended by the end of Year One (October 15, 2011) in accordance with the budget
outlined in Revised Exhibit A will be applied to the extended grant period, and the amount of the
total award for the entire grant period, Oct 16, 2010-October 31, 2012, will be reduced by the
amount of the unexpended funds as of October 15, 2011. Pursuant to Section 4, all funds not
expended by the end of the term of this grant amendment, must be returned to the Authority within
45 days after the end of the term of the grant amendment.

The Authority will make payments on a quarterly basis to the Grantee, with the first payment
commencing within 14 days of the execution of the grant agreement. Payments may be delayed if
the Grantee fails to comply with the grant requirements as specified in Section 2.







All other terms of the Contract executed November 15, 2010 and all amendments remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands on the day and year first above written.

STATE OF ILLINOIS GRANTEE:

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority Southwest Youth Services Collaborative
100 W Randolph Suite 4-750 6400 South Kedzie Avenue

Chicago, IL 60601 Chicago, IL 60629

BY: BY:

DATE: DATE:

NAME: Barbara Shaw TYPED NAME:

TITLE: Director TYPED TITLE:








REVISED EXHIBIT B
ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY
PROJECT BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES:

SALARIES $145,934.00
BENEFITS $40,630.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL $186,564.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:

RENT $ 5,582.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $7,119.00
TELEPHONE/TELECOMMUNICATION $1,881.00
POSTAGE/SHIPPING $ 75.00
TRAINING COSTS $ 607.00
CONFERENCE REGISTRATION $ 333.00
EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $2,016.00
OTHER (SPECIFY: Liability insurance) $1,115.00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $18,728.00

PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTORS:

MENTORING PLUS JOBS $400,000.00
PARENT LEADERSHIP $100,000.00
SCHOOL BASED COUNSELING $263,542.00
REENTRY $239,583.00

TOTAL PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTORS $1,003,125.00







SUPPLIES:
OFFICE
PROGRAM
PRINTING
PHOTOCOPYING/DUPLICATING
OTHER (SPECIFY: )

TOTAL SUPPLIES

TRAVEL:
STAFF
CLIENT
OTHER (SPECIFY:)

TOTAL TRAVEL

EQUIPMENT:
OFFICE FURNITURE
COMPUTER/ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
OTHER (SPECIFY: )

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET

$ 1,445.00
$ 688.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$2,133.00
$ 912.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 912.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$1,211,462.00










From: Jenkins, Lorri

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: FW: NRI Amendment Revision Needed

Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:53:53 AM
Attachments: Circle Family.pdf

Circle Family Healthcare Network.pdf
11 NRI009 11 Circle Family Y2 Extension Revision.pdf

From: Desai, Reshma

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:10 PM

To: André Hines; Vickie Rivkin; Patrick Nwaezeigwe
Cc: Barnett, Denise; Jenkins, Lorri

Subject: NRI Amendment Revision Needed

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
2. Print four copies

3. Signall four copies and return to IVPA by September 19t
Please return all four signed copies to:
Marilyn Jackson
100 W Randolph Rm 4-750
Chicago, IL 60601

Reshma Desai ®
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
www.|VPA.org

REVISED

Dr. Andre Hines

Executive Director

Circle Family Healthcare Network
5002 W. Madison Street
Chicago, lllinois 60644-4127

September 12, 2012

Re: Grant Agreement # 11-NRI009-11
Dear Dr. Hines:

This letter regards the disposition of unspent funds reported on your final Close-Out Report for the Year
One Neighborhood Recovery Initiative for which you received funding from the lllinois Violence
Prevention Authority (IVPA).

According to final year One Close-Out reports for you as Lead Agency and for your subcontractors, the
following amounts were unspent and are to be either deducted from Year Two payments or returned to
you as Lead Agency. The total amount of these unspent funds will be deducted from Year Two
payments made by IVPA to you as Lead Agency.

Proof of Refund
YR One Refund to ,
Agency Unspent Lead? Y/N Y :’ZI\IIVPA?
Lead: Circle Family HealthCare Network $9,304.82 N/A N/A
Lead as Partner for SBC $22,533.26 N/A N/A
M+J: Kingdom Community Inc. $112,634.26 Y Y
M+J: African American Mentoring Group $0 N N/A
PLAN: Westside Health Authority $0 N N/A
PLAN: Learning Network Center $0 N N/A
Reentry: Living Word Christian Prison Ministry $28,903.24 N N/A
Reentry: Campaign for a Drug Free Westside $10,358.83 N N/A
Total Unspent $183,734.41

According to the above numbers, the total unspent amount for Year 1 is $183,734. Your Year Two
payments will be reduced by this amount to allow you to utilize these unspent funds toward your Year
Two budget. In other words, your Year Two award of $969,795.00 will be comprised of $129,995.00 in
carryover funds from Year ONE, $183,734 in unspent funds from Year One, and $656,066 in Year Two
(FY 12) payments from IVPA.

Please contact me if you have any questions about this letter.

Sincerely,

Denise M. Barnett
NRI Assistant Grant Manager

N

















ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY

Explanation of Extension Amendment Revision

11-NR1009-11
Circle Family Healthcare:

Note: All figures are rounded for the purpose of the amendment:

The numbers in the Grant Award section of the existing extension amendment need to change for
several reasons, as follows:

1. The extension amendment needs to reflect the correct total funds that IVPA should have
awarded/disbursed to the Lead for both years ($2,122,733). Instead of $2,122,733, IVPA
actually disbursed $2,123,988 which constitutes an overpayment of $1,255. This
overpayment was due to the unspent funds letter incorrectly reflecting the amount that was
unspent in Yr 1 as $182,479 when it should have been $183,734 (See revised unspent
letter™). This reduces the amount of new funds that should have been by $1,255. This amount
will need to be reconciled at close-out, i.e. the $1,255 overpayment will need to be paid back
to IVPA in addition to whatever funds from Yr 2 budget are unspent at the end of the
contract period.

* Please note: The last paragraph refers to your Yr 2 budget. These figures reflect only your
Yr 2 budget through June 30, and do not reflect the extension/award budget.

2. The existing amendment figure of $1,085,700 budgeted/spent for Year 1 is incorrect. This
figure was based on an error in the Lead close-out report. The figure in the close-out report
for total spent for SBC should reflect the amount the Lead spent as Lead as Partner $183,717,
not the total awarded for the program ($206,250). When the correct figure for SBC spent is
applied, the total spent by the Lead in Year 1 is reduced by $22,533 for a correct total of
$1,063,167. The revised amendment corrects the Year 1 spent figure, as well as the amount
of the total award allocated for expenses in Yr 2. These changes are also reflected in the
attached revised Year 1 unspent letter.

3. The total funds awarded figure for both years in the current amendment ($2,297,162) is also
incorrect because:

a. The $1,085,700 figure in the existing amendment spent by the Lead in Year 1
(revised to 1,063,167 in the revised amendment) includes $151,896 in funds paid out
(spent) by the Lead, but unspent by the subs. So, this amount is on hand (already paid
by IVPA) to be used toward the budget for Yr 2 ($1,211,462).

b. The total Year 2 award in the existing amendment is $1,211,462, the amount of the
Yr 2 budget. However, this figure also includes the $151,896 in funds unspent by the
subs that has already been paid by IVPA and is to be used in Yr 2. Therefore, the








correct amount of the total disbursements for use in Year Two is calculated by
reducing the Yr 2 figure in the amendment by 151,896 as follows:

$1,211,462 Yr 2 budget

-151,896 Subs unspent amount already included in Yr 1
amount and on hand for use toward Yr 2 budget

$1,059,566 Portion of total $2,122,733 disbursements awarded toward
the Yr 2 budget.

c. The $1,059,566 to be spent in Yr 2 includes the following:

656,066 New Yr 2 dollars
241,667 New Yr 2 dollars (extension amount)
31,838 Lead Yr 1 unspent

129,995 Yr 1 on hand unspent (SBC and Reentry)
1,059,566

d. The total Yr 2 budget, therefore, is comprised of:

1,059,566 (As broken out above)

151,896 (Unspent sub funds reflected in YR 1 spent)
1,211,462










ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY

Amendment to Grant Agreement # 11-NR1009-11

This Grant Agreement Amendment made this 13th day of September, 2012 is to amend the provisions of
the Agreement entered into by and between the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, hereinafter referred
to as “the Authority” and Circle Family Healthcare Network., hereinafter referred to as “Grantee.”

The parties hereto agree to modify the Agreement as follows:

3. GRANT AWARD.

a)

b)

d)

The Authority agrees to contribute and provide financial support from the General Revenue Fund
and the Special Projects Fund to Grantee in the amount of $2,122,733. Of this total $1,063,169 was
spent in Year One (October 16, 2010 — October 15, 2011), and $1,059,566 is allocated for expenses
related to the $1,211,462 budget for Year Two (October 16, 2011 — October 31, 2012) attached as
"Revised Exhibit B-Year Two".

Grantee agrees to use such funds solely for conducting activities as specified in paragraph 2 of this
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
expended by the end of the term of this grant amendment must be returned to the Authority within
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

All other terms of the Contract executed October 21, 2010 and all amendments remain in full force and

effect.







IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands on the day and year first above written.

STATE OF ILLINOIS GRANTEE:

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority Circle Family Healthcare Network
100 W Randolph Suite 4-750 5002 W. Madison St.

Chicago, IL 60601 Chicago, IL 60644

BY: BY:

DATE: DATE:

NAME: Barbara Shaw TYPED NAME:

TITLE: Director TYPED TITLE:








REVISED EXHIBIT B

ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROJECT BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES:
SALARIES
BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:

RENT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE/TELECOMMUNICATION
POSTAGE/SHIPPING

TRAINING COSTS

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE
OTHER (SPECIFY:)

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTORS:
MENTORING PLUS JOBS
PARENT LEADERSHIP
SCHOOL BASED COUNSELING

REENTRY

$144,315.00
$33,596.00

$177,911.00

$ 7,863.00
$ 3,241.00
$ 3,331.00
$ 438.00
$ 705.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 744.00
$ 0.00

$17,322.00

$400,000.00
$100,000.00
$263,542.00

$239,583.00







TOTAL PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTOS

SUPPLIES:
OFFICE
PROGRAM
PRINTING
PHOTOCOPYING/DUPLICATING
OTHER (SPECIFY: Janitorial supplies)

TOTAL SUPPLIES

TRAVEL:
STAFF
CLIENT
OTHER (SPECIFY:)

TOTAL TRAVEL

EQUIPMENT:
OFFICE FURNITURE
COMPUTER/ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
OTHER (SPECIFY: )

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET

$1,003,125.00

$ 4,150.00
$ 245.00
$ 431.00
$ 425.00
$ 226.00

$5,477.00

$ 5,377.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 5,377.00

$ 0.00
$2,250.00
$ 0.00

$2,250.00

$1,211,462.00










From: Jenkins, Lorri

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: FW: NRI Amendment Revision Needed

Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:54:17 AM
Attachments: Mt. Vernon Letter.pdf

11 NRI016 11 YEAR 2 Extension Revision.pdf

From: Desai, Reshma
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:54 PM

To: NS 0 \ivitz Johrson-White
Cc: Cameron, Tara; Jenkins, Lorri

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

3. Sign all four copies and return to IVPA by September 19th.
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

Amendment to Grant Agreement # 11-NR1016-11

This Grant Agreement Amendment made this 6th day of September, 2012 is to amend the provisions of the
Agreement entered into by and between the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, hereinafter referred to
as “the Authority” and Mt. Vernon Baptist Church., hereinafter referred to as “Grantee.”

The parties hereto agree to modify the Agreement as follows:

3. GRANT AWARD.

a) The Authority agrees to contribute and provide financial support from the General Revenue Fund
and the Special Projects Fund to Grantee in the amount of $2,151,959. Of this total $1,051,674 was
spent in Year One (October 16, 2010 — October 15, 2011), and $1,100,285 is allocated for expenses
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

c) All funds not expended by the end of Year One (October 15, 2011) in accordance with the budget
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

d) The Authority will make payments on a quarterly basis to the Grantee, with the first payment
commencing within 14 days of the execution of the grant agreement. Payments may be delayed if
the Grantee fails to comply with the grant requirements as specified in Section 2.

All other terms of the Contract executed November 19, 2010 and all amendments remain in full force and
effect.







IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands on the day and year first above written.

STATE OF ILLINOIS GRANTEE:

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority Mt. Vernon Baptist Church
100 W Randolph Suite 4-750 2622 W. Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60601 Chicago, IL 60612

BY: BY:

DATE: DATE:

NAME: Barbara Shaw TYPED NAME:

TITLE: Director TYPED TITLE:








REVISED EXHIBIT B
ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY
PROJECT BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES:

TOTAL PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTORS

SALARIES $107,875.00
BENEFITS $12,039.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL $119,914.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:
RENT $30,037.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $45,990.00
TELEPHONE/TELECOMMUNICATION $2,145.00
POSTAGE/SHIPPING $ 503.00
TRAINING COSTS $2,763.00
CONFERENCE REGISTRATION $ 0.00
EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $1,141.00
OTHER (SPECIFY:LIABILITY INSURANCE) $ 99.00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $82,678.00
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

$ 1,875.00
$ 1,215.00
$ 360.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 3,450.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$2,295.00
$2,295.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$1,211,462.00









ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY

Explanation of Extension Amendment Revision

11-NRI016-11
Mt. Vernon:

Please Note: For purposes of the amendment, all amounts are rounded to the nearest dollar.

The Grant Award section of the extension amendment needs to reflect the correct total funds that
IVPA should have awarded/disbursed to the Lead for both years (2,151,959). However, the total
of $2,263,136 in the current amendment is incorrect for two reasons:

1. Instead of $2,151,959, IVPA actually disbursed $2,152,959, which constitutes an
overpayment of $1,000. This overpayment was due to the unspent funds letter incorrectly
reflecting the amount that was unspent in Yr 1 as $152,253 when it should have been
$153,253. This reduces the amount of new funds that should have been paid by $1,000.
IVPA has received a check from your agency for the overpayment amount of $1,000.

2. In addition, the total for both years in the current amendment ($2,263,136) exceeds the
corrected amount that should have been paid ($2,151,959) by $111,177. This difference is
because:

a. The $1,051,674 figure in the existing amendment spent by the Lead in Year 1 (which
ties to the amount spent by the Lead in the Yr 1 close-out report) includes $111,177
in funds paid out (spent) by the Lead, but unspent by the subs. So, this amount is on
hand (already paid by IVPA) to be used toward the budget for Yr 2 ($1,211,462).

b. The total Year 2 award in the existing amendment is $1,211,462, the amount of the
Yr 2 budget. However, this figure also includes the $111,177 in funds unspent by the
subs that has already been paid by IVPA and is to be used in Yr 2. Therefore, the
correct amount of the total disbursements for use in Year Two is calculated by
reducing the Yr 2 figure in the amendment by 111,177 as follows:

$1,211,462 Yr 2 budget

-111,177  Subs unspent amount already included in Yr 1
amount and on hand for use toward Yr 2 budget

$1,100,285 Portion of total $2,151,959 disbursements awarded toward
the Yr 2 budget.

c. The $1,100,285 to be spent in Yr 2 includes the following:

685,292 New Yr 2 dollars







241,667 New Yr 2 dollars (extension amount)
22,221 Lead Yr 1 unspent
131,250 Yr 1 on hand unspent (SBC and Reentry)
19,855 Lead as Partner Reentry unspent
1,100,285

d. The total Yr 2 budget, therefore, is comprised of:

1,100,285 (As broken out above)
111,177 (Unspent sub funds reflected in YR 1 spent)
1,211,462













From: Letavish, George

To: Weems. Malcolm

Cc: Kupferschmid, Donald R.

Subject: FW: NRI Program

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 4:10:00 PM
Dir. Weems,

Can you provide any help on this?? Trying to find out what ever happened to the NRI associated
programs that were to be housed under the authority of IDOT & DCEO. I'm mainly talking about
Training for Tomorrow, DBE, and the Community Business Fund and want to see if they were
implemented, and if so, what the results have been. There is info on DCEQ’s website, but it’s really
old. IDOT & DCEO are digging...not sure if you can provide any direction?

I’'m cc’ing Don Kupferschmid on here from IDOT who has been trying to track down info.
Thanks,

George

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 4:07 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: RE: NRI Program

Hi, George. | knew this part existed, but had no details. You might want to contact Malcolm Weems
at CMS. Malcolm was the Deputy Director of GOMB and a major figure in the creation of NRI. He
might have some answers on the economic development part of NRI. | hope this helps.

Barbara

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
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

The original press release about NRI also mentioned these three programs as part of the overall
package. I've been trying to hunt down info within DCEO & IDOT to see what’s become of these
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programs and whether or not they have any data we could take a look at. However, it’s been
difficult tracking people down who have any knowledge about these programs. I'm cc’ing Don
Kupferschmid from IDOT on here as well who has been trying to find someone with knowledge of
the DBE program.

Do you know anything about them? How they became part of the package? If they were actually
implemented? If so, any good contacts to reach out to?

These are the 3 paragraphs from the original NRI press release:
http://www.illinois.gov/PressReleases/PressReleasesListShow.cfm?RecNum=8931

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
Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new
program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate
in state construction projects and other business opportunities within the public sector.

The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses. DCEO
is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds,
including ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures and the Women’s Business
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

George.letavish@lllinois.gov

5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: FW: NRI ?
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:52:00 PM

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:38 PM
To: Letavish, George

Subject: RE: NRI ?

Hi, George. After the 20 Chicago area communities had been identified and $1,225 mil allocated for
each, the South Suburban pastors alliance asked the Governor’s Office to include the South Suburbs
in the program. The Gov’s Office agreed to add $3 mil for the South Suburbs. The SS pastors asked
that the area be divided into three funded sites, so S1 mil was allocated for each of them, which was
less than the $1.225 that had already been allocated for the 20 Chicago area communities.

The amounts allocated for the components were developed very early in the design of the program
and were based on a general idea of the costs to administer and conduct the components at a
decent scale and within the $1.225 mil per community (e.g. $200K for Lead agency administration
including program and fiscal management; project coordination and mentor support for hiring 80
youth for M+J; project coordination and hiring 50 parents for PLAN; project coordination, two case
managers and emergency costs for reentry; and project coordination and three clinicians for SBC).

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, Illinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax

From: Letavish, George

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:01 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: NRI ?

Can you please tell me the history behind why the City of Chicago communities got more money
than the Suburban communities, and how those numbers were determined? Also, how were the
formulas for the programs determined, such as M+J 400k, PLAN 250k, etc.?

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
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:52:58 PM

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
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From: Davis, Felicia

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Juliana Stratton (Justice Advisory Council)
Subject: FW: Need your help - funding cut

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:32:09 PM
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
Chicago, 1L

312.744.3300

From: Shaw, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Shaw@]lllinois.gov]
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

continued after October 315, Jack Cutrone, ICJIA Executive Director, indicated that
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

lhenryv@cps.edu
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

Subject: FW: Summary of NRI Providers

Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:00:54 PM

Attachments: NRI Review.doc

Importance: High

Not to make more work, but ... Last week, we asked DJJ to provide their assessment of the

reentry providers. | got it today and am forwarding it. | have been trying to cross-match
this information with what | was provided earlier by George. Not everything matches well.
| will follow up with more detailed comments later, but one thing that jumped out at me in
respect of reentry was Greater Grand Crossing, which is in the 3rd police district which has
the3rd highest level of murders and robberies, the 7th highest level of sexual assault and

5th highest level of aggravated battery of all 25 districts in the city. Food for thought.

Jack

From: Bishop, Arthur D.

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:39 PM
To: Cutrone, Jack

Cc: Thomas, Gailyn

Subject: FW: Summary of NRI Providers
Importance: High

Jack,

Per your request. Please contact us if you have questions. Thanks
ABishop
Director

lllinois Department of Juvenile Justice

"MINIMUM STANDARDS SHOULD NOT BE OUR STANDARDS"

From: Thomas, Gailyn

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 1:57 PM
To: Bishop, Arthur D.

Subject: Summary of NRI Providers
Importance: High

Attached please find an overview of the NRI providers that are being used by Cook County
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Overview of NRI Providers9/14/2012





ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE



Overview of Neighborhood Recovery Initiative Providers


			NRI Provider


			Number of Aftercare Youth Served


			Type of Services Provided


			Quality of Services





			Living Word Christian Center Prison Ministry


			16


			· Pre-Release Services, participated with youth and family


· Attended Staffings



· Family Engagement



· Mentoring



· Placed Youth in Summer Jobs


· School Visits



· Referral for Services and follow-up


· Consistent with providing services to youth and family


			· Excellent feedback


· Communication is good





			Corazon Community Services


			6


			· Pre-Release Services



· Attended Staffings



· Youth Engagement



· Family Engagement



· Weekly Homevisits



· Educational 



· Mentoring/Gang Intervention



· Family Counseling



· Linking to resources (job training, substance abuse treatment, job readiness programs)


			· Excellent



· Positive feedback





			Teamwork Englewood


			7


			· Linking and referrals for services


· Made monthly contact with a youth for pre-release contact



· Participated in Board Hearing


			· Does not follow-up with referrals


· Fair Services



· Does not make regular home visit





			Lakeside Community 


			5


			· Pre-Release Activities


· Mentoring



· Counseling



· Transportation


· Pro-Social Activities


			· Good





			Association House


			14


			· Pre Release activities with the family 


· Family Engagement


· Youth Engagement



· Accompanying Youth and Family to Appointments



· Educational and Vocational  Services



· Pro-Social



· Mental Health


			· Excellent to Good feedback


· Was not consistent with engagement with the youth for pre release services (while youth was in the facility)








			Lights of Zion Ministries


			8


			· Referral for services


· Bus Passes



· Obtaining State ID



· Job Training


			· Fair to Poor


· Prior to new casemanager being hired, they were not very receptive, did not return phone calls, did not engage with youth and or family



· Did not provide any pre-release services to youth or family









			Peoples Community Development


			8


			· Referral for services



· Mental Health



· Substance Abuse Treatment


			· Poor Feedback



· Not timely in making referrals



· Not equipped to deal with juveniles, appears to be adult focused





			Black United Fund of Illinois


			7


			· Provided a summer employment



· Enrolled youth in job training program



· Gang Intervention



· Pro-Social Activities






			· Good to Fair



· Provider did not provide pre-release services but once youth is release provides weekly contact with youth



· Need to improve initial response time with the youth and the family





			TASC


			2


			· Job Training


· Educational Referrals



· Substance Abuse Services


			· Good





			Youth Outreach Services


			3


			· Pre-Release Services



· Referral for services



· Family Engagement



· Bus Passes



· Food Pantry



· Group Meetings


			· Fair





			A Safe Haven Foundation


			2


			· Family Engagement


			· Good





			Mt Vernon Baptist Church


			1


			


			· No feedback





			Access Community Health Services


			9


			· Pre-Release Activities



· Bus Passes



· Virtual High School



· Mentoring



· Family Engagement and services



· Obtaining State ID



· Provider did not make homevisits


			· Excellent to good feedback





			Chicago Youth Centers


			6


			· Participated in Staffings



· Attending Parole Board Hearing



· Family Engagement



· Family Counseling



· Assisted with Housing and Furniture


			· Not consistent with referrals and providing services





			Healthcare Alternatives Systems


			23


			· Attended Parole Board



· Attends Staffings



· Frequent Homevisits



· Educational and Vocational referrals



· Job Readiness



· Substance Abuse Assessment and treatment



· Housing



· Family Engagement



· Pre-release Services



· Mentoring



· Obtaining State ID



· School Supplies



· Clothing



· Transportation



· Attended  scheduled staffings



· Pro-Social


			· Excellent to Good feedback








			New Life Centers


			8


			· Obtaining State ID



· Assisting with enrolling youth in school



· Referrals for services



· Mentoring



· Providing funds for tattoo removal



· Transportation



· Educational 



· Mental Health



· Pro-Social



· Bus Passes



· Family Engagement


			· Excellent





			BUILD, Inc


			4


			· Obtaining State ID



· School Supplies



· Clothing 



· Homevisits



· Transportation



· Vouchers for furniture


			· Fair





			Illinois One Family, One Child


			10


			· Participated in Staffings



· School Visits



· Mentoring



· Family Engagement



· Youth Engagement


			· Fair



· Not consistent with reaching out to youth and family









			Target Area Development Corp.


			2


			· Family Engagement



· Food Assistance



· Obtain State ID



· Bus Card



· Referral to substance abuse treatment



· Mentoring


			· Not consistent with homevisits and follow-up





			Sinai Community Institute


			5


			· Didn’t provide consistent  services and home visits


			· Poor





			The Link and Option Center


			5


			· Family Engagement


			· Fair



· Not consistent with follow-up





			Latino Cultural Exchange Coalition


			1


			· Educational



· Mental Health



· Pro Social


			· Excellent





			Vision of Restoration


			1


			· Mental Health



· Pro-Social


			· Excellent





			Victory Christian Assembly


			1


			


			· No feedback





			Howard Area Community Center


			8


			· Educational



· Substance Abuse Counseling 



· Obtaining State ID



· Homevisits



· Mentoring



· Family Engagement



· GED Classes


			· Excellent  to Very Good feedback








			YMCA of Metro Chicago Street Intervention


			1


			


			· No feedback





			Sky Is The Limit


			2


			· Bus Passes



· Substance Abuse Counseling



· GED


			· Fair to Poor





			Community Health Services


			1


			· Pre-Release Activities


			· Good





			Roseland Ceasefire


			1


			


			· 





			Lawndale Christian Legal


			1


			· Attended Court 



· Attended Parole Board Hearing


			· Fair 





			Campaign for a Drug Free Westside


			1


			· Educational



· Mental Health



· Mentoring


			· Not consistent with services and homevisits



· No engagement with Family





			ALSO/The New Saints of Humboldt Park


			1


			· Individual Counseling



· Mentoring



· Pro-Social Activities



· Assistance with school uniform


			· Excellent
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Aftercare Staff. There is a total of 169**youth and families that are receiving services.

This is the information that was requested by Director Cutrone from ICJIA. | didn’t know if
you wanted to send it to him or do you want me to forward?

** Does not account for 2 staff.
Gailyn Thomas
Deputy Director of Aftercare Services

lllinois Department of Juvenile Justice

100 North Western-1St fir.

Chicago, Illinois 60612






From: Irving, Toni

To: Laudermilk, Era

Subject: FW: outcomes

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:56:00 PM
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
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 12:59:00 PM

Attachments: NRI_Budaet 9.17.12 12pm(2).xlsx
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

To: Irving. Toni; Anderson. Brooke; Kraft, Kelly

Subject: Fw: CNN FOIA of Select Group of NRI Year One Lead Agencies" Reports
Date: Sunday, September 09, 2012 11:25:56 AM

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
Date: Sunday, September 09, 2012 11:25:57 AM

Fyi

————— Original Message -----

From: LaTonya Lumpki

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
Subject: Fw: NRI Amendment Needed
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:47:00 PM
Attachments: Southwest Youth Collaborative.pdf
Southwest Youth Collaborative.pdf
11 NRI1014 11 SOUTHWEST YOUTH SERVICES Y2 Extension Revision.pdf
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

Review the amendment for accuracy and completeness
Print four copies

Sign all four copies and return to IVPA by September 14th

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

Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:55:20 AM

Attachments: REVISED NRI - Funds Awarded and Overpayment Spreadsheet Yrs 1-2 9-18-12.xIsx

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
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Y1 & Y2 AWARD AMOUNTS


			Lead Agency/Subs			Year ONE Award 			Year ONE UNSPENT			 Year One Spent			Year TWO Award  (partial)			4-Month                 Add-on			Year Two Total			Total Year 1 & Year 2 Funds Awarded			Corrected YR1 & YR2 Funds Awarded			Total Disbursed			Amount IVPA Overpaid			Amount IVPA Underpaid


			Albany Park Community Center			1,225,000			407,118			817,882			968,350			241,667			1,210,017			2,027,899						2,027,899.00			0.00


			Albany Park Community Center (Lead Costs)			200,000			29,788			170,212			140,225			66,667			206,892			377,104


			Albany Park Neighborhood Council 			379,999			129,204			250,795			380,000						380,000			759,999


			Our Lady of Mercy 			9,999			1,416			8,583			10,000						10,000			19,999


			Jesus House of Chicago 			9,999			3,348			6,651			10,000						10,000			19,999


			Family Focus Nuestra Familia			100,000			29,670			70,330			100,000						100,000			200,000


			Community Human Services, Inc.			123,300			13,483			109,817			102,750			54,800			157,550			267,367


			Youth Outreach Services 			62,404			28,129			34,275			52,004			27,735			79,739			114,014


			Alternatives, Inc.			57,998			7,728			50,270			48,332			25,777			74,109			124,379


			Albany Park Community Center, Inc.			131,169						116,949			111,967			57,639			169,606			286,555


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-163,637


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			150,132			164,352						13,072			9,049			22,121			22,121						0.00





			Alliance of Local Service Organizations 			1,225,000			392,549			832,451			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,043,913						2,044,316.04			403.00


			Alliance of Local Service Organizations (Lead Costs)			200,000			24,769			175,231			141,670			66,667			208,337			383,568


			BUILD INC			380,000			113,987			266,013			380,000						380,000			760,000


			Voices of the City			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			La Capilla del Barrio			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Logan Square Neighborhood Association			100,000			26,428			73,572			100,000						100,000			200,000


			Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc. (HAS)			142,445			32,397			110,048			103,348			54,167			157,515			267,563


			ALSO/New Saints of Humboldt Park			45,055			1,504			43,551			52,902			29,167			82,069			125,620


			Youth Guidance			103,349			43,273			60,076			85,826			45,833			131,659			191,735


			Association House			51,562			16,873			34,689			42,913			22,916			65,829			100,518


			Community Counseling Centers of Chicago			51,562			2,290			49,272			41,913			22,917			64,830			114,102


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-140,415


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			131,027			131,027						1,223						1,223			1,223						0.00





			The Ark of St. Sabina			1,225,000			415,664			809,336			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,020,798						2020.798.01			0.00


			The Ark of St. Sabina (Lead Costs)			200,000			43,328			156,672			141,670			66,667			208,337			365,009


			Changing Life Education Initiative			10,000			193			9,807			10,000						10,000			20,000


			St. Sabina Church			390,000			133,809			256,191			390,000						390,000			780,000


			A Knock at Midnight			96,000			16,791			79,209			100,000						100,000			196,000


			GRAND Families Program of Chicago			4,000			1,239			2,761												4,000


			Target Area Development Corp.			187,500			41,766			145,734			156,250			83,333			239,583			385,317


			UCAN         			104,122			19,720			84,402			100,633			51,333			151,966			236,368


			WES Health System			95,000			20,439			74,561			71,242			40,334			111,576			186,137


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-152,033


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			138,378			138,378																					0.00





			Better Boys Foundation			1,225,000			336,747			888,253			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,099,715						2,101,465.23			1,750.00


			Better Boys Foundation (Lead Costs)			200,000			19,284			180,716			141,670			66,667			208,337			389,053


			Sinai Community Institute 			367,387			76,874			290,513			377,500						377,500			744,887


			Chicago-Lawndale AMACHI Mentoring Program			7,980						7,980			7,500						7,500			15,480


			Young Mens Educational Network			7,980						7,980												7,980


			Lawndale Christian Legal Center			7,980						7,980			7,500						7,500			15,480


			St. Agatha Family Empowerment			7,980						7,980			7,500						7,500			15,480


			Healthy Families Chicago			100,000			20,982			79,018			100,000						100,000			200,000


			Sinai Community Institute			138,750			20,150			118,600			106,375			56,667			163,042			281,642


			Lawndale Christian Legal Center			24,375						24,375			48,438			26,667			75,105			99,480


			Westside Association for Community Action			24,375			11,407			12,968												12,968


			Youth Guidance			208,000			57,857			150,143			171,875			91,666			263,541			413,684


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-97,856


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			130,193			130,193						1,437						1,437			1,437						0.00





			Black United Fund of Illinois			1,225,000			387,202			837,798			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,049,260						2,052,500.85			3,241.00


			Black United Fund of Illinois (Lead Costs)			200,000			14,874			185,126			141,730			66,667			208,397			393,523


			Coalition for Improved Education in South Shore 			385,000			146,080			238,920												238,920


			ABJ Community Services, Inc.			15,000						15,000			380,000						380,000			395,000


			Impact Ministries 												10,000						10,000			10,000


			South Shore Planning and Preservation Coalition												10,000						10,000			10,000


			South Shore Chamber			96,000						96,000			100,000						100,000			196,000


			Serving At Risk Families			2,000						2,000												2,000


			A Safe Haven Foundation			65,785			24,370			41,415			54,688			29,167			83,855			125,270


			Black United Fund of Illinois, Inc.			118,474			47,461			71,013			101,562			54,167			155,729			226,742


			Amani-Trinity United Health Corporation			206,025			17,701			188,324			171,815			91,666			263,481			451,805


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			136,716			136,716																					0.00





			Chicago Area Project			1,225,000			402,296			822,704			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,034,166						2,035,390.68			1,225.00


			Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			200,000						200,000			141,670			66,667			208,337			408,337


			Bright Star Community Outreach			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Changing Life Education Initiative			10,000			668			9,332			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Chicago Area Project			380,000			103,042			276,958			380,000						380,000			760,000


			Centers for New Horizons			100,000			33,965			66,035												100,000


			Chicago Youth Centers, Elliott Donnelly			123,300			69,260			54,040			102,240			54,800			157,040			211,080


			Greater Harvest Missionary Baptist Church 			65,417						65,417			54,010						54,010			119,427


			Center for Social Adjustment and Reentry															28,533			28,533			28,533


			Institute for Positive Living			89,302			22,961			66,341			74,418			39,690			114,108			180,449


			Passages Alternative Living Programs			116,948			42,367			74,581			97,454			51,977			149,431			224,012


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-137,675


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			130,033			130,033						100,003						100,003			100,003						0.00





			Chicago Commons			1,225,000			448,497			776,503			966,250			241,667			1,207,917			1,984,420						1,984,729.57			310.00


			Chicago Commons (Lead Costs)			200,000			45,006			154,994			138,125			66,667			204,792			359,786


			Chicago Youth Centers			10,000			130			9,870			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Erie Neighborhood House			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Puerto Rican Cultural Center			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Chicago Commons			370,000			145,856			224,144			368,000						368,000			738,000


			BUILD Inc.			96,000			26,587			69,413												96,000


			Blocks Together			2,000						2,000			96,000						96,000			98,000


			West Humboldt Park Development Council			2,000						2,000			4,000						4,000			6,000


			Association House			112,680			46,626			66,054			93,812			41,667			135,479			201,533


			Latino Cultural Exchange Coalition			37,500			5,751			31,749			31,219			20,833			52,052			83,801


			New Life Knew Solutions			37,500			5,635			31,865			22,745			20,833			43,578			75,443


			Youth Guidance			85,356			26,792			58,564			71,130			34,999			106,129			164,693


			Youth Service Project			61,407			9,888			51,519			39,771			26,668			66,439			117,958


			Community Counseling Centers of Chicago			55,614			1,285			54,329			42,827			26,667			69,494			123,823


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-172,573


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			134,943			134,943						28,621			3,333			31,954			31,954						0.00





			Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois			1,225,000			328,666			896,334			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,107,796						2,107,795.79			0.00


			Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois (Lead Costs)			200,000			8,884			191,116			141,670			66,667			208,337			399,453


			Changing Life Education Initiative, Inc.			389,067			97,076			291,991			380,000						380,000			769,067


			KLEO Community Family Life Center			10,000			703			9,297			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Totally Positive Productions												10,000						10,000			10,000


			The Sky is the Limit Recovery Facilities			933						933												933


			Christ Center of Truth			96,000			8,877			87,123												96,000


			Antioch Community Social Services			4,000						4,000			4,000						4,000			8,000


			A Knock at Midnight  (CP) 												96,000						96,000			96,000


			Teamwork Englewood			123,300			46,723			76,577			102,750			54,800			157,550			234,127


			Access Community Health			64,000			28,121			35,879			53,333			28,533			81,866			117,745


			Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois			199,419						199,419			171,875			91,667			263,542			462,961


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-106,656						0.00


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			138,281			138,281						167						167			167





			Circle Family Healthcare Network			1,225,000			313,729			911,271			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,122,733						2,123,987.59			1,255.00


			Circle Family Healthcare Network (Lead Costs)			200,000			9,305			190,695			141,670			66,667			208,337			399,032


			Kingdom Community Inc.			390,000			112,634			277,366			390,000						390,000			780,000


			African American Mentoring Group			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Westside Health Authority			96,000						96,000			100,000						100,000			196,000


			Learning Network Center			4,000						4,000												4,000


			Living Word Christian Center Prison Ministry			123,301			28,903			94,398			102,068			58,323			160,391			254,789


			Campaign for a Drug Free Westside			65,454			10,359			55,095			54,182			25,000			79,182			134,277


			Circle Family Healthcare Network			206,250			22,533			183,717			171,875			83,333			255,208			438,925


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-112,634


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			129,995			129,995									8,344			8,344			8,344						0.00





			Community Assistance Programs			1,225,000			391,023			833,977			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,045,439						2,045,439.15			0.00


			Community Assistance Programs (Lead Costs)			200,000			35,936			164,064			141,669			66,667			208,336			372,400


			The Youth Peace Center			15,823			1,698			14,125			20,000						20,000			35,823


			Community Assistance Programs			384,177			94,339			289,838			380,000						380,000			764,177


			Developing Communities Projects			96,000			31,950			64,050			96,000						96,000			192,000


			Kids off The Block 			4,000						4,000			4,000						4,000			8,000


			Lights of Zion Ministries			123,678			19,528			104,150			101,564			54,167			155,731			259,881


			Roseland Cease Fire			63,705			14,663			49,042			54,687			29,167			83,854			132,896


			SGA Youth and Family Services			206,250			61,542			144,708			171,875			91,666			263,541			408,249


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-127,987


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			131,367			131,367																					0.00





			Corazon Community Services			1,225,000			437,013			787,988			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			1,999,450						199,971.50			522.00


			Corazon Community Services (Lead Costs)			200,000			16,118			183,882			141,670			66,667			208,337			392,219


			Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Chicago			380,000			146,775			233,225			380,000						380,000			760,000


			Youth Crossroads, Inc.			20,000			606			19,394			20,000						20,000			40,000


			Family Focus Nuestra Familia			96,000			31,502			64,498			96,000						96,000			192,000


			Cicero Area Project			4,000						4,000			4,000						4,000			8,000


			Corazon Community Services 			187,740			65,430			122,310			156,250			83,333			239,583			361,893


			Family Services & Mental Health Center of Cicero			124,160			35,875			88,285			103,096			55,000			158,096			246,381


			Youth Crossroads, Inc.			82,612			10,219			72,393			67,625			36,667			104,292			176,685


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-178,883


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			130,488			130,488						1,154						1,154			1,154						0.00





			Enlace Chicago			1,225,000			429,450			795,550			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,007,012			2,006,905.00			2,007,012.00			107.00


			Enlace Chicago (Lead Costs)			200,000			174			199,826			141,670			66,667			208,337			408,163


			Instituto del Progresso Latino 			253,333			32,832			220,501			380,000						380,000			633,333


			Latinos Progresando			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Boys & Girls Club of Chicago, General Wood Unit			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Telpochcalli Community Education Project			4,000						4,000			4,000						4,000			8,000


			Enlace Chicago			96,000			15,910			80,090			96,000						96,000			192,000


			New Life Centers of Chicagoland			119,221			20,555			98,666			99,345			52,987			152,332			250,998


			YMCA of Metro Chicago Street Intervention Prog			68,279			24,159			44,120			56,899			30,347			87,246			131,366


			Alivio Medical Center			133,279			30,845			102,434			107,014			56,875			163,889			266,323


			Project VIDA			72,971			47,058			25,913			64,861			34,791			99,652			125,565


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-48,743


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			257,917			257,917						6						6			6





			Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp			1,225,000			311,705			913,295			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,124,757						2,126,709.42			1,953.00


			Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp (Lead Costs)			200,000			24,103			175,897			141,670			66,667			208,337			384,234


			Alliance for Community Peace			380,000			15,171			364,829			380,000						380,000			760,000


			South Central Community Services			10,000			1,105			8,895			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Exodus Unlimited			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Revere C.A.R.E			4,000						4,000			4,000						4,000			8,000


			Greater Auburn Gresham Development Corporation 			96,000			36,090			59,910			96,000						96,000			192,000


			Safer Foundation 			1,740						1,740												1,740


			Lakeside Community Committee			186,985			70,474			116,511			156,250			83,333			239,583			356,094


			Gilead Behavioral Health Inc.			119,060			31,592			87,468			92,934			70,583			163,517			250,985


			Beatrice Caffrey Youth Service 			43,959			3,873			40,086			38,671						38,671			78,757


			Unity Parenting and Counseling			43,959						43,959			38,671			21,084			59,755			103,714


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-52,366


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			129,297			129,297						1,599						1,599			1,599





			Southwest Youth Collaborative			1,225,000			518,773			706,227			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			1,917,689						1,919,655.02			1,967.00


			Southwest Youth Collaborative (Lead Costs)			200,000			22,952			177,048			141,670			66,667			208,337			385,385


			St. Gall Perish 			10,000			495			2,839												10,000


			YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago - West Communities YMCA			10,000			190			3,144												10,000


			South West Youth Collaborative			380,000			189,560			190,440			385,000						385,000			765,000


			Arab American Action Network												15,000						15,000			15,000


			Santa Teresa de Episcopal Church												100,000						100,000			100,000


			Latino Organization of Southwest 			98,000			19,642			76,876												98,000


			St. Gall Perish			2,000						1,000												2,000


			The Sky is the Limit Recovery Facilities			123,300			58,165			65,135			156,250						156,250			221,385


			Agape Family Life Center 			65,425			29,390			36,035												36,035


			Healthcare Alternative Systems (HAS)															83,333			83,333			83,333


			Metropolitan Family Services			119,060						119,060			98,952			52,774			151,726			270,786


			Youth Guidance			87,742			53,093			34,649			72,923			38,893			111,816			146,465


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-225,701


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			129,473			145,288





			Chicago Area Project			1,225,000			315,919			909,081			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,120,543						2,122,478.05			1,935.00


			Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			200,000			3,111			196,889			141,670			66,667			208,337			405,226


			Better Life for Youth			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Fathers Who Care			10,000						10,000			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Dream Catchers			3,333			1,797			1,536												3,333


			Chicago Area Project			370,000			43,121			326,879			380,000						380,000			750,000


			New Mt. Pilgrim MB Church			96,000						96,000			96,000						96,000			192,000


			Illinois One Family, One Child 			123,300			31,024			92,091			101,730			41,100			142,830			234,921


			TASC, Inc.			65,425			17,833			27,571			54,520			22,226			76,746			104,317


			Primo Center Women and Children 			119,060			28,008			130,740			168,087			91,667			259,754			390,494


			Introspect Youth Services, Inc. 			87,900			14,634			17,375												17,375


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-44,919


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			139,982			176,391						7,788			20,007			27,795			27,795						-0.36





			Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			1,225,000			283,503			941,497			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			2,152,959			2,151,959.00			2,152,958.54			1,000.00


			Mt. Vernon Baptist Church (Lead Costs)			200,000			6,745			193,255			141,670			66,667			208,337			401,592


			New Baptist Ministers Fellowship			382,350			29,890			352,460			380,000						380,000			762,350


			New Life Knew Solutions			17,650						17,650			17,650						17,650			35,300


			People's Community Development Corp.												96,000						96,000			96,000


			New Baptist Ministers Fellowship												4,000						4,000			4,000


			Christian Love M.B. Church			96,000			20,797			75,203												96,000


			Priscy's Production Outreach			4,000						4,000												4,000


			People's Community Development Corp.			131,145			11,905			119,240			93,144			58,212			151,356			270,596


			Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			53,935			19,855			34,080			44,624			25,121			69,745			103,825


			WES Health System			120,000			28,247			91,753			106,563			51,333			157,896			249,649


			UCAN			73,194			19,338			53,856			65,313			36,657			101,970			155,826


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-50,687


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			146,726			146,726						20,831			3,677			24,508			24,508						0.00





			Organization of the North East			1,225,000			469,940			755,060			969,795			241,667			1,211,462			1,966,522						1,968,156.63			1,635.00


			Organization of the North East (Lead Costs)			200,000			33,639			166,361			141,670			66,668			208,338			374,699


			A Safe Haven Foundation												380,000						380,000			380,000


			United Church of Rogers Park												10,000						10,000			10,000


			New Beginnings North Shore Congregation												10,000						10,000			10,000


			Howard Area Community Center 			10,000			2,385			7,615												10,000


			Housing Opportunities for Women			10,000						10,000												10,000


			Organization of the North East			380,000			132,026			247,974												380,000


			Good News Partners			96,000			39,460			56,540												96,000


			Housing Opportunities for Women			4,000						4,000												4,000


			Centro Romero												96,000						96,000			96,000


			A Work of Faith Ministries												4,000						4,000			4,000


			Howard Area Community Center			123,000			58,323			64,677			101,400			54,400			155,800			220,477


			A Safe Haven Foundation			65,425			24,384			41,041			53,925			28,933			82,858			123,899


			Alternatives, Inc.			119,060			37,678			81,382			98,465			52,733			151,198			232,580


			Community Counseling Centers of Chicago (C4)			87,900			12,430			75,470			72,700			38,933			111,633			187,103


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-173,871


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			129,615			129,615						1,635						1,635			1,635						0.00





			Pilsen-Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc. 			1,225,000			332,479			892,521			965,982			241,667			1,207,649			2,100,170						2,100,881.84			712.00


			Pilsen-Little Village (Lead Costs)			200,000			32,441			167,559			137,857			66,667			204,524			372,083


			SGA Youth & Family Services			390,000			26,545			363,455			400,000						400,000			790,000


			Our Lady of Fatima Church 			10,000			6,637			3,363												10,000


			Brighton Park Neighborhood Council			95,250			17,407			77,843			96,000						96,000			191,250


			Instuto Jose Maria de Yermo			4,000						4,000			4,000						4,000			8,000


			BUILD, Inc.			123,400			19,867			103,533			102,443			54,637			157,080			260,613


			WES Health System			64,812			24,684			40,128			53,807			28,696			82,503			122,631


			Brighton Park Neighborhood Council			75,217			11,284			63,933			69,231			34,911			104,142			168,075


			Youth Guidance			59,303			31,042			28,261			49,412			28,118			77,530			105,791


			WES Health System			61,700			21,253			40,447			51,417			28,638			80,055			120,502


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-50,590


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			141,318			141,318						1,815						1,815			1,815						0.02





			The Woodlawn Organization 			1,225,000			328,388			896,612												1,225,000


			The Woodlawn Organization (Lead Costs)			200,000			68,493			131,507												200,000


			Metropolitian Area Group for Igniting Civilization 			390,000			92,662			297,338												390,000


			Kamp Around Kids			10,000			4,336			5,664												10,000


			Sunshine Gospel Ministries*			96,000			13,646			82,354			100,000						100,000			196,000


			Woodlawn Preservation and Investment Corp.*			123,300			44,815			78,485			78,745			48,000			126,745			250,045


			The Woodlawn Organization			65,425			33,306			32,119												65,425


			Diversify Behavioral Comprehensive Care  (DBCC) 			206,250			71,130			135,120												206,250


			WES Health System*												148,960			91,667			240,627			240,627


			* Funds provided in Year 2 were contracted to the providers directly by IVPA, not through the Lead Agency whose contract was cancelled in Year 1.												327,705			139,667			467,372





			Village of Maywood			1,225,000			403,690			821,310			968,438			241,667			1,210,105			2,031,415						2,032,563.85			1,149.00


			Village of Maywood (Lead Costs)			200,000			9,939			190,061			140,313			66,667			206,980			397,041


			Vision of Restoration			10,000			2,437			7,563			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Maywood Youth Mentoring			10,000			1,241			8,759			10,000						10,000			20,000


			Village of Maywood			380,000			105,364			274,636			380,000						380,000			760,000


			Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action			94,000			41,223			52,777			94,000						94,000			188,000


			Operation Safe Child			3,000						3,000			3,000						3,000			6,000


			The Answer Inc.			3,000						3,000			3,000						3,000			6,000


			Vision of Restoration			123,224			22,863			100,361			102,031			53,333			155,364			255,725


			Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action			65,425			31,929			33,496			54,219			30,000			84,219			117,715


			Mt. Carmel Parish Community Center			203,502			55,844			147,658			171,875			91,667			263,542			411,200


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-150,266


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			132,849			132,849																					0.00





			Grand Prairie Services			800,000			143,697			656,303			629,170			166,667			795,837			1,452,140						1,453,639.55			1,500.00


			Grand Prairie Services (Lead Costs)			200,000			4,357			195,643			141,664			66,667			208,331			403,974


			Bremen Youth Services			224,400			2,803			221,597			231,000						231,000			455,400


			South Suburban Disproportionate Minority Contact			12,800						12,800			9,500						9,500			22,300


			Youth Adult Preparatory School Inc.			12,800						12,800			9,500						9,500			22,300


			Bremen Youth Services			43,712			5,023			38,689			43,712						43,712			87,424


			Neighborscapes			6,288			1,805			4,483			6,288						6,288			12,576


			Victory Christian Assembly			57,460			11,508			45,952			46,875			34,667			81,542			127,494


			International Pentecostal Assembly Ecumenical			27,908			4,933			22,975			23,437						23,437			46,412


			TASC, Inc.			28,595			10,165			18,430			23,438			15,000			38,438			56,868


			The Network Room 			56,751			28,926			27,825			61,875						61,875			89,700


			Bremen Youth Services			18,700			1,363			17,337												17,337


			Grand Prairie Services			37,772						37,772			31,881			50,000			81,881			119,653


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-9,631


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			72,814			72,814									333			333			333						0.00





			Southland Health Care Forum			800,000			260,199			539,801			629,170			72,271			701,441			1,241,242						1,241,797.13			555.00


			Southland Health Care Forum (Lead Costs)			200,000			35,940			164,060			141,670			66,667			208,337			372,397


			Rich Township			231,000			81,138			149,862			231,000						231,000			462,000


			Southland Hispanic Leadership Council			9,500			78			9,422			9,500						9,500			19,000


			Bethel Community Facility			9,500						9,500			9,500						9,500			19,000


			The Network Room  			46,000			13,655			32,345			46,000						46,000			92,000


			International Pentecostal Assembly Ecumenical 			4,000						4,000												4,000


			Southland Hispanic Leadership Council												4,000						4,000			4,000


			The Link & Option Center			96,243			37,082			59,161			79,687						79,687			138,848


			Greater Faith Baptist Church			16,812			5,927			10,885			13,774			5,604			19,378			30,263


			YWCA Metropolitan Chicago South Suburban Center			64,000			5,488			58,512			53,233						53,233			111,745


			The Network Room 			48,015			5,962			42,053			40,425						40,425			82,478


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-94,871


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			74,930			74,930						381						381			381						0.00





			Healthcare Consortium of Illinois			800,000			266,696			533,304			629,170			66,667			695,837			1,229,141			1,224,137.00			1,223,677.27			0.00			$460.00


			Healthcare Consortium of Illinois (Lead Costs)			200,000			36,362			163,638			141,670			66,667			208,337			371,975


			Thornton Township			235,545			70,123			165,422			231,000						231,000			466,545


			Healthcare Consortium of Illinois												19,000						19,000			19,000


			Building Our Own Community			14,250						14,250												14,250


			The Success Center			46,000			5,054			40,946			46,000						46,000			92,000


			Healthcare Consortium of Illinois												4,000						4,000			4,000


			Harvey Public School District 152			4,000			91			3,909												4,000


			The Link & Option Center			80,892			24,869			56,024			93,750						93,750			149,774


			Project Hope 			15,770			5,008			10,762												10,762


			The Link & Option Center			81,100			31,438			49,662			67,500						67,500			117,162


			Sadie Waterford Assessment and Therapy Center 			31,400			2,710			28,690												28,690


			The Network Room 												19,250						19,250			19,250


			Unspent from Yr 1 reduced from paid amount to Lead in Yr 2																					-75,267


			Unallocated: Funds to be returned if unspent by 10/31/12			91,043			91,043						7,000						7,000			7,000						-0.39





			UIC			498,351						498,351												498,351





			ILAACP			1,500,000						1,259,567			1,240,433			259,567			1,500,000			2,759,567





			Lead Agency - Black (bold)


			Mentoring Plus Jobs - Blue   (M+J)


			Parent Leadership - Green   (P)


			Reentry - Purple   (RE)


			School-Based Counseling - Orange  (SBC)


			Cancelled Contracts - Gray
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Cutrone, Jack
Subject: Fw: News About SBC
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 2:22:25 PM

Let's talk about what communication and other responsibilities are now yours vs Shaw.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 01:35 PM

To: Betz, Lisa J.; CARMICHAEL MICHELE <mcarmich@isbe.net>; Colleen Cicchetti
<CCicchet@childrensmemorial.org>; Garate, Teresa; Griffin, Gene <e-griffin@northwestern.edu>;
Irving, Toni; Jenkins, Lorri; Kristy Ogren <KOgren@ilaacp.org>; Laura Hurwitz
<lhurwitz@childrensmemorial.org>; Lueck, Colette <clueck@voices4kids.org>; Shaw, Barbara;
Studzinski, Anne <astudzinski@voices4kids.org>

Subject: News About SBC

Dear NRI SBC Advisory Committee,

I’'m am very sad to tell you that at a meeting of NRI Lead Agencies last Friday, the lllinois Criminal
Justice Information Authority (ICJIA) announced that among the many changes in the NRI Program
resulting from significant funding cuts, the Safety Net Works Program and the School Based

Counseling components of NRI will not be continued after October 31°t. Jack Cutrone, ICJIA
Executive Director, indicated that part of the SBC decision was based on CPS and other districts
having some level of existing counseling capacity within the schools.

I am sorry for all staff affected by this announcement and for all the children and youth who won’t
have the benefit of SBC services. These services will be sorely missed by the children, schools and
communities that NRI has served.

Everyone involved in this effort, including you as committee members, has made an enormous
contribution to the field of school-based counseling and trauma-informed behavioral support. IVPA
is truly appreciative and grateful, and we hope that there will be future opportunities for all who
have been involved in SBC to continue this important work.

After mid October, we will reconvene the SBC Committee to talk about how we can continue to
promote evidence-based trauma and counseling interventions for children in school and community
settings.

Thank you for all you have contributed to children, schools and communities. It has been an
enormous pleasure working with you.

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






From: I

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Jaclin Davis; alnurridin@hcionline.org; Cutrone, Jack
Subject: Fw: Thornton Township Reentry

Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:05:05 PM

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Governor

Dear Toni,

As you know, the redesign of the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a very
challenging and complex process. However, | want to commend you, Jack Cutrone
and the ICJIA staff, and Barbara Shaw and the IVPA staff for developing a best
practice model that will support and enhance positive outcomes for impacted
communities for many years to come. In addition, we believe that the redesign will
enhance the data collection process and strengthen overall accountability for all
community partners.

The South Suburban communities are essential partners in the overall

violence reduction and prevention strategies. | have had numerous conversations
with our South Suburban partners related to the increase in violence and the critical
role that NRI plays in addressing the violence. An important component in the
violence reduction strategy for them are the re-entry services provided to returning
offenders from our justice system. As indicated in the attached letter from Jaclin
Davis, NRI Program Coordinator, this is the only program that has the capacity to
deal directly with the high number of returning parolees. Without these critical
services, the parolees and our communities will remain at risk and become more
costly to our state in the long run.

Toni | would welcome the opportunity to have a more extensive discussion with you
on this matter at your convenience. In the meantime, if you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

David

David E. Whittaker

Executive Director

Chicago Area Project

55 East Jackson Blvd, Suite 900
Chicago, lllinois 60604

(312) 663-3574 ext. 803





----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Jaclin Davis <jdavis@hcionline.org>

To: ; jack.cutrone@illinois.gov
Cc: Salim Al Nurridin <alnurridin@hcionline.org>
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 2:19 PM

Subject: Thornton Township Reentry

Good Afternoon Gentlemen,

| wanted to express to you both how critical it is that the Southland (Southern Suburbs) has a
Reentry Component. | am aware that you both know that at present time we do not have a contract
with a Sub for Reentry Services. However, | had a meeting scheduled with TASC today to discuss
their willingness to be a potential Coordinating Partner for Thornton Township, however due to our
meeting this morning it is tentatively rescheduled for Tuesday of next week.

Furthermore, | am confident that TASC will thoroughly meet the deliverables of the Contract and
ensure the 800+ Thornton Township Parolees receive adequate services to become self sufficient.

Lastly, as of May 2012 there are 1409 Parolees in the Southland (Thornton Township 866, Bloom
Township 313, Rich Township 148 and Bremen Township 82).

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me directly at

Sincerely,

Jaclin Davis

NRI Program Coordinator
Thornton Township

Healthcare Consortium of lllinois
1350 E. Sibley Blvd, Ste.300
Dolton, IL 60419
708.841.9515-0Office
708.841.9713-Fax

I -










From: I

To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: Fwd: CNN FOIA of IVPA re: Year One Fiscal and Program Reports of Selected NRI Lead Agencies
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:46:42 PM

FYI. Also, IVPA informed us at 2:30pm that records for most Year One NRI Lead Agencies were part of
the CNN FOIA. Also, any agencies contacted should request a list if questions and submit them to IVPA.

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: CNN FOIA of IVPA re: Year One Fiscal and Program Reports of Selected NRI Lead
Agencies

From: "LaTonya T. Lumpkin" <Itlumpkin@betterboys.org>
To: LaTonya Lumpiin <

CC:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: LaTonya T. Lumpkin <Itlumpkin@betterboys.org>

Date: Wed, Sep 12, 2012 at 10:05 AM

Subject: CNN FOIA of IVPA re: Year One Fiscal and Program Reports of
Selected NRI Lead Agencies

To: "Shaw, Barbara" <Barbara.Shaw@illinois.gov>

Cc: Mary Visconti <mary.visconti@betterboys.org>

Hello. Be advised that BBF will not consent to an interview regarding NRI
Year One Lead Agency information, and has declined the request of Elizabeth
Nunez, Reporter, CNN.

Thank you.

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










From: Byron Brazier

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Fwd: NRI Lead Agency Appllication

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:11:01 PM
Attachments: Lead Agency questionnaire.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

Please let me know if this application will be given serious consideration.
BB
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marion Moore
Date: September 20, 2012, 4:00:08 PM CDT
To: Byron Brazier <byronb@acog-chicago.net>, Rudy Nimocks
<rend@uchicago.edu>
Toya Horn Howard

>

> Toya Horn Howard

Leslie Williamson
Cc: Deborah Miles t>, Juanita Mauldin
> Gregory Gaither

Subject: Fw: NRI Lead Agency Appllication

Board Members

WPIC is going to complete this application for NRI Lead Agency in Woodlawn.

We can do this and do it well. We have been a part of this program since it's
inception and have relationships with Woodlawn and surrounding community
organizations.

Greg Gaither with the assistance of Deb and Juanita will complete the application

and let us know when it is completed. | would like it completed by 9/28/12.
(Staff is this doable?) Once completed, the draft will be circulated for your

review and input. The input from the board will have to be a quick turnaround.

They are considering 2 other organizations. Who better than us can do this????

Greg...Please send some talking points on the accomplishments of our
current NRI program. Also thanks for persevering to help our young people.

Thanks all

Marion Moore
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NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE

NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE
PARTNER APPLICATION

Please complete the following application and submit it to the NRI Lead Agency,

ORGANIZATION NAME: DATE:
ADDRESS:
CITY: ZIP CODE:
CONTACT PERSON: TITLE
TELEPHONE: FAX NO.:
EMAIL: WEB SITE:
COMMUNITY
O Albany Park O Greater Grand Crossing [ South Shore
(] Auburn Gresham O Humboldt Park O West Chicago (Gage
O Austin B Logan Square Park, Chicago Lawn)
U Brighton Park 0 North Lawndale () West Garfield Park
O East Garfield Park [ Pilsen-Little Village O Woodlawn
[] Englewood [] Rogers Park U cicero
[0 Grand Boulevard J Roseland a Maywood
[0 Thomton Township
(0 Bremen/Bloom Township
[ Rich/Bloom Township

PROGRAM COMPONENT (Check the component(s) for which vou are applyving to be a

Partner:

1. [ Mentoring Plus Jobs [ Parent Leadership L] School-Based Counseling
L] Safety Net Works [] Reentry Program







2. Briefly describe how your organization meets the criteria for this program component
(answer for each component you are interested in).

3. Describe your experience providing similar services to the target population for each
component you are interested in.

4. Describe your organization's fiscal, management and program capacity to implement each
program component you are interested in.







5. Indicate the source, amount and purpose of any public funds your organization has received
and managed over the past five years (this is not a requirement; we just want to learn your
experience with public funds).

6. Describe your organization's experience with conducting collaborative projects with other
organizations in the community.

7. Indicate your organization's willingness to: a) implement the program component(s) as
prescribed by IVPA (program requirements will be provided for each component ); b)
participate in all required training and technical assistance; and c) gather required data and
submit quarterly program fiscal reports to the Lead Agency and to IVPA, as requested.

8. Is your organization Medicaid certified (not required; optimal for some components)

Please fax the completed application to at

(name) (fax number)






















————— Forwarded Message ----

From: "Cutrone, Jack" <Jack.Cutrone@Illlinois.gov>
To: ' net>

Cc: "McCambridge, Wendy" <Wendy.McCambridge@1llinois.gov=>
Sent: Thu, September 20, 2012 2:55:09 PM
Subject: NRI Lead Agency Appllication

It was nice speaking with you just now. Attached is the application
and return to us at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Jack

Jack Cutrone

Executive Director

[llinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 West Adams, Suite 200

Chicago, Illinois 60606

(312) 793-1307

(312) 793-8422 (facsimile)

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

. Please complete










From: Jenkins, Lorri

To: Laudermilk, Era

Cc: Irving, Toni

Subject: IVPA/NRI Discussion

Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 4:04:26 PM
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
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From: Mendoza, Jennifer on behalf of Laudermilk, Era
To: Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; "oag42@mail.state.il.us"
Subject: IVPA/NRI

When: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: JRTC 16-100 Small Conference Room

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Tk Kk _d KKk Kk _k_*
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From: Mike Rodriguez

To: Cutrone, Jack

Cc: Irving, Toni

Subject: Meeting Request

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:28:42 PM

Director Cutrone and Dr. Irving,

I would like to formally request a meeting as soon as possible to discuss the NRI
Little Village-Pilsen lead agency with both of you. I thank you Director Cutrone for
holding off on a decision on our communities lead agency until our discussion.

The fact that we have not been asked back as the Lead Agency is troubling for our
organization and for our community. Little Village alone is one of the largest NRI
communities and when Pilsen is added totals 125,000 residents. Consolidating our
community into another is inequitable to the residents of our neighborhoods. In
addition, our standards for reporting excellence, evidence based practices and
outcome oriented program design have been well documented and led us to win the
2011 Chicago Neighborhood Development Award for Community Strategy of the Year
in Violence Prevention as awarded by LISC Chicago and the Chicago Community
Trust. In addition, the same excellence led us to be named the CeaseFire site of the
Year in 2011. Just this year, President Barack Obama named me one of 12
Champions of Change across the country, due to our excellent work in Youth
Violence Prevention.

I will admit that two of our subcontractors were consistently difficult to deal with and
we had plans with IVPA to replace these partners. For context, at the origins of NRI
we convened over 20 community partners to determine subcontractors and due to
our consistent presence and undeniable leadership in the community on violence
prevention, we came to consensus amongst all of our participating entities.

As a member of the lllinois Juvenile Justice Commission and lllinois Disproportionate
Justice Impact Study Commission, as appointed by Governor Quinn, | understand
and have implemented practices in our organization that are models for positive
change consistent with broader efforts. Chicago Public Schools just this year asked
our organization to take on Safe Passage programs at additional High School
because of our excellence in reporting, calling us 'the top performing community
partner in their network'.

I ask you to seriously reconsider your initial decision. We are hard at work
documenting all reporting procedures and problems over the last two years and are
ready to meet to discuss in full.

Sincerely,

Michael D. Rodriguez, Executive Director
Enlace Chicago

2756 S. Harding

Chicago, IL 60623

cell
773-542-9241 fax
mrodri z@enl hi .or

Visit our website at www.enlacechicago.org
B 8@
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Enlace Chicago is dedicated to making a positive difference in the lives of the
residents of the Little Village Community by fostering a physically safe and healthy
environment in which to live and by championing opportunities for educational
advancement and economic development.










From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Memos

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 6:41:00 PM
Attachments: NRI Backaround - One Pager.docx

NRI Program - One Pager.docx
NRI Summary - One Pager.docx

| created 3 one-pagers for the 3 areas you mentioned, although slightly altered based off of where |
thought there was more and better information to provide. | was going to go over these again in
the morning for errors and also see where | can add something about the million-dollar blocks.
However, here they are in case you want to take a look and see if they’re along the lines of what
you wanted or if | need to adjust. My references are kind of messy right now, but | can also provide
citations within a few hours if requested.

George
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Neighborhood Recovery Initiative – Background





Violence imposes significant costs on those individuals directly affected as well as society as a whole.  Victims face burdens such as lost productivity, expensive medical care, an increase in health insurance, and diminished quality of life.  Communities suffer from businesses and residents fleeing violent areas, poor economic development prospects, and declining property values and tax revenues.  In particular, youth violence exacerbates public policy challenges because childhood exposure to violence is a risk factor for future criminal activity, depression, school failure, and risky sexual behavior.  It also costs more to incarcerate youth ($70,800) than adults ($24,900). As a result, the government must spend limited resources on the corrections system and medical costs instead of making important investments in areas like education, infrastructure, and economic development.  One estimate indicates gun violence alone in Chicago may cost as much as $2.5 billion per year, or approximately $2,500 per person.





Although law enforcement is one strategy to combat violence, another approach to complement policing is preventive measures targeted at the highest-risk communities and populations. Illinois’s most vulnerable neighborhoods are primarily concentrated in several regions within the City of Chicago.  The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative neighborhoods comprise some of the most dangerous communities in the city (including the top ten for most violent crimes) and are afflicted by high levels of poverty (42% in Englewood), high school dropouts (54% without a high school diploma in Gage Park), unemployment (25% in West Garfield Park), at-risk youth, and juvenile parolees.  Typically, these disadvantaged regions also have less community service providers per square mile than more stable regions. Since nearly half of all Chicago homicide victims are between the ages of 10-25 (and 90% are male), efforts to rebuild these communities were focused on providing youth with a variety of supportive programs, including attempts to keep kids in school and improve their employment prospects.





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


1) At-Risk Youth:   Approximately 6% of all youth account for 2/3 of all violence, and their violent behavior is usually preceded by anti-social behavior like chronic truancy, smoking, drinking, aggression, and theft.  For both males and females, rates of violence involvement typically increase during adolescence around middle-school age and then peak during late adolescence and early adulthood.  The estimated benefits to society from saving a 14-year old high-risk juvenile from a life of crime range from $2.6 to $5.3 million.


2) Adults/Parents:  Delinquency, anti-social behavior, and some criminal activity among youth are related to levels of hostility, conflict, anger, and aggression within the family, coercive interactions, abuse, and low levels of parental monitoring, warmth, clear expectations, and discipline.  Children’s’ connections to positive adults are also a strong protective factor in promoting school outcomes.


3) Communities:  Modifying the community environment where high-risk youth live will reduce youth involvement with crime and violence, increase access to jobs and positive role models, and improve the peer environment.  Substantial variation in violence among Chicago neighborhoods is correlated with the degree that local residents are willing and able to work together to enforce shared norms. Therefore, promoting the capacity of neighborhood social institutions will instill a greater sense of collective efficacy and enhance neighborhood stability.  





Strategy:  First, youth employment will help them develop practical job skills, improve their likelihood of staying in school and long-term employment prospects, and increase household income.  Similarly, creating jobs for adults and professionals aids disadvantaged individuals during a very difficult economic period and promotes community wellness and healthy behaviors.  Second, providing a wide-range of community-based services to facilitate the development of social-cognitive skills will reduce youth violence and improve key life outcomes.  Youth violence is very impulsive (2/3 of all Chicago homicides stem from altercation), and improving youth capacity for conflict resolution and positive decision-making will steer them away from risky behaviors and towards more productive activities.





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





The University of Illinois at Chicago (UIC) is in the process of conducting an evaluation the four component programs.  The information currently available is from preliminary analysis of programs that occurred in 2011. Mentoring Plus Jobs focused on increasing youth connectedness to adults, improving communication skills, and changing attitudes towards workforce participation.  Positive changes were found to be greater among older participants and those with higher levels of educational attainment.  Initial results from PLAN suggest the program increased parental involvement and communication with their children.  PLAN also provided parents with opportunities to learn about parenting resources and build support networks.  Reentry services emphasized participation in educational and vocational programs, employment and skills development, and reducing recidivism for young adults.  However, data problems encountered at the beginning of the 2011 reentry program have made it difficult to determine significant effects.  The results from school-based counseling are still undergoing analysis, and no definitive conclusions are available at this time.  





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
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 2:54:00 PM

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

To: Irving. Toni; Letavish, George

Subject: NRI - comments

Date: Saturday, September 15, 2012 2:06:25 PM
Attachments: NRI Review by DJJ - imc notes.doc

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

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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Overview of NRI Providers9/15/2012





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



Austin



Funded – 144  K 



2011 – 160 K


Crime rates –



Primarily in 5th district which is in top quarter of highest crime rates in all categories for all districts


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



No reentry funding in Cicero



2011 – 240K


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


Englewood



Funded – 142 K



2011 – 158 K



Fair to poor



Access Comm. Health also in area


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


Greater Grand Crossing – no reentry services in 9/12 draft



But one of most violent districts In Chicago



2011 – 240 K


			5


			· Pre-Release Activities


· Mentoring



· Counseling



· Transportation


· Pro-Social Activities


			· Good





			Association House


Humboldt Park


Funded at 122 K



2011 – 135 K



Two other reentry providers in area – 



Latino Cultural Exchange Coalition & New Life Knew? Solutions – see Pilsen also






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


Roseland


Funded – 140 K



2011 – 156 K


Crime rate – in 5th police district – generally in highest quarter of crime rates of all districts 


Note that DJJ reports fair to poor performance though may be improved with new case manager – check with DJJ



One other reentry provider – Roseland Ceasefire (part of CK’s Ceasefire? – check – not on DJJ chart – providing reentry services?


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



East Garfield



Funded 136 K



2011 – 151 K



Note funded although DJJ rates



As poor provider not equipped to deal with juveniles


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



Reentry not funded in South Shore



2011 – 156 K



No reentry funding for area in 3rd police district, one of highest crime areas in the city



3rd out of 25 in murder & robberies, 5th in agg batteries & 7th in sex assaults


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



West Garfield 



Funded – 69 K



2011 – 77 K



One other provider was funded in 2011 – but looking for replacement provider – TASC?



Also in South Suburbs – Bremen



All reentry for S. Burbs cut for 2012


In 11th police district – crime rates - #2 in murder, 3 in sex. assault, 1 in both robbery & agg. battery


			2


			· Job Training


· Educational Referrals



· Substance Abuse Services


			· Good





			Youth Outreach Services



Albany Park



All reentry cut for Albany Park



2011 – 80 K (158 to another provider)



Albany Park in 17th police district, among lowest crime rates of 25 districts – murder – 8th lowest, sex ass. – 2nd lowest, robbery & agg. batt. – 4th lowest` 


			3


			· Pre-Release Services



· Referral for services



· Family Engagement



· Bus Passes



· Food Pantry



· Group Meetings


			· Fair





			A Safe Haven Foundation



Rogers Park



All reentry funding cut to R.P.



2011 – 83 K (160K to another provider)



In 24th police district – from 3rd to 5th lowest crime rates of 25 districts across crime categories


Also in South Shore



South Shore - 


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



Funded – 63K (136K to other provider)


2011- 70 K


In 11th District – 1st to 3rd  highest crime rates of 25 districts across 4 crime categories


No feedback from DJJ – check with them again re this provider


			1


			


			· No feedback





			Access Community Health Services



Englewood



Funded – 74 K (other provider – 142 K)


2011 – 82 K



High crime area






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



Grand Blvd.



Funded – 141 K (another prov. To be identified – 49 K)



2011 – 157 K



High crime area



note DJJ’s rating as not consistent with referrals or services


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



Logan Square & West Chicago 


No reentry funding for Logan Square



In 14th and 25th police districts those districts are both in the middle of 25 districts across all crime categories, would not be considered high crime areas


West Chicago 



Funded – 75 K (141 K to other provider)



2011- 83 K



Crime rates



 West Chicag - Chicago Lawn and all but northeast corner of Gage Park in 8th district – in 2nd lowest quarter of crime rates in all categories, northeast quarter of Gage Park in 9th dist. – 2nd highest quarter of districts for murder & agg. battery, lower rates for sex. assault & robbery



Note – funded despite fair to poor rating from DJJ






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



No reentry services funded for Pilsen/Little Village



2011 – 152 K



Located in `10th & 12th police districts – in the 50-75% highest crime rates among 25 districts across all crime categories


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



No reentry services to Birghton Park



2011 – 157 K (83 K to another provider)



Primarily in 9th police district –fairly high rates of murder and agg. batt.  Lower than average rates for sex. assault and robbery – likely indicates high gang activity


			4


			· Obtaining State ID



· School Supplies



· Clothing 



· Homevisits



· Transportation



· Vouchers for furniture


			· Fair





			Illinois One Family, One Child


West Garfield



Funds for reentry but need new provider – (other current provider is TASC – 69 K) expand funding to TASC?


Available for new prov.– 129 K



2011 – 143K



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


Auburn-Gresham


Funded – 216K



2011 – 240K



Crime rates – 6th district 



In top 25% for crime across 3 categories, 7th highest in agg. battery



Note – funded though DJJ notes problems






			2


			· Family Engagement



· Food Assistance



· Obtain State ID



· Bus Card



· Referral to substance abuse treatment



· Mentoring


			· Not consistent with homevisits and follow-up





			Sinai Community Institute


North Lawndale



Funded - $148 K



2011 – 163 K



Other provider Lawndale Legal Christian funded at 68 K



Located in `10th & 12th police districts – in the 50-75% highest crime rates among 25 districts across all crime categories


Note – funded despite having a poor rating from DJJ





			5


			· Didn’t provide consistent  services and home visits


			· Poor





			The Link and Option Center


Thornton township



No reentry funded in south suburbs



2011 – 94 K






			5


			· Family Engagement


			· Fair



· Not consistent with follow-up





			Latino Cultural Exchange Coalition


Humboldt Park



Funded – 47K (other providers at 122 K & 39 K)



2011-  52 K



In 11th, 14th & 25th districts –


11th police district –  covers south half of Hum. Pk. crime rates - #2 in murder, 3 in sex. assault, 1 in both robbery & agg. battery, 



North half - 14th & 25th mid to lower crime rates across all categories





			1


			· Educational



· Mental Health



· Pro Social


			· Excellent





			Vision of Restoration


Maywood



No reentry funded in Maywood



2011 – 155 K, (other prov – 84 K)


			1


			· Mental Health



· Pro-Social


			· Excellent





			Victory Christian Assembly


South suburbs – Bremen



No reentry funded in south suburbs



2011 – 82 K (62K to other providers)


			1


			


			· No feedback





			Howard Area Community Center


Rogers Park



No reentry funded in Rog. Pk.



2011 – 156 K (other provider – 83K)



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



No reentry funded in Pilsen/Little Village



2011 – 87 K & 152 K to other provider



Located in `10th & 12th police districts – in the 50-75%  of highest crime rates among 25 districts across all crime categories





			1


			


			· No feedback





			Sky Is The Limit


West Chicago (Gage Park/Chicago Lawn)



Funded – 141K



2011 – 156 K



Crime rates


Chicago Lawn and all but northeast corner of Gage Park in 8th district – in 2nd lowest quarter of crime rates in all categories, northeast quarter of Gage Park in 9th dist. – 2nd highest quarter of districts for murder & agg. battery, lower rates for sex. assault & robbery



Note – funded despite fair to poor rating from DJJ






			2


			· Bus Passes



· Substance Abuse Counseling



· GED


			· Fair to Poor





			Community Health Services


Albany Park? – note – listed as Community Human Services on draft funding chart


No reentry funded in Albany Park



2011- 158 K & 80 K to other provider



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


Funded – 75 K (other provider – 140 K)


2011 – 84 K



Crime rate – in 5th police district – generally in highest quarter of crime rates of all districts 


Note Roseland Ceasefire is not rated by DJJ – 



Further note – at least one Ceasefire in Chicago is primarily acting as a violence interrupter, not sure if this is same organization, though I believe it probably is – will check to see if also providing reentry services in Roseland – if only providing violence interruption services would probably not be considered a reentry provider – will advise when I find out for certain






			1


			


			· 





			Lawndale Christian Legal


North Lawndale


Funded – 68 K (other provider 148 K)



2011 – 75 K



Located in `10th & 12th police districts – in the 50-75% highest crime rates among 25 districts across all crime categories


Note – funded despite having a fair rating from DJJ





			1


			· Attended Court 



· Attended Parole Board Hearing


			· Fair 





			Campaign for a Drug Free Westside


Austin 


No funding for this provider but 71 K for a different provider (other provider – 144K



Crime rates –



Primarily in 5th district which is in top quarter of highest crime rates in all categories for all districts



Note other provider, Living Word Prison Ministries rated excellent by DJJ – expand their grant for the remaining funding?


			1


			· Educational



· Mental Health



· Mentoring


			· Not consistent with services and homevisits



· No engagement with Family





			ALSO/The New Saints of Humboldt Park


Logan Square (per funding chart despite the name)



No reentry services funded in Humboldt Part



2011 – 82 K & 158 K to other provider



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








Note – some providers for reentry in funding chart are not shown on DJJ’s listing above.  These include Wes Heatlh Systems in Brighton Park (no reentry funding); Center for Social Adjustment and Reentry in Grand Blvd which is funded – will check with DJJ for info; New Life New Solutions in Humboldt Park which is being funded but is not rated by DJJ, may be the same as New Life Centers of Chicago which was operating in Pilsen but is not being funded under new grant; Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action is also not included on DJJ’s chart but in any event, it was operating in Maywood which is not getting reentry funding under new grant; and Greater Faith Baptist Church which was operating in Rich Township in the south suburbs, which is not being funded under new grant in any event.
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI 9.11 v2

Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 6:31:00 PM
Attachments: NRI_Budaet 9.11.12.xlsx

So we have about 565k remaining right now
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Sheet1


									Total Year 1 Spent			Total Year TWO Budgeted			Total NEW Budget			Year TWO - NEW Difference			Total Year one and two funds			M+J (NEW)			PLAN (NEW)			Reentry (NEW)			Lead (NEW)


						All			18,434,198.12			$27,635,477.90			$15,234,929.34			$12,400,548.56			44,569,676.02			$8,129,491.27			$1,821,939.13			$2,529,892.92			$1,872,198.50


						CAP Funding Plan ($2.5M max)									2,500,000.00			44.87%						53.36%			11.96%			16.61%			12.29%


						GOV Funding (minus CAP funds)									$12,734,929.34


						IF NO CAP flexibility w/in 3 neighborhoods									$12,887,518.91			$412,481.09						M+J (YR2)			PLAN (YR2)			Reentry (YR2)			Lead (YR2)


						IF CAP flexible & $331,942.03 remaining CAP reallocated									$12,402,987.31			$897,012.69						$8,345,650.00			$2,046,000.00			$5,218,466.12			$4,573,314.00


			KEY			NOTES																		ILAACP (NEW)			Total (new)


			Lead Agency - Black (bold)			1) All admin costs 15% of total component programs cost 																		$549,465.50			$14,902,987.31


			Mentoring Plus Jobs - Blue   LAP-bold			2) All Mentoring Plus Jobs, PLAN, and Reentry reduced by 10% from YR2 budget except where noted																		3.61%			97.82%


			Parent Leadership - Green   LAP-bold			3) The Village of Maywood can no longer serve as the lead agency due to their status as a government entity


			Reentry - Purple   LAP - bold			4) Woodlawn needs a new lead agency																		ILAACP YR2			Total (YR2)			SBC (YR2)			Unallocated/Unspent


			School-Based Counseling - Orange  LAP-bold			5) CAP allocation $1,097,410 Auburn-Gresham, $740,621.16 West Garfield Park, and $661,968.41 Grand Boulevard 																		$1,500,000.00			$27,635,477.90			$5,253,200.33			$698,847.45


			Cancelled Contracts - Gray (new provider needed)			6) CAP remaining funds $331,942.03 with CAP flexibility assumption -- allocated to Auburn-Gresham																		1402589.57			CAP 2 neighborhood total			1097410.43			would be in Auburn Gresham


			Yellow - Gov Proposed Cut			7) MEE (part of ILAACP budget; M+J & PLAN) year 2 budget was $606,487 -- cut																		152589.57			CAP 2 neighborhood over











			Community			Lead Agency/Subs			Total Year ONE Spent			Total Year TWO Budeted			Total NEW Budget			Notes			Total Year One and Two Funds 			Total Budget Reduction			Total Budget Share


			ALBANY PARK			Albany Park Community Center			817,882.39			$1,210,017.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,027,899.39			$692,517.00			3.40%


						Albany Park Community Center (Lead Costs)			170,211.69			$206,892.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			377,103.69			57.23%


						Albany Park Neighborhood Council 			250,795.31			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						630,795.31


						Our Lady of Mercy 			8,583.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						18,583.00


						Jesus House of Chicago 			6,651.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						16,651.00


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


						Albany Park Community Center, Inc.			116,948.52			$169,606.00									286,554.52			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$22,121.00									22,121.00			553,125.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs)						55.14%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			AUBURN - GRESHAM			The Ark of St. Sabina			809,336.01			$1,211,462.00			$1,097,410.44			(component programs + lead costs); ALL costs paid for by CAPS 			2,020,798.01			$114,051.57			Total Budget Share


						The Ark of St. Sabina (Lead Costs)			156,671.94			$208,337.00			$99,843.71			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); additional CAP unknown			365,008.94			9.41%			7.20%


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


						Target Area Development Corp.			145,734.03			$239,583.00			$215,624.70			program restored due to CAP funding			385,317.03


						UCAN         			84,402.26			$151,966.00									236,368.26


						WES Health System			74,560.58			$111,576.00									186,136.58			Component Budget Reduction


						CAP Unallocated									$331,942.03


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components																		337,500.30


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$665,624.70			(excluding lead/admin costs); additional CAP unknown						33.64%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			AUSTIN			Circle Family Healthcare Network			911,270.59			$1,211,462.00			$947,644.97			(component programs + lead costs)			2,122,732.59			$263,817.04			Total Budget Share


						Circle Family Healthcare Network (Lead Costs)			190,695.18			$208,337.00			$123,605.87			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,032.18			21.78%			6.22%


						Kingdom Community Inc.			277,365.74			$390,000.00			$351,000.00						667,365.74


						African American Mentoring Group			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Westside Health Authority			96,000.00			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						196,000.00


						Learning Network Center (PLAN)			4,000.00												4,000.00


						Living Word Christian Center Prison Ministry			94,397.76			$160,391.00			$144,351.90						254,788.76


						Campaign for a Drug Free Westside (Reentry)			55,095.17			$79,182.00									134,277.17


						Circle Family Healthcare Network			183,716.74			$255,208.00			$229,687.20						438,924.74			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$8,344.00									8,344.00			179,085.90


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$824,039.10			(excluding lead/admin costs						17.85%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			BRIGHTON PARK			Pilsen-Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc. 			892,520.84			$1,207,649.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,100,169.84			$690,149.00			Total Budget Share


						Pilsen-Little Village (Lead Costs)			167,558.78			$204,524.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,082.78			57.15%			3.40%


						SGA Youth & Family Services			363,454.76			$400,000.00			$360,000.00						763,454.76


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


						WES Health System			40,447.07			$80,055.00									120,502.07			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,815.00									1,815.00			553,125.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						55.14%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			CICERO			Corazon Community Services			787,987.50			$1,211,462.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,999,449.50			$693,962.00			Total Budget Share


						Corazon Community Services (Lead Costs)			183,881.60			$208,337.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			392,218.60			57.28%			3.40%


						Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Chicago			233,225.05			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						613,225.05


						Youth Crossroads, Inc.			19,394.00			$20,000.00			$18,000.00						39,394.00


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


						Youth Crossroads, Inc.			72,393.11			$104,292.00									176,685.11			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,154.00									1,154.00			553,125.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						55.14%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			EAST GARFIELD PARK			Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			941,496.54			$1,211,462.00			$743,907.29			(component programs + lead costs)			2,152,958.54			$467,554.72			Total Budget Share


						Mt. Vernon Baptist Church (Lead Costs)			193,255.42			$208,337.00			$97,031.39			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			401,592.42			38.59%			4.88%


						New Baptist Ministers Fellowship			352,459.88			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						732,459.88


						New Life Knew Solutions			17,650.00			$17,650.00			$15,885.00						35,300.00


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


						People's Community Development Corp.			119,239.53			$151,356.00			$136,220.40						270,595.53


						Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			34,080.00			$69,745.00			$62,770.50						103,825.00


						WES Health System			91,752.73			$157,896.00									249,648.73


						UCAN			53,855.85			$101,970.00									155,825.85			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$24,508.00									24,508.00			356,249.10


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$646,875.90			(excluding lead/admin costs						35.51%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			ENGLEWOOD			Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois			889,502.36			$1,211,462.00			$765,295.56			(component programs + lead costs)			2,100,964.36			$446,166.44			Total Budget Share


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois (Lead Costs)			191,115.54			$208,337.00			$99,821.16			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,452.54			36.83%			5.02%


						Changing Life Education Initiative, Inc.			291,991.31			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						671,991.31


						KLEO Community Family Life Center			9,296.87			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						19,296.87


						Totally Positive Productions						$10,000.00			$9,000.00						10,000.00


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


						Teamwork Englewood			76,577.00			$157,550.00			$141,795.00						234,127.00


						Access Community Health			35,878.53			$81,866.00			$73,679.40						117,744.53


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois			192,587.57			$263,542.00									456,129.57			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$167.00									167.00			337,650.60


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$665,474.40			(excluding lead/admin costs						33.66%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			GRAND BOULEVARD			Chicago Area Project			822,703.75			$1,211,462.00			$661,968.41			(component programs + lead costs); All costs paid for by CAPS			2,034,165.75			$549,493.60			Total Budget Share


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			200,000.00			$208,337.00			$86,343.71			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			408,337.00			45.36%			4.35%


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


						Greater Harvest Missionary Baptist Church (Reentry)			65,416.66			$54,010.00			$48,609.00			Restored due to CAP funding			119,426.66


						Center for Social Adjustment and Reentry						$28,533.00			$25,679.70						28,533.00


						Institute for Positive Living			66,341.11			$114,108.00									180,449.11


						Passages Alternative Living Programs			74,581.28			$149,431.00									224,012.28			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$100,003.00									100,003.00			427,500.30


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$575,624.70			(excluding lead/admin costs						42.62%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			GREATER GRAND CROSSING			Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp			913,294.53			$1,211,462.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,124,756.53			$693,962.00			Total Budget Share


						Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp (Lead Costs)			175,897.00			$208,337.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			384,234.00			57.28%			3.40%


						Alliance for Community Peace			364,828.78			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						744,828.78


						South Central Community Services			8,894.99			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						18,894.99


						Exodus Unlimited			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Revere C.A.R.E			4,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						8,000.00


						Greater Auburn Gresham Development Corporation 			59,910.18			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						155,910.18


						Safer Foundation (Reentry)			1,739.89												1,739.89


						Lakeside Community Committee (Reentry)			116,511.37			$239,583.00									356,094.37


						Gilead Behavioral Health Inc.			87,467.60			$163,517.00									250,984.60


						Beatrice Caffrey Youth Service (SBC)			40,085.61			$38,671.00									78,756.61


						Unity Parenting and Counseling			43,959.00			$59,755.00									103,714.00			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,599.00									1,599.00			553,125.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						55.14%





			HERMOSA			Lead Agency									$490,067.29			(component programs + lead costs)									Total Budget Share


						Lead Agency (Lead Costs)									$63,921.82			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)									3.22%


						Mentoring Plus Jobs									$336,145.47			Current New Budget Average (All)


						PLAN									$90,000.00			PLAN New Budget Average (Chicago)


						Component Programs Total									$426,145.47			(excluding lead/admin costs)


																								Total Budget Reduction


			HUMBOLDT PARK			Chicago Commons			776,502.64			$1,207,917.00			$754,627.82			(component programs + lead costs)			1,984,419.64			$453,289.19			Total Budget Share


						Chicago Commons (Lead Costs)			154,994.20			$204,792.00			$98,429.72			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			359,786.20			37.53%			4.95%


						Chicago Youth Centers			9,870.07			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						19,870.07


						Erie Neighborhood House			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Puerto Rican Cultural Center			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Chicago Commons			224,144.40			$368,000.00			$331,200.00						592,144.40


						BUILD Inc. (PLAN)			69,412.65												69,412.65


						Blocks Together			2,000.00			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						98,000.00


						West Humboldt Park Development Council			2,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						6,000.00


						Association House			66,054.38			$135,479.00			$121,931.10						201,533.38


						Latino Cultural Exchange Coalition			31,749.00			$52,052.00			$46,846.80						83,801.00


						New Life Knew Solutions			31,865.00			$43,578.00			$39,220.20						75,443.00


						Youth Guidance			58,564.42			$106,129.00									164,693.42


						Youth Service Project			51,519.37			$66,439.00									117,958.37


						Community Counseling Centers of Chicago			54,329.15			$69,494.00									123,823.15			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$31,954.00									31,954.00			346,926.90


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$656,198.10			(excluding lead/admin costs						34.58%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			LOGAN SQUARE			Alliance of Local Service Organizations 			832,450.98			$1,211,462.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,043,912.98			$693,962.00			Total Budget Share


						Alliance of Local Service Organizations (Lead Costs)			175,231.00			$208,337.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			383,568.00			57.28%			3.40%


						BUILD INC			266,012.74			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						646,012.74


						Voices of the City			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						La Capilla del Barrio			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Logan Square Neighborhood Association			73,571.82			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						173,571.82


						Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc. (HAS)			110,047.95			$157,515.00									267,562.95


						ALSO/New Saints of Humboldt Park			43,550.91			$82,069.00									125,619.91


						Youth Guidance			60,076.07			$131,659.00									191,735.07


						Association House			34,688.65			$65,829.00									100,517.65


						Community Counseling Centers of Chicago			49,271.84			$64,830.00									114,101.84			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,223.00									1,223.00			553,125.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						55.14%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			MAYWOOD			Village of Maywood			821,309.85			$1,210,105.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,031,414.85			$692,605.00			Total Budget Share


						Village of Maywood (Lead Costs)			190,061.16			$206,980.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); need new lead agency (possibly Corazon in Cicero)			397,041.16			57.24%			3.40%


						Vision of Restoration			7,562.90			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						17,562.90


						Maywood Youth Mentoring			8,758.71			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						18,758.71


						Village of Maywood			274,635.90			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						654,635.90


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


						Mt. Carmel Parish Community Center			147,657.53			$263,542.00									411,199.53			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components															0.00			553,125.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						55.14%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			NORTH LAWNDALE			Better Boys Foundation			888,253.23			$1,211,462.00			$763,982.15			(component programs + lead costs)			2,099,715.23			$447,479.86			Total Budget Share


						Better Boys Foundation (Lead Costs)			180,716.26			$208,337.00			$99,649.85			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			389,053.26			36.94%			5.01%


						Sinai Community Institute 			290,512.78			$377,500.00			$339,750.00						668,012.78


						Chicago-Lawndale AMACHI Mentoring Program			7,980.00			$7,500.00			$6,750.00						15,480.00


						Young Mens Educational Network (M+J)			7,980.00												7,980.00


						Lawndale Christian Legal Center			7,980.00			$7,500.00			$6,750.00						15,480.00


						St. Agatha Family Empowerment			7,980.00			$7,500.00			$6,750.00						15,480.00


						Healthy Families Chicago			79,018.14			$100,000.00			$90,000.00						179,018.14


						Sinai Community Institute			118,599.69			$163,042.00			$146,737.80						281,641.69


						Lawndale Christian Legal Center			24,375.00			$75,105.00			$67,594.50						99,480.00


						Westside Association for Community Action (Reentry)			12,967.99												12,967.99


						Youth Guidance			150,143.37			$263,541.00									413,684.37			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,437.00									1,437.00			338,792.70


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$664,332.30			(excluding lead/admin costs						33.77%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			PILSEN/LITTLE VILLAGE			Enlace Chicago			795,550.20			$1,211,462.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,007,012.20			$693,962.00			Total Budget Share


						Enlace Chicago (Lead Costs)			199,826.00			$208,337.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			408,163.00			57.28%			3.40%


						Instituto del Progresso Latino (M+J)			220,500.91			$380,000.00			$342,000.00			Restored minus $100,000			600,500.91


						Latinos Progresando			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


						Boys & Girls Club of Chicago, General Wood Unit			10,000.00			$10,000.00			$9,000.00						20,000.00


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


						Project VIDA			25,912.76			$99,652.00									125,564.76			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$6.00									6.00			553,125.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						55.14%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			ROGERS PARK			Organization of the North East			755,059.63			$1,211,462.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,966,521.63			$693,962.00			Total Budget Share


						Organization of the North East (Lead Costs)			166,360.62			$208,338.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			374,698.62			57.28%			3.40%


						A Safe Haven Foundation						$380,000.00			$342,000.00						380,000.00


						United Church of Rogers Park						$10,000.00			$9,000.00						10,000.00


						New Beginnings North Shore Congregation						$10,000.00			$9,000.00						10,000.00


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


						Community Counseling Centers of Chicago (C4)			75,470.48			$111,633.00									187,103.48			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$1,635.00									1,635.00			553,124.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,124.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						55.14%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			ROSELAND			Community Assistance Programs			833,977.15			$1,211,462.00			$765,470.48			(component programs + lead costs)			2,045,439.15			$445,991.53			Total Budget Share


						Community Assistance Programs (Lead Costs)			164,064.32			$208,336.00			$99,843.98			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,400.32			36.81%			5.02%


						The Youth Peace Center			14,125.06			$20,000.00			$18,000.00						34,125.06


						Community Assistance Programs			289,837.91			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						669,837.91


						Developing Communities Projects			64,050.13			$96,000.00			$86,400.00						160,050.13


						Kids off The Block 			4,000.00			$4,000.00			$3,600.00						8,000.00


						Lights of Zion Ministries			104,149.58			$155,731.00			$140,157.90						259,880.58


						Roseland Cease Fire			49,042.35			$83,854.00			$75,468.60						132,896.35


						SGA Youth and Family Services			144,707.80			$263,541.00									408,248.80			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components															0.00			337,499.50


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,126.00			$665,626.50			(excluding lead/admin costs						33.64%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			SOUTH SHORE			Black United Fund of Illinois			837,797.85			$1,211,462.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,049,259.85			$693,962.00			Total Budget Share


						Black United Fund of Illinois (Lead Costs)			185,126.13			$208,397.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			393,523.13			57.28%			3.40%


						Coalition for Improved Education in South Shore (M+J)			238,920.27												238,920.27


						ABJ Community Services, Inc.			15,000.00			$380,000.00			$342,000.00						395,000.00


						Impact Ministries 						$10,000.00			$9,000.00						10,000.00


						South Shore Planning and Preservation Coalition						$10,000.00			$9,000.00						10,000.00


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


						Amani-Trinity United Health Corporation			188,323.62			$263,481.00									451,804.62			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components															0.00			553,065.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,065.00			$450,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						55.14%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			WEST CHICAGO (GAGE PARK, CHICAGO LAWN)			Southwest Youth Collaborative			706,226.63			$1,211,462.00			$765,468.41			(component programs + lead costs)			1,917,688.63			$445,993.60			Total Budget Share


						Southwest Youth Collaborative (Lead Costs)			177,048.34			$208,337.00			$99,843.71			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			385,385.34			36.81%			5.02%


						St. Gall Perish (M+J)			2,838.66												2,838.66


						YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago - West Communities YMCA (M+J)			3,143.83												3,143.83


						South West Youth Collaborative			190,440.08			$385,000.00			$346,500.00						575,440.08


						Arab American Action Network						$15,000.00			$13,500.00						15,000.00


						Santa Teresa de Episcopal Church						$100,000.00			$90,000.00						100,000.00


						Latino Organization of Southwest (PLAN)			76,876.21												76,876.21


						St. Gall Perish (PLAN)			1,000.00												1,000.00


						The Sky is the Limit Recovery Facilities			65,135.20			$156,250.00			$140,625.00						221,385.20


						Agape Family Life Center (Reentry)			36,035.44												36,035.44


						Healthcare Alternative Systems (HAS)			0.00			$0.00									0.00


						Healthcare Alternative Systems (HAS)						$83,333.00			$74,999.70						83,333.00


						Metropolitan Family Services			119,060.00			$151,726.00									270,786.00


						Youth Guidance			34,648.77			$111,816.00									146,464.77			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components															0.00			337,500.30


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$665,624.70			(excluding lead/admin costs						33.64%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			WEST GARFIELD PARK			Chicago Area Project			909,081.03			$1,211,462.00			$740,621.16			(component programs + lead costs); All costs paid for by CAPS 			2,120,543.03			$470,840.84			Total Budget Share


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			196,889.02			$208,337.00			$96,602.76			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			405,226.02			38.87%			4.86%


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


						Illinois One Family, One Child (Reentry)			92,091.08			$142,830.00			$128,547.00			Restored due to CAP funding			234,921.08


						TASC, Inc.			27,571.17			$76,746.00			$69,071.40						104,317.17


						Primo Center Women and Children 			130,740.37			$259,754.00									390,494.37


						Introspect Youth Services, Inc. (SBC)			17,374.78												17,374.78			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$27,795.00									27,795.00			359,106.60


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$644,018.40			(excluding lead/admin costs						35.80%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			WOODLAWN			The Woodlawn Organization (Community)			762,586.52			$934,744.90			$599,999.90			(component programs + lead costs)			1,697,331.42			$334,745.00			Total Budget Share


						The Woodlawn Organization (Lead Costs)			131,506.87						$78,260.86			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); need new lead agency (possibly Children's Home + Aid in Englewood)			131,506.87			35.81%			3.94%


						Metropolitian Area Group for Igniting Civilization (M+J)			297,337.61						$282,260.80			restored - Englewood proportion of 54.1% of component program total			297,337.61


						Kamp Around Kids (M+J)			5,664.12												5,664.12			Eng M+J			Eng PLAN			Eng Reentry


						Sunshine Gospel Ministries			82,354.12			$100,000.00			$70,539.13			restored - Englewood proportion of 13.52% component program total			182,354.12			360000			90000			215474.4			665474.4


						Woodlawn Preservation and Investment Corp. (Reentry)			78,484.88			$126,745.45			$168,939.12			restored - Englewood proprotion of 32.38% of component program total			205,230.33			54.10%			13.52%			32.38%


						The Woodlawn Organization (Reentry)			32,118.78												32,118.78			282260.799			70539.12632			168939.12058			521739.0459


						Diversify Behavioral Comprehensive Care  (DBCC) (SBC)			135,119.91												135,119.91


						WES Health System						$240,627.00									240,627.00			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$467,372.45									467,372.45			413,005.85


						Component Programs Total						$934,744.90			$521,739.05			(excluding lead/admin costs						44.18%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			SOUTH SUBURBS-BREMEN			Grand Prairie Services			656,302.55			$795,837.00			$310,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,452,139.55			$485,337.00			Total Budget Share


						Grand Prairie Services (Lead Costs)			195,643.31			$208,337.00			$40,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			403,980.31			60.98%			2.04%


						Bremen Youth Services			221,596.75			$231,000.00			$207,900.00						452,596.75


						South Suburban Disproportionate Minority Contact			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,550.00						22,300.00


						Youth Adult Preparatory School Inc.			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,550.00						22,300.00


						Bremen Youth Services			38,689.12			$43,712.00			$39,340.80						82,401.12


						Neighborscapes			4,482.87			$6,288.00			$5,659.20						10,770.87


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


						Grand Prairie Services			37,772.00			$81,875.00									119,647.00			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$333.00									333.00			317,500.00


						Component Programs Total						$587,500.00			$270,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						54.04%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			SOUTH SUBURBS - RICH			Southland Health Care Forum			539,801.13			$701,441.00			$310,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,241,242.13			$390,941.00			Total Budget Share


						Southland Health Care Forum (Lead Costs)			164,060.41			$208,337.00			$40,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,397.41			55.73%			2.04%


						Rich Township			149,861.53			$231,000.00			$207,900.00						380,861.53


						Southland Hispanic Leadership Council			9,422.48			$9,500.00			$8,550.00						18,922.48


						Bethel Community Facility			9,500.00			$9,500.00			$8,550.00						19,000.00


						The Network Room (PLAN)			32,345.00			$46,000.00			$41,400.00			restored			78,345.00


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


						The Network Room (SBC)			42,053.06			$40,425.00									82,478.06			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$381.00									381.00			223,104.00


						Component Programs Total						$493,104.00			$270,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						45.24%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			SOUTH SUBURBS - THORNTON TOWNSHIP			Healthcare Consortium of Illinois			533,304.22			$695,837.00			$310,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,229,141.22			$385,337.00			Total Budget Share


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois (Lead Costs)			163,637.98			$208,337.00			$40,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			371,974.98			55.38%			2.04%


						Thornton Township			165,422.42			$231,000.00			$207,900.00						396,422.42


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois						$19,000.00			$17,100.00						19,000.00


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


						The Network Room (SBC)						$19,250.00									19,250.00			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$7,000.00									7,000.00			217,500.00


						Component Programs Total						$487,500.00			$270,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						44.62%





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
Subject: NRI 9.11
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 6:25:00 PM
Attachments: NRI_Budaget_9.11.12.xIsx
1) Greater Grand Crossing
You were right. They were on the initial cut of reentry providers, and | believe | mistakenly
put the program back in when we restored some other programs that were cut due to bad
providers. GGC's reentry provider was also to be cut because of bad service, but | don’t
have anything showing that their reentry was to be restored with a new provider.
2) 1didn’t fix any notes on this yet about the providers. | just did the calculations.
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									Total Year 1 Spent			Total Year TWO Budgeted			Total NEW Budget			Year TWO - NEW Difference			Total Year one and two funds			M+J (NEW)			PLAN (NEW)			Reentry (NEW)			Lead (NEW)


						All			18,434,198.12			$27,635,477.90			$15,163,629.34			$12,471,848.56			44,569,676.02			$8,067,491.27			$1,821,939.13			$2,529,892.92			$1,862,898.50


						CAP Funding Plan ($2.5M max)									2,500,000.00			45.13%						53.20%			12.02%			16.68%			12.29%


						GOV Funding (minus CAP funds)									$12,663,629.34


						IF NO CAP flexibility w/in 3 neighborhoods									$12,816,218.91			$483,781.09						M+J (YR2)			PLAN (YR2)			Reentry (YR2)			Lead (YR2)


						IF CAP flexible & $331,942.03 remaining CAP reallocated									$12,331,687.31			$968,312.69						$8,345,650.00			$2,046,000.00			$5,218,466.12			$4,573,314.00


			KEY			NOTES																		ILAACP (NEW)			Total (new)


			Lead Agency - Black (bold)			1) All admin costs 15% of total component programs cost 																		$549,465.50			$14,831,687.31


			Mentoring Plus Jobs - Blue   LAP-bold			2) All Mentoring Plus Jobs, PLAN, and Reentry reduced by 10% from YR2 budget except where noted																		3.62%			97.81%


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


			ALBANY PARK			Albany Park Community Center			817,882.39			$1,210,017.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,027,899.39			$692,517.00			3.41%


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


						The Ark of St. Sabina (Lead Costs)			156,671.94			$208,337.00			$99,843.71			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); additional CAP unknown			365,008.94			9.41%			7.24%


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


						Circle Family Healthcare Network (Lead Costs)			190,695.18			$208,337.00			$123,605.87			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,032.18			21.78%			6.25%


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


						Pilsen-Little Village (Lead Costs)			167,558.78			$204,524.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,082.78			57.15%			3.41%


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


						Corazon Community Services (Lead Costs)			183,881.60			$208,337.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			392,218.60			57.28%			3.41%


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


						Mt. Vernon Baptist Church (Lead Costs)			193,255.42			$208,337.00			$97,031.39			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			401,592.42			38.59%			4.91%


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


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois (Lead Costs)			191,115.54			$208,337.00			$99,821.16			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,452.54			36.83%			5.05%


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


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			200,000.00			$208,337.00			$86,343.71			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			408,337.00			45.36%			4.37%


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


						Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp (Lead Costs)			175,897.00			$208,337.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			384,234.00			57.28%			3.41%


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


						Lead Agency (Lead Costs)									$63,921.82			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)									3.23%


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


						Chicago Commons (Lead Costs)			154,994.20			$204,792.00			$98,429.72			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			359,786.20			37.53%			4.98%


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


						Alliance of Local Service Organizations (Lead Costs)			175,231.00			$208,337.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			383,568.00			57.28%			3.41%


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


						Village of Maywood (Lead Costs)			190,061.16			$206,980.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); need new lead agency (possibly Corazon in Cicero)			397,041.16			57.24%			3.41%


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


						Better Boys Foundation (Lead Costs)			180,716.26			$208,337.00			$99,649.85			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			389,053.26			36.94%			5.04%


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


			PILSEN/LITTLE VILLAGE			Enlace Chicago			795,550.20			$1,211,462.00			$446,200.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,007,012.20			$765,262.00			Total Budget Share


						Enlace Chicago (Lead Costs)			199,826.00			$208,337.00			$58,200.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			408,163.00			63.17%			2.94%


						Instituto del Progresso Latino (M+J)			220,500.91			$380,000.00			$280,000.00			Restored minus $100,000			600,500.91


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


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$6.00									6.00			615,125.00


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$388,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						61.32%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			ROGERS PARK			Organization of the North East			755,059.63			$1,211,462.00			$517,500.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,966,521.63			$693,962.00			Total Budget Share


						Organization of the North East (Lead Costs)			166,360.62			$208,338.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			374,698.62			57.28%			3.41%


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


						Community Assistance Programs (Lead Costs)			164,064.32			$208,336.00			$99,843.98			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,400.32			36.81%			5.05%


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


						Black United Fund of Illinois (Lead Costs)			185,126.13			$208,397.00			$67,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			393,523.13			57.28%			3.41%


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


						Southwest Youth Collaborative (Lead Costs)			177,048.34			$208,337.00			$99,843.71			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			385,385.34			36.81%			5.05%


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


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			196,889.02			$208,337.00			$96,602.76			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			405,226.02			38.87%			4.88%


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


						The Woodlawn Organization (Lead Costs)			131,506.87						$78,260.86			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); need new lead agency (possibly Children's Home + Aid in Englewood)			131,506.87			35.81%			3.96%


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


						Grand Prairie Services (Lead Costs)			195,643.31			$208,337.00			$40,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			403,980.31			60.98%			2.05%


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


						Southland Health Care Forum (Lead Costs)			164,060.41			$208,337.00			$40,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,397.41			55.73%			2.05%


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


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois (Lead Costs)			163,637.98			$208,337.00			$40,500.00			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			371,974.98			55.38%			2.05%


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
Cost Data 	






Sheet2


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

Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:49:28 AM

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
Subject: NRI Budget 9.13 6pm
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:45:00 PM

Attachments: NRI_Budaget 9.13.12 _6pm.xIsx
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Sheet1


									Total Year 1 Spent			Total Year TWO Budgeted			Total NEW Budget			Year TWO - NEW Difference			Total Year one and two funds			M+J (NEW)			PLAN (NEW)			Reentry (NEW)			Lead (NEW)


						All			18,434,198.12			$27,935,477.90			$15,696,124.04			$12,239,353.86			44,869,676.02			$8,129,491.27			$1,821,939.13			$2,300,205.72			$2,586,079.98


						CAP Funding Plan ($2.5M max)									2,500,000.00			43.81%						51.79%			11.61%			14.65%			16.48%


						GOV Funding (minus CAP funds)									$13,196,124.04


						IF NO CAP flexibility w/in 3 neighborhoods									$13,348,713.61			-$48,713.61						M+J (YR2)			PLAN (YR2)			Reentry (YR2)			Lead (YR2)


						IF CAP flexible & $331,942.03 remaining CAP reallocated									$12,864,182.01			$435,817.99						$8,345,650.00			$2,046,000.00			$5,218,466.12			$4,573,314.00


			KEY			NOTES																		ILAACP (NEW)			Total (new)


			Lead Agency - Black (bold)			1) All admin costs 15% of total component programs cost 																		$549,465.50			$15,387,181.60


			Mentoring Plus Jobs - Blue   LAP-bold			2) All Mentoring Plus Jobs, PLAN, and Reentry reduced by 10% from YR2 budget except where noted																		3.50%			98.03%


			Parent Leadership - Green   LAP-bold			3) CAP allocation $1,036,428.28 Auburn-Gresham, $772,822.08 West Garfield Park, and $690,749.64 Grand Boulevard 


			Reentry - Purple   LAP - bold																					ILAACP YR2			Total (YR2)			SBC (YR2)			Unallocated/Unspent


			School-Based Counseling - Orange  LAP-bold																					$1,500,000.00			$27,635,477.90			$5,253,200.33			$698,847.45


			Cancelled Contracts - Gray (new provider needed)																					1402589.57			CAP 2 neighborhood total			1097410.43			would be in Auburn Gresham


			Yellow - Gov Proposed Cut																					152589.57			CAP 2 neighborhood over











			Community			Lead Agency/Subs			Total Year ONE Spent			Total Year TWO Budeted			Total NEW Budget			Notes			Total Year One and Two Funds 			Total Budget Reduction			Total Budget Share


			ALBANY PARK			Albany Park Community Center			817,882.39			$1,210,017.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,027,899.39			$670,017.00			3.44%


						Albany Park Community Center (Lead Costs)			170,211.69			$206,892.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			377,103.69			55.37%


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


			AUBURN - GRESHAM			The Ark of St. Sabina			809,336.01			$1,211,462.00			$1,036,428.28			(component programs + lead costs); ALL costs paid for by CAPS 			2,020,798.01			$175,033.72			Total Budget Share


						The Ark of St. Sabina (Lead Costs)			156,671.94			$208,337.00			$133,124.94			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			365,008.94			14.45%			6.60%


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


			AUSTIN			Circle Family Healthcare Network			911,270.59			$1,211,462.00			$798,738.84			(component programs + lead costs)			2,122,732.59			$412,723.16			Total Budget Share


						Circle Family Healthcare Network (Lead Costs)			190,695.18			$208,337.00			$133,123.14			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,032.18			34.07%			5.09%


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


						Campaign for a Drug Free Westside (Reentry)			55,095.17			$79,182.00			$71,263.80			reentry continued but need new provider			134,277.17


						Circle Family Healthcare Network			183,716.74			$255,208.00									438,924.74			Component Budget Reduction


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$8,344.00									8,344.00			337,509.30


						Component Programs Total						$1,003,125.00			$665,615.70			(excluding lead/admin costs						33.65%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			BRIGHTON PARK			Pilsen-Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc. 			892,520.84			$1,207,649.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,100,169.84			$667,649.00			Total Budget Share


						Pilsen-Little Village (Lead Costs)			167,558.78			$204,524.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,082.78			55.29%			3.44%


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


			CICERO			Corazon Community Services			787,987.50			$1,211,462.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,999,449.50			$671,462.00			Total Budget Share


						Corazon Community Services (Lead Costs)			183,881.60			$208,337.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			392,218.60			55.43%			3.44%


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


			EAST GARFIELD PARK			Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			941,496.54			$1,211,462.00			$776,251.08			(component programs + lead costs)			2,152,958.54			$435,210.92			Total Budget Share


						UCAN (Lead Costs) (?)			193,255.42			$208,337.00			$129,375.18			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); prior Lead was Mt. Vernon Baptist Church			401,592.42			35.92%			4.95%


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


			ENGLEWOOD			Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois			889,502.36			$1,211,462.00			$798,569.28			(component programs + lead costs)			2,100,964.36			$412,892.72			Total Budget Share


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois (Lead Costs)			191,115.54			$208,337.00			$133,094.88			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,452.54			34.08%			5.09%


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


			GRAND BOULEVARD			Chicago Area Project			822,703.75			$1,211,462.00			$690,749.64			(component programs + lead costs); All costs paid for by CAPS			2,034,165.75			$520,712.36			Total Budget Share


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			200,000.00			$208,337.00			$115,124.94			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			408,337.00			42.98%			4.40%


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


			GREATER GRAND CROSSING			Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp			913,294.53			$1,211,462.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,124,756.53			$671,462.00			Total Budget Share


						Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp (Lead Costs)			175,897.00			$208,337.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			384,234.00			55.43%			3.44%


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





			HERMOSA			Lead Agency									$511,374.56			(component programs + lead costs)									Total Budget Share


						Fellowship Connection (lead Costs)									$85,229.09			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)									3.26%


						Mentoring Plus Jobs									$336,145.47			9.11 New Budget Average (All)


						PLAN									$90,000.00			PLAN New Budget Average (Chicago)


						Component Programs Total									$426,145.47			(excluding lead/admin costs)


																								Total Budget Reduction


			HUMBOLDT PARK			Chicago Commons			776,502.64			$1,207,917.00			$787,437.72			(component programs + lead costs)			1,984,419.64			$420,479.28			Total Budget Share


						Chicago Commons (Lead Costs)			154,994.20			$204,792.00			$131,239.62			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			359,786.20			34.81%			5.02%


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


			LOGAN SQUARE			Alliance of Local Service Organizations 			832,450.98			$1,211,462.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,043,912.98			$671,462.00			Total Budget Share


						Alliance of Local Service Organizations (Lead Costs)			175,231.00			$208,337.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			383,568.00			55.43%			3.44%


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


			MAYWOOD			Village of Maywood			821,309.85			$1,210,105.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,031,414.85			$670,105.00			Total Budget Share


						Corazon Community Services (Lead Costs)			190,061.16			$206,980.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); prior Lead was Village of Maywood			397,041.16			55.38%			3.44%


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


			NORTH LAWNDALE			Better Boys Foundation			888,253.23			$1,211,462.00			$797,198.76			(component programs + lead costs)			2,099,715.23			$414,263.24			Total Budget Share


						Better Boys Foundation (Lead Costs)			180,716.26			$208,337.00			$132,866.46			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			389,053.26			34.20%			5.08%


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


			PILSEN/LITTLE VILLAGE			Enlace Chicago			795,550.20			$1,211,462.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,007,012.20			$671,462.00			Total Budget Share


						Fellowship Connection (Lead Costs)			199,826.00			$208,337.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); prior lead was Enlace			408,163.00			55.43%			3.44%


						Instituto del Progresso Latino (M+J)			220,500.91			$380,000.00			$342,000.00			restored program but need new provider			600,500.91


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


			ROGERS PARK			Organization of the North East			755,059.63			$1,211,462.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,966,521.63			$671,462.00			Total Budget Share


						Organization of the North East (Lead Costs)			166,360.62			$208,338.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			374,698.62			55.43%			3.44%


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


			ROSELAND			Community Assistance Programs			833,977.15			$1,211,462.00			$798,751.80			(component programs + lead costs)			2,045,439.15			$412,710.20			Total Budget Share


						Community Assistance Programs (Lead Costs)			164,064.32			$208,336.00			$133,125.30			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,400.32			34.07%			5.09%


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


			SOUTH SHORE			Black United Fund of Illinois			837,797.85			$1,211,462.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,049,259.85			$671,462.00			Total Budget Share


						Black United Fund of Illinois (Lead Costs)			185,126.13			$208,397.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			393,523.13			55.43%			3.44%


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


			WEST CHICAGO (GAGE PARK, CHICAGO LAWN)			Southwest Youth Collaborative			706,226.63			$1,211,462.00			$798,749.64			(component programs + lead costs)			1,917,688.63			$412,712.36			Total Budget Share


						Southwest Youth Collaborative (Lead Costs)			177,048.34			$208,337.00			$133,124.94			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			385,385.34			34.07%			5.09%


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


			WEST GARFIELD PARK			Chicago Area Project			909,081.03			$1,211,462.00			$772,822.08			(component programs + lead costs); All costs paid for by CAPS 			2,120,543.03			$438,639.92			Total Budget Share


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			196,889.02			$208,337.00			$128,803.68			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			405,226.02			36.21%			4.92%


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


						Illinois One Family, One Child (Reentry)			92,091.08			$142,830.00			$128,547.00			Restored reentry due to CAP funding; but need new provider			234,921.08


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


			WOODLAWN			The Woodlawn Organization (Community)			762,586.52			$934,744.90			$626,086.86			(component programs + lead costs)			1,697,331.42			$308,658.04			Total Budget Share


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois (Lead Costs) (?)			131,506.87						$104,347.81			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); prior Lead was the Woodlawn Organization			131,506.87			33.02%			3.99%


						Metropolitian Area Group for Igniting Civilization (M+J)			297,337.61						$282,260.80			restored program but need new provider - Englewood proportion of 54.1% of component program total			297,337.61


						Kamp Around Kids (M+J)			5,664.12												5,664.12			Eng M+J			Eng PLAN			Eng Reentry


						Sunshine Gospel Ministries			82,354.12			$100,000.00			$70,539.13			restored - Englewood proportion of 13.52% component program total			182,354.12			360000			90000			215474.4			665474.4


						Woodlawn Preservation and Investment Corp. (Reentry)			78,484.88			$126,745.45			$168,939.12			restored program but need new provider - Englewood proprotion of 32.38% of component program total			205,230.33			54.10%			13.52%			32.38%


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


			SOUTH SUBURBS-BREMEN			Grand Prairie Services			656,302.55			$795,837.00						(component programs + lead costs)			1,452,139.55			$795,837.00			Total Budget Share


						Grand Prairie Services (Lead Costs)			195,643.31			$208,337.00						transferred to SS Thornton & Rich			403,980.31			100.00%			0.00%


						Bremen Youth Services			221,596.75			$231,000.00			$207,900.00			transferring to Thornton lead			452,596.75


						South Suburban Disproportionate Minority Contact			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,550.00			transferring to SS-Thornton lead			22,300.00


						Youth Adult Preparatory School Inc.			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,550.00			transferring to SS-Thornton lead			22,300.00


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


			SOUTH SUBURBS - RICH			Southland Health Care Forum			539,801.13			$751,441.00			$425,250.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,291,242.13			$326,191.00			Total Budget Share


						Southland Health Care Forum (Lead Costs)			164,060.41			$208,337.00			$110,250.00			35% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,397.41			43.41%			2.71%


						Rich Township			149,861.53			$231,000.00			$207,900.00						380,861.53


						Southland Hispanic Leadership Council			9,422.48			$9,500.00			$8,550.00						18,922.48


						Bethel Community Facility			9,500.00			$9,500.00			$8,550.00						19,000.00


						The Network Room (PLAN)			32,345.00			$46,000.00			$41,400.00			restored program but need new provider			78,345.00


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


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$381.00									381.00			228,104.00


						Component Programs Total						$543,104.00			$315,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						42.00%


																								Total Budget Reduction


			SOUTH SUBURBS - THORNTON TOWNSHIP			Healthcare Consortium of Illinois			533,304.22			$945,837.00			$668,250.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,479,141.22			$277,587.00			Total Budget Share


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois (Lead Costs)			163,637.98			$208,337.00			$173,250.00			35% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			371,974.98			29.35%			4.26%


						Thornton Township			165,422.42			$231,000.00			$207,900.00						396,422.42


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois						$19,000.00			$17,100.00						19,000.00


						Bremen Youth Services			221,596.75			$231,000.00			$207,900.00			BREMEN


						South Suburban Disproportionate Minority Contact			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,550.00			BREMEN


						Youth Adult Preparatory School Inc.			12,800.00			$9,500.00			$8,550.00			BREMEN


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


						Unallocated/Unspent by Lead for Components						$7,000.00									7,000.00			242,500.00


						Component Programs Total						$737,500.00			$495,000.00			(excluding lead/admin costs						32.88%





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
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 3:28:00 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:20:00 PM

Are you going to be around at all today to go over some issues raised and the NRI budget?

Do you want me to email you with some concerns Jack & Lorri brought up?
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From: Jenkins, Lorri

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI Follow up

Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:00:57 PM
Hi Toni,

My mom is still in the hospital, so | can be reached best via Blackberry. | am in the building now if you
can chat.
Lorri
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From: Henry L English

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI Re-entry and Woodlawn

Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 9:11:08 PM
Attachments: image001.pna

Dear Dr Irving,

| received the news today that BUFI’s, NRI Re-entry program will not be refunded. | have reviewed our documents and found
that the data reports do not reflect the actual services we have provided. On average, we provide services to over forty
clients per month, higher than most service providers. Also, we got more clients back in school, training program and jobs
than most agencies doing NRI Re-entry. This program is very important to our community. Please give me a call.

Thank You

Henry L English
President/CEC

Black United Fund of llingis
1809 E 715t Strest
Chicago, IL 60542

englis hilbufi.crg
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Thank You

erey L Erglsh
FresveryCED.

Sleck Uit Fund o lincis
1605 £ 71et St
Cricago, L 20840

P79 240208

(73 2240678
cogn@buion
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: NRI ?
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 12:18:00 PM

Do you know if our office received or collected any info on the NRI communities at the beginning of
the program? | didn’t see anything accompany the press release, but since the statement indicated
the communities were chosen based of crime rates, poverty, and at-risk youth, | imagine we had
data at that time and that it’s somewhere. Or who might be a good person to ask in the office?
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Letavish, George
Subject: NRI outcome memo
Date: Friday, September 07, 2012 2:57:00 PM

Job notes for part 1

According to Center for Labor Market Studies, the 2010 employment rate for low-income black
teens in lllinois was less than one-fourth the rate for higher income white teens (9% vs. 39%). For
every year that a teen is employed, their income rises about 15% during their twenties. Summer jobs
can also help youth pay for costs that would otherwise fall onto their parents. 13% of teens that had
a summer job in 2009 spent part of their earnings on household expenses, while 35% purchased
clothing, reducing the burden on low-income parents and guardians. Youth who work are less likely

al
to drop out and are more likely to graduate from high school™ . Additionally, employment
significantly changes youth engagement with deviant and risky behavior. Girls who have jobs are less

likely to become pregnant and boys are less likely to get involved in property crime and drug use
Youth with job experience are less likely to skip class, drink alcohol, and have feelings of

Bl
hopelessness . Individual youth and larger communities benefit greatly from summer job
opportunities.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

1l
Teen Employment Rates Continue Disastrous Slide. National League of Cities. May 9, 2011.

2]

Tracking the Recession: Stimulus helps revive summer youth jobs programs. Pew Center on the States. July 14, 2009.

Does Meaningful Summer Employment for Economically Disadvantaged Youth in Boston Work in Promoting Employment, Career
Aspirations, Social and Community Behavior, and Reducing Urban Violence and Associated Personal Traumas? The Boston Private Industry
Council and the Center for Labor Market Studies
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: NRI w/ 20% admin
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:47:00 AM

Attachments: NRI_Budaet 9.13.12 _20%admin.xlsx
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Sheet1


									Total Year 1 Spent			Total Year TWO Budgeted			Total NEW Budget			Year TWO - NEW Difference			Total Year one and two funds			M+J (NEW)			PLAN (NEW)			Reentry (NEW)			Lead (NEW)


						All			18,434,198.12			$27,635,477.90			$15,574,624.04			$12,060,853.86			44,569,676.02			$8,129,491.27			$1,821,939.13			$2,300,205.72			$2,464,579.98


						CAP Funding Plan ($2.5M max)									2,500,000.00			43.64%						52.20%			11.70%			14.77%			15.82%


						GOV Funding (minus CAP funds)									$13,074,624.04


						IF NO CAP flexibility w/in 3 neighborhoods									$13,227,213.61			$72,786.39						M+J (YR2)			PLAN (YR2)			Reentry (YR2)			Lead (YR2)


						IF CAP flexible & $331,942.03 remaining CAP reallocated									$12,742,682.01			$557,317.99						$8,345,650.00			$2,046,000.00			$5,218,466.12			$4,573,314.00


			KEY			NOTES																		ILAACP (NEW)			Total (new)


			Lead Agency - Black (bold)			1) All admin costs 15% of total component programs cost 																		$549,465.50			$15,265,681.60


			Mentoring Plus Jobs - Blue   LAP-bold			2) All Mentoring Plus Jobs, PLAN, and Reentry reduced by 10% from YR2 budget except where noted																		3.53%			98.02%


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


			ALBANY PARK			Albany Park Community Center			817,882.39			$1,210,017.00			$540,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			2,027,899.39			$670,017.00			3.47%


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


						The Ark of St. Sabina (Lead Costs)			156,671.94			$208,337.00			$133,124.94			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			365,008.94			14.45%			6.65%


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


						Circle Family Healthcare Network (Lead Costs)			190,695.18			$208,337.00			$133,123.14			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,032.18			34.07%			5.13%


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


						Pilsen-Little Village (Lead Costs)			167,558.78			$204,524.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,082.78			55.29%			3.47%


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


						Corazon Community Services (Lead Costs)			183,881.60			$208,337.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			392,218.60			55.43%			3.47%


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


						Mt. Vernon Baptist Church (Lead Costs)			193,255.42			$208,337.00			$129,375.18			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			401,592.42			35.92%			4.98%


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


						Children's Home + Aid Society of Illinois (Lead Costs)			191,115.54			$208,337.00			$133,094.88			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			399,452.54			34.08%			5.13%


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


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			200,000.00			$208,337.00			$115,124.94			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			408,337.00			42.98%			4.44%


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


						Greater Auburn Gresham Devt Corp (Lead Costs)			175,897.00			$208,337.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			384,234.00			55.43%			3.47%


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


						Lead Agency (Lead Costs)									$85,229.09			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)									3.28%


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


						Chicago Commons (Lead Costs)			154,994.20			$204,792.00			$131,239.62			15% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			359,786.20			34.81%			5.06%


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


						Alliance of Local Service Organizations (Lead Costs)			175,231.00			$208,337.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			383,568.00			55.43%			3.47%


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


						Village of Maywood (Lead Costs)			190,061.16			$206,980.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			397,041.16			55.38%			3.47%


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


						Better Boys Foundation (Lead Costs)			180,716.26			$208,337.00			$132,866.46			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			389,053.26			34.20%			5.12%


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


						Enlace Chicago (Lead Costs)			199,826.00			$208,337.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			408,163.00			55.43%			3.47%


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


						Organization of the North East (Lead Costs)			166,360.62			$208,338.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			374,698.62			55.43%			3.47%


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


						Community Assistance Programs (Lead Costs)			164,064.32			$208,336.00			$133,125.30			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,400.32			34.07%			5.13%


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


						Black United Fund of Illinois (Lead Costs)			185,126.13			$208,397.00			$90,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			393,523.13			55.43%			3.47%


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


						Southwest Youth Collaborative (Lead Costs)			177,048.34			$208,337.00			$133,124.94			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			385,385.34			34.07%			5.13%


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


						Chicago Area Project (Lead Costs)			196,889.02			$208,337.00			$128,803.68			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			405,226.02			36.21%			4.96%


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


						The Woodlawn Organization (Lead Costs)			131,506.87						$104,347.81			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs); need new lead agency (possibly Children's Home + Aid in Englewood or CAP)			131,506.87			33.02%			4.02%


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


			SOUTH SUBURBS-BREMEN			Grand Prairie Services			656,302.55			$795,837.00			$324,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,452,139.55			$471,837.00			Total Budget Share


						Grand Prairie Services (Lead Costs)			195,643.31			$208,337.00			$54,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			403,980.31			59.29%			2.08%


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


			SOUTH SUBURBS - RICH			Southland Health Care Forum			539,801.13			$701,441.00			$324,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,241,242.13			$377,441.00			Total Budget Share


						Southland Health Care Forum (Lead Costs)			164,060.41			$208,337.00			$54,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			372,397.41			53.81%			2.08%


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


			SOUTH SUBURBS - THORNTON TOWNSHIP			Healthcare Consortium of Illinois			533,304.22			$695,837.00			$324,000.00			(component programs + lead costs)			1,229,141.22			$371,837.00			Total Budget Share


						Healthcare Consortium of Illinois (Lead Costs)			163,637.98			$208,337.00			$54,000.00			20% of component programs total (admin/lead costs)			371,974.98			53.44%			2.08%


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
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:59:41 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:37:00 PM

Spoke with Jack...

Jack said they’re fine with UCAN. Also, they’re fine with Fellowship Connection in Hermosa and
Pilsen/Little Village. Enlace was very vocal at the meeting so | imagine they’ll be rather upset from
getting removed.

He also wanted to check in and see what conversations you had with David about the recommended
CAP allocation, particularly regarding Auburn-Gresham. Jack’s understanding is that David was
concerned about reducing the allocation from $1.25M in Auburn-Gresham because it would upset
Father Pfleger (spelling?). He wanted to know if you directly told David that our budget would
reduce that amount or if this would come as a shock to David.

I’'m not aware of the extent of the conversations you’ve had with David, but based off of our
conversations, | told Jack that we are not funding those 3 neighborhoods. The $1.25M would be
more than Auburn-Gresham received last year, and everyone is getting reduced due to the drastic
cut in funding. Auburn-Gresham is still getting the most money, and we slightly went over the
$625K in the other 2 neighborhoods to try and preserve an adequate amount of funding for their
programs using a number of factors and the comprehensive review process that we’'ve gone
through. Therefore, we cannot make David allocate the money in that way, but this is our
recommended budget. He's certainly free to reallocate as he chooses, but if he adheres to the strict
$625K in those 2 communities, CAP will have to decide how to take the money out.

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
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:57:00 PM

Are we doing any budgeting today?
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From: Letavish, George

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: NRI
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:26:00 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 12:02:00 PM

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

Options for more $S6S...

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

Cc: Stephens, Lisa

Subject: NRI

Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 2:31:56 PM
Toni —

Just to update you and fill in a little more of the details from yesterday —

We are expecting the last two of the lead agency applications in today and will be making a decision
on Monday and notifying the agencies involved. As of now, we are looking to name a lead agency
in Woodlawn and are getting or have gotten applications from Children’s Home & Aid, Black United
Fund and the Woodlawn Preservation and Investment organization. As to East Garfield UCAN will
be lead and that is already done, Hermosa (Fellowship Connection- done), Maywood (Proviso
Leyden...PLCCA-done).

As to Pilsen/Little Village — we can talk more later but wanted to fill you in a little bit. Mike
Rodriguez stated very emphatically quite a number of times that removing them as lead, and
especially as to consolidating Pilsen/Little Village with another area was “unacceptable.” In my
conversation with him | also said that part of the decision was based on performance and that while
Enlace had performed well as a provider which we intended to continue, suggesting that might
soften his disappointment somewhat, he said that Enlace had been reporting timely and accurately,
but he did acknowledge that there may have been some problems with subs. | did speak with Lorri
thereafter and she reaffirmed that Enlace had been a problem as far as reporting and further
pointed out correctly, that if their subs were a problem, it was really Enlace’s obligation to correct
that situation anyway. | will await your guidance.

As far as CAP — | did speak again with David Whittaker. He told me that he had met with Fr. Pfleger
and requested some adjustments to Auburn-Gresham to allow expanded funding to the other two
areas but that Fr. Pfleger had completely rejected the idea. David said that he was going to be
speaking with Fr. Pfleger’s financial people and that he would be speaking to them about how the
allocations we had suggested be adjusted to accommodate Fr. Pfleger. He promises that
information by Monday so | will let you know once | hear.

Jack

Jack Cutrone

Executive Director

lllinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 West Adams, Suite 200

Chicago, lllinois 60606

(312) 793-1307

(312) 793-8422 (facsimile)
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Betz, Lisa J.; CARMICHAEL MICHELE; Colleen Cicchetti; Garate, Teresa; Griffin. Gene; Irving. Toni; Jenkins
Lorri; Kristy Oaren; Laura Hurwitz; Lueck, Colette; Shaw. Barbara; Studzinski, Anne

Subject: News About SBC

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:35:25 PM

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

I am sorry for all staff affected by this announcement and for all the children and youth who won'’t
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
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